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Springland International Holdings Limited (the “Company”
or “Springland”) was listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) in October
2010 under stock code 1700.

The Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) engage
in the operation and management of department stores
and shopping malls as well as supermarkets in PRC and
is a geographically focused and dual-format retail chain
operator in the Greater Yangtze River Delta. The business
on department store and supermarket benefits each
other complementary. This dual-format retail business
caters for a diversity of client-tail in order to well serve the
customers need and preferences from daily necessities to
valuable goods and accessories. The retail business model
generates diversified revenue sources while lowering the
operational risks, creating synergies between department
store and supermarket divisions and enjoying greater
economic of sales.

The prime locations of the stores occupied are absolute
advantage of the success of the Group’s retail business. Most
of the shopping malls, department stores and city center
supermarkets are located in self-owned properties which
situated in prime retail space and shopping districts of the
cities with high population density. The community center
supermarkets are located in encircling communities with dense
population and convenient logistics. The Group obtains a
maximum exposure and direct access to customers’ attention.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group operates and
manages 70 stores, included 19 department stores
and comprehensive lifestyle shopping malls and
51 supermarkets, in Jiangsu Province, Anhui Province
and Zhenjiang Province with a total gross floor area
of approximately 1,413,000 square meters. Excluding
the gross floor areas of the managed Gaochun Yaohan
store, the Group’s department stores and comprehensive
lifestyle shopping malls and supermarkets are sited in
self-owned properties reached 92% and 37% of the total
gross floor areas respectively.
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RETAIL NETWORK
Commencement
Gross Floor® date of Property
Areas operation  ownership
BEmMEN M¥R YERERE
('000 sg. m.)
(FFFHK)
Department Store or BEZBUHL
Shopping Mall
Jiangsu Province TEHEE
1 Yixing Springland B 29 12/1994  Primarily owned TZH%E
2 Liyang Yaohan B I% )\ (A 27 09/2003  Primarily owned TFZ8%H
3 Danyang Yaohan o AN ER== 58 09/2004  Owned BH
4 Yixing (Hexin Branch) HEME 30 11/2004  Owned 85
5 Changshu Yaohan BRI\ B 27 12/2004 Lease Gishes
6 Jiangyin Springland TR 38 09/2005  Owned BA
7 Wuxi Yaohan* w5 A 76 07/2006  Owned =k
8 Nantong Yaohan* [EREIANER e 58 11/2009  Owned £k
9  Zhenjiang Yaohan HIN\ER* 86 01/2010  Owned BH
10 Changzhou Yaohan BMAERF 32 04/2011  Lease ik
11 Jintan Yaohan SE/AEF 25 12/2011  Owned BER
12 Zhenjiang Commercial Building” #8717 £ 5* 45 12/2011  Owned BE
13 Yangzhou Wanjiafu HMNER®E 25 12/2012  Owned BE
14 Yixing Yaohan Lifestyle HENEHEEFES
Shopping Mall 135 11/2015  Owned BF
15 Gaochun Yaohan =2 \EHF 39 01/2016  Managed 2
Anhui Province ZHE
1 Ma’ anshan Yaohan BB 36 11/2009  Owned BEA
2 Xuancheng Yaohan S A 35 12/2012  Owned BEA
3 Anging Yaohan Lifestyle ZENEREEES
Shopping Mall 55 12/2016  Owned BA
Zhejiang Province WTE
1 Changxing Yaohan RENE# 36 08/2012  Owned BA
2 Jiaxing Yaohan Lifestyle AN \EREEES
Shopping Mall 119 01/2016  Owned EA
1,011
Supermarket APEEET No. of stores
by region EHEE
Changzhou & Liyang BN RER 59 5
Jiangyin Tk 77 8
Zhenjiang & Danyang HII R 54 8
Yixing HE 80 7
Wuxi F:377) 65 13
Jiaxing = 14 2
Others HAh 92 8
441 51
*  Commencement date includes date of acquisition of the department store
FHEBREEEEZWER
“ Not included gross floor areas for car parks and other supporting functions
TEEEEISMEMEEI LR EEmME
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 1B
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TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS - GROUP (RMB MILLION)
HERSRERE-KE (AR B8T)

2016 e 10,889
2015 I 10,696

TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS - DEPARTMENT STORE DIVISION (RMB MILLION)
HERSRERE-BEXB (ARB - 88T)

2016 I 8,041
2015 I 7,907

TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS - SUPERMARKET DIVISION (RMB MILLION)
HERSRERE-BHWER (ARK : 58T)

2016 I 2,848
2015 I 2,789

OPERATING PROFIT (RMB MILLION)
RERN(ARE - BET)

2016 I 687
2015 I 788

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT (RMB MILLION)
BLARAERARGEN (AR®  BET)

2016 I 325
2015 I 480

EARNINGS PER SHARE (in RMB: (cents))
BRERN (ARE :9)

2016 m— 14
2015 I 20

&
&
E
@
¥
S
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STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIRMAN

The sluggish and complex global economy was the result
of several international Black Swan events in 2016. It
was against such background that the Chinese economy
maintained a GDP growth of 6.5% with the support
of a variety of consumption stimulus, including the
government-led supply-side reform, Two-child policy and
favourable policies for consumer finance.

Nevertheless, given the rising operating costs, changing
supply and demand structure in consumption, rapid
development of online retail and exponential growth
of similar businesses along with other factors, the
development of physical retail remained stagnant, hence
the constant efforts in self-remaking and iterative studies
in search of new possibilities for growth.

Regardless of the challenging business environment, the
Group managed to achieve the business target set at
the beginning of 2016. The total sales proceeds of the
Group went slightly up by 1.8% to RMB10,889 million
as compared with 2015, while the consolidated profit
attributable to equity holders of the parent amounted
to approximately RMB325 million, down by 32.3% as
compared with 2015. The basic earnings per share was
RMB14 cents. In light of the financial performance of
the Group, the boards of Directors of the Company (“the
Board”) proposes a final dividend of HK$5 cents per share
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

STRATEGIES

Both consumption demand and market competition
underwent drastic changes in the new retail industry,
where physical retail faced competitions online and
offline while increasingly sophisticate consumers shifted
towards reasonable spending and personalized goods.
In response, Springland adhered to the demand-driven
strategy in accelerating its return to commercial retail, so
as to create value for customers and enhance its business
efficiency.

The department store business integrated hardware
adjustment and software upgrade. On the one hand,
it renovated physical stores by incorporating visual,
touch and motion elements as it speeded up brand
replacement and structural adjustment in product mix
through introduction of catering, entertainment and leisure
services to optimize shopping experience. On the other
hand, it quickened store transformation with intelligent
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STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIRMAN
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facilities and implemented intelligent upgrade in payment
method, data connection, mobile connectivity, customer
monitoring and parking system. It also adopted a variety of
new digital media in marketing, which built close member
communities in different dimensions for enhancing
customer loyalty.

Community supermarkets with Datonghua features
remained the development focus of the supermarket
business. Regarding the current retail industry, it is
every retailer’s target to provide services to consumers
in proximity. The Group repeatedly tested and gradually
optimized the community supermarket model while
achieved economies of scale by increasing store density.
In 2016, it newly opened 14 supermarkets, mainly
community store, establishing presence in four cities
namely Jiaxing, Tongzhou, Anging and Gaochun.

The Group also carried out the reform of supermarket
business with emphasis on products and logistics. During
the year, it expanded and deepened the product mix as a
result of the enhancement and expansion of its agriculture
production base, commencement of construction of the
food processing center and introduced a wide range of
imported products. Furthermore, the Group co-operated
with professional e-commerce company and launched
WeChat membership card system, being the start of
online consumption channel development.

During the period under review, the Group actively
achieved upstream expansion of value chain and supply
chain as well. It combined the trial operation of juice
bars, catering with special features, maternal and child
stores and lifestyle home products shops with stores of
the Group to create synergy, it also enriched the product
offering and distinguished itself by acquiring long-term
exclusive distribution rights of high quality products within
and outside of the country through agency and equity
investment.

Our commitment to innovation reflected in our
organisation structure and management culture. The
Group streamlined the management by daringly delegating
authority to business departments and stores while
integrating the platform resources from front and back
offices, thereby offering strong support and protection
to the Company. We also focused more on staff
development and happiness to incentivise their growth
with us.
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STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIRMAN

PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the consumer market is not expected
to offset the economic shortfall from the slowdown
in the manufacturing industry and export market. At
the same time, the combined effect of Brexit, Donald
Trump being President of the United States and rise
in anti-establishment sentiment in Europe, along with
increasing economic and political unpredictability, will cast
uncertainties over future.

Opportunities coexist with challenges. China’s emerging
middle class, increasing spending power and more
specific consumption demands present valuable business
opportunities to retailers. The “Opinion on Promoting
Innovation and Transformation of Physical Retail”
promulgated by the General Office of the State Council
of the PRC government on November 2016 signals the
government’s strong support to the physical retail industry
through a number of measures. Under such context, an
enterprise which can transform and upgrade successfully
and provide real customer-centred lifestyle solutions will
become the survivor and winner in the ever-changing retail
market.

This will not be an easy task, but where there is a will,
there is a way. With the aim of becoming the most
professional retailer in China, the Group will focus on
store renovation, business model upgrade, supply chain
optimisation and service enhancement. As it continues
to optimise basic management, the department store
business will develop a model comprising three major
products, which are modern department stores, shopping
centers and commercial properties. Meanwhile, through
active expansion of business, operational efficiency
enhancement and product mix diversification, the
supermarket business will achieve its goal of building an
excellent retail platform for the Yangtze River Delta in five
years or less, thereby maximising shareholders’ return.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all the
shareholders, customers and partners for their immense
confidence and support to the Group. My gratitude also
goes to the management and all staff members for their
efforts and contribution.

Chen Jiangiang
Chairman

16 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATIONS REVIEW

Reshape department store positioning to create new
consumer experiences

With the increasing consumption demands, consumers
more concerned about product’s brand, quality and
service provided. In order to meet such demand, the
Group practised the capitalized approach “One store,
One strategy” for store management and continued to
modify the positioning of department stores that fit the
local market. This approach maintained the Group’s
retail edge by increasing experiential consumption and
making advantages of department store and shopping
mall in the commercial complex. The stores have their
own operating characteristics and organize in-depth
experiential marketing campaigns which based on the
customers preference, including holding exhibitions and
culture activities.

The department store business actively responded to
consumer needs and continued to optimize in-store
merchandise mix and “new elements” were enriched. New
elements have the characteristics of lifestyle concept,
shopping mall style, cost-effective and youth. They cover
the current consumption hot spots, including fast fashion,
accessories, beauty and personal care as well as lifestyle
home products, which meet the demand from new
consumption generation.

Expand experiential business such as food and
beverage

During the period under review, the Group continued
to add in-store recreational facilities such as food and
beverage, children’s education and fitness center. The
Group introduced self-developed food and beverage
brands and private labels for Maternal and Child stores
and lifestyle home products shops to provide differential
products.

Enrich product supply & optimize product portfolio
Retail is to sell merchandise to customers. Therefore,
we provided products with competitive prices and good
quality which meet the customer’s demands on health
and safety. Supermarket division continuous improved
the competitiveness of products by investing in self-own
agriculture production base and food processing facilities
as well as importing high quality imported products.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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During the period under review, soil fertility, crop rotation
and reformed the mode of production gradually improved
the planting efficiency of vegetable farm. We also set up
cooperative agricultural model, which including construct
rice cultivation base and purchase from vegetable
economic organizations (planting cooperative and buyer,
etc), to meet the Group’s demand around the year.

The fresh and cold chain logistic processing center with
areas of over 90 acres and construction area of 48,000
square meters passed the environmental review by
the end of 2016. The processing center will transform
raw food ingredients and other agricultural products to
produce marketable food products including split meat,
prepared food, cooked food, pastry, packed vegetable,
etc. In addition, sales of imported products demonstrated
a high growth potential which was similar with the market
trend. In 2016, the proportion of imported products
accounted for 4.6% with a year-on-year growth of 21%.

MARKETING STRATEGIES

Upgrade information system & improve management
efficiency

The new CRM system will analyze large amount of
member data and provide information on customer’s
personal attributes, user’s active attributes and product
brand and transaction attributes. An accurate analysis
on consumer’s behaviour will support effective marketing
approach. The system delivers the correct incentive
for the right identified consumer and promoted store
visiting frequency and stock turn rate. Portable terminals
and printers, which optimize the process and improve
efficiency, supported the selling of fresh food anywhere
in the store. Price control by using electronic scale allows
automatic price synchronization which improved the
efficiency of price change and flexible price adjustment.
The introduction of mobile payments makes shopping
more convenient and being a way to collect data.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Full range of marketing practices to meet customer
scenario of consumption

Marketing campaigns are important mean to drive sales
in the retail industry. In the year, the Group strengthens
the marketing efforts of the headquarters, deploys 020
all-channel marketing and encourages cross-industry
collaboration. Department store will be added shopping
mall elements and created with “interactive scene
experience”, “interactive entertainment”, ‘integration of
digital media”, “cross-industry service experience”. At
the same time, we actively integrate brand, alliance unit,
media and social resources, cooperation in the region, co-
organised cyber game competition and singing contest
with TV channels, co-operated with school to held
graduation ceremony in the mall, co-operated events with
banks. All strengthen competitiveness of our stores and
attract more customers.

Embrace internet & increase interactive experience
Under the new retail era, companies make use of effective
online resources which bring sales and reputation to the
business. Jiangxing Yaohan being our first department
store introduces WeChat service number that enhances
member touchpoints experience and accelerates creation
of multichannel interactive digital media system. The
Group’s unique theme of marketing was widely use of
social networks such as the combined of WeChat push
advertisement and spread of content through social
networks. Large promotional activities on Women Day,
Brand Day and Store Anniversary become the city’s
annual festival for economy on spending. Supermarket
business co-operates with professional e-commerce
company and launches WeChat membership card system.
We expands online consumption channel through new
digital media and mobile payments.

Free WIFI and mobile payment are available in all our
stores. Most of the marketing and interaction with
customers are now being done through social media
networks to gain customer’s loyalty. Also, the Group
will continues to develop its social networks relationship
management as well as membership system and
construct our own “big data” database to improve
business intelligence system.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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NETWORK EXPANSION

In January 2016, the Group introduced the second
comprehensive lifestyle shopping mall in Jiaxing City,
Zhejiang Province. Jiaxing Yaohan Lifestyle Shopping Mall
is located at the core business areas in Jiaxing with a total
gross floor area of approximately 166,000 square meters.
In December 2016, launching of phase Il of Danyang
store marked by the completion of upgrading on Danyang
Yaohan store. The enlarged mall has a total gross floor
area of approximately 90,000 square meters and with
integrated fashion shopping, catering, entertainment,
leisure and culture activities and bringing an innovative
lifestyle shopping and entertainment experience to
customers. Anging Yaohan Lifestyle Shopping Mall, being
the Group’s third stores in Anhui Province commenced
operation in the same month. The mall has a total gross
floor area of approximately 90,000 square meters and has
introduced various features and fashionable brands for
shopping, catering, entertainment and culture activities
along with a comprehensive range of business forms.
The Group carried through its “1+N”expansion strategy in
supermarket business to expand its foothold by opening
14 supermarkets, mainly community store, which are
located along existing logistic routes.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group operated
19 department stores and comprehensive lifestyle
shopping malls and manage one department store,
with gross floor areas of 972,000 square meters and
39,000 square meters respectively. The Group operated
gross floor areas increased 21.5% from 806,000 square
meters in 31 December 2015. The Group also operated
51 supermarkets, with gross floor area of 441,000 square
meters (2015: 373,000 square meters), representing an
increase of 18.3% from 2015.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS B EE

The Group’s TSP were RMB10,889 million for the HE2016F12A31HIEFE  AEEMHEE

year ended 31 December 2016. Profit for the year FriSsEaE A ARK108898E L T

was RMB322 million. The Directors of the Company HHNAARE322BETT - AARIEEEZEM

recommended the payment of a final dividend for the year HE2016F 12 A31 8 (L FE IR =8 R H

ended 31 December 2016 of HK$5 cents per share (2015: BBl (20154 : FRBET) -

HK$7 cents per share).

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31B8LEE
2016 2015 Charge
—E-—KF —ET—hF &
(RMB million)
(AREBET)

Total sales proceeds (“TSP”)! SHE TS IR AR 10,889 10,696 1.8%
Department store BEE 8,041 7,907 1.7%
Supermarket i 2,848 2,789 2.2%

Revenue WA 4,193 4,168 0.6%

Operating profit? 15 )2 687 788 -12.8%

Profit for the year FERH 322 490 -34.2%

Earnings per share (RMB: cents) BRaEMN(ARE - 5) 14 20 -30.8%

Calculated in term of TSP: WU ER R EAENE

Operating margin® A8 I o
- department store -BEE 7.5% 8.6%

- supermarket —@m 3.0% 4.0%

Net profit margin* 5 | e 3.0% 4.6%

1 Total sales proceeds (“TSP”) = revenue from direct sales + gross revenue from concessionaire sales + rental income
HEMSFIRAE -ERHEENRA + BFHFELHEMSHIREE + He KA
2 Operating profit = operating profit of department store + operating profit of supermarket
R = BEERERF + BIEREF
3 Operating margin = operating profit/TSP
MR R RN TS RB A
4 Net profit margin = profit for the year/TSP
SFm AR = FERF S E AT ISR IE AR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmR D

| =
Revenue & TSP

Revenue
Direct sales
Commission income from
concessionaire sales
Rental income
Provision of food and beverage services

Total

TSP
Direct sales
Gross revenue of concessionaire sales
Rental income

Total

Same store sales change
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SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Year ended 31 December 2016

- ——
WANMEERSREALRE

L

Year ended 31 December 2015

BZ2016F1281ALEE HE015F12A31ALFE
Department Department

store Supermarket store  Supermarket
division division Total division division Total
BE¥RK BmEHR &t AEEH AW A

(RMB million)
(AEBRET)

323 2,466 2,789 309 2,446 2,755
1,188 47 1,235 1,234 44 1,278
108 59 167 81 53 134
2 - 2 - 1 1
1,621 2,572 4,193 1,624 2,544 4,168
323 2,466 2,789 309 2,446 2,755
7,610 323 7,933 7,517 290 7,807
108 59 167 81 53 134
8,041 2,848 10,889 7,907 2,789 10,696

-5.8% -8.7% -5.1% -4.1%

FERERERAT



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Department store division:

TSP from the department store division increased to
RMB8,041 million (2015: RMB7,907 million), however
same store sales dropped by approximately 5.8%. Direct
sales as a percentage of TSP from the department store
division was 4.0% (2015: 3.9%) while gross revenue of
concessionaire sales as a percentage of TSP from the
department store division was 94.7% (2015: 95.1%) in the
year ended 31 December 2016.

TSP by five largest stores

Due to the increase in TSP contributions from younger
stores and keen market competition, the five largest stores
aggregate contribution to TSP decreased from 58.3% of
last year to 54.3% of 2016.

Top 5 largest department stores by TSP:

EEEN WK D

BEXK:
BEXGHEHEMGRBELTENZEARK
8,041H &L (2015F : ARM7,907EH 8
JL) ¢ RESE &R 5.8% - 20165F12 318
EFERN EERHEHAEXBHEEMSERK
THATEW A B A4.0% (20155 : 3.9%) 1
TEEHEH O EEBHEEMSIIELAEN
BB A94.7% (20154 © 95.1%) °

BT A £ 35 & B 13 5K R AR BR 49 B Bt

H 7 AR B B IR B R IR 0 K T 5
FHRE PAABEEUAEXRBHEEMN
BIEAEN R AR EFH68.3%MF =
2016 #954.3% °

AIAANAEEHEMSRIAEER

2016 2015

—E-RE —E-hF
TSP TSP TSP TSP
$HEFB  Contribution HEMS Contribution
MIEERE HEFE SRIA LB EE HE S
(RMB million) MIEME  (RMB million) B #AEE
(AR¥ B8R BERE (ARBBEET HRI=
Wuxi Yaohan w5\ EH 1,299 16.2% 1,351 17.1%
Zhenjiang Yaohan BT \AEH 1,026 12.8% 1,108 14.0%
Jiangyin Springland IR EN 942 11.7% 916 11.6%
Yixing Springland HEE 566 7.0% 656 8.3%
Nantong Yaohan EaREANERES 531 6.6% 576 7.3%
Others Hith 3,677 45.7% 3,300 41.7%
8,041 100% 7,907 100%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WK D

P i

TSP by merchandise categories

In 2016, fashion and apparel accounted for approximately
39.1% (2015: 38.7%); merchandise related to cosmetics
accounted for approximately 6.0% (2015: 5.7%); watches,
gold and jewelry accounted for approximately 23.8%
(2015: 24.8%); footwear accounted for approximately
9.1% (2015: 10.0%) and the remaining categories
including athletic apparel and casual wear, children’s and
home furnishing, household and electronic appliances,
rental income and others accounted for the remaining
22.0% (2015: 20.8%) of TSP of the department stores
division. The proportion of sales proceeds of department
stores from various merchandise categories are presented
in the below charts.

Department Store - 2016

BE
Fashion and apparel
iy 5% K2 PR &6
Watches, gold and jewelry

ER ESREREH

Cosmetics
Ly .

22.0%

Footwear g
u %J@ ‘ 23.8%
Others V
" s

Commission rate from concessionaire sales and
comprehensive gross margin®

In 2016, the commission rate from concessionaire sales
was 15.6%, representing a drop of 0.8 percentage point
from 16.4% in 2015. The Comprehensive Gross Margin
of department store division was 21.1% which is same as
that of 2015.

39.1%

L |

B an ARG AT RS B AR B B 77
2016%F WL RMMIGHEEMSRNIBERSE
#4)/539.1% (20154 : 38.7% )  {L AL Sk 49
6.0% (2015%F : 5.7%) * fEtk - ES KB R
{5 4)23.8% (20154F : 24.8% ) : EE G A
9.1% (20154 : 10.0%) : & GER (8
FBEHRELAER ERELREAR R
BREFHR HSBRAREM) (R4 T
22.0% (20154 : 20.8%) ° Z i mmiE 8 5
HENWEEEBEEMGSRELENLANT
B AR o

Department Store — 2015
BE

P
I

‘JI%
24.8%

BB EHE T EREREFE

38.7%

R2016F  BERFTELEHEREXA
15.6% » 220155 16.4% 48tk T~ (0.8 &
D AEEBNEESENER21.1% @ H
2015%F — 5 »

5 Comprehensive Gross Margin = (gross profit of direct sales + commission income from concessionaire sales + rental
income + other income (service fee collected from concessionaire and suppliers))/TSP.

BAEENXAGEEMNGUHERSHARENE - GAENREERHEEN BHELHERS KA - HEKRA

REMBA(EEXREFFELEALMERNRBFE)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RSl e

Supermarket division:

In 2016, TSP of the supermarket division reached
RMB2,848 million (2015: RMB2,789 million). It resulted
from the net off of drop in same store sales of 8.7% and
sales contributed from newly opened supermarkets.

TSP by five largest stores

The aggregate contribution to TSP generated from
the supermarket division from the five largest stores
decreased to approximately 32.6% in 2016 from 35.7%
in 2015. The proceeds from supermarkets opened in the
past 2 years (proceeds not included in calculating the
same store sales change) accounted for 14.1% of TSP for
the supermarket division.

TSP by merchandise categories

Fresh food accounted for approximately 41.8%
(2015: 40.9%), dry foods accounted for approximately
30.83% (2015: 30.1%), non-food accounted for
approximately 23.6% (2015: 24.8%) and the remaining
categories including rental income and others accounted
for the remaining 4.3% (2015: 4.2%) of the TSP of the
supermarket division. The proportion of sales proceeds of
supermarket division from various merchandise categories
are presented in the below charts.

Supermarket - 2016

Fresh food B
MERM

Dry food

ZERM

Non-food merchandise
FRMEA

Others

EAh

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)

EEEN WK D

o e |

2016%F MTTEBHEEMBHREATEAR
#2,848H BT (2015 : ARM2,780H &
70) - H AR JE S T 8. 7% 5 :2 8
TIHEEMERNVFEME -

B 1 K 1 55 & BT 158 50 TE AR 58 ) & Bt
MMAREHBMEREEMSKIARLE
K 25T 5 B H2015%F £935.7 % £2016H)
326%  NBEMTHARMBHE BT E
EHEMBREABEERE14.1% (GRS
BHEEETANTERIEHEEZD) -

BRI ERT R BB 5 H

FHREMEBMESHEEMSRNEAELY
41.8% (20154 : 40.9%)  ZERBRMGH
30.3% (20154 : 30.1% ) : kR Mm¥BE B
1l #123.6% (20154 : 24.8% ) : H 4 7 m
HR (REES WA REM) G T H4.3%
(2015 1 4.2%) - ER M mBS D E(hEBm
EGHEEMBIELENL MM TEAR -

Supermarket — 2015
i)

(K] ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4%




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WK D

Direct sales margin and comprehensive gross margin
Revenue from direct sales in the supermarket division
increased from RMB2,446 million in 2015 to RMB2,466
million in 2016, representing a slightly increase of 0.8%.
The direct sales margin recorded at 11.4% (2015:
12.6%). The Comprehensive Gross Margin maintained at
23.2% (2015: 22.5%). The Group intended to maintain
the Comprehensive Gross Margin stable by increasing
investments in equipment and technology to expand the
contribution from fresh food and to enhance products
quality and reduce wastage.

Rental income

Rental income increased by 24.4% to RMB167 million
in 2016 from RMB134 million in 2015, mainly due to
increased rentable area and improved tenant mix in the
year.

Fee income from suppliers

In 2016, fee income from suppliers increased to RMB632
million (2015: RMB534 million), fee income from suppliers
as a percentage of TSP increased to approximately
5.8% for 2016 from 5.0% for 2015. Fee income from
suppliers including promotion fees, management fees
paid by suppliers for participating in promotional activities,
reimbursing electricity charge and material, etc.

Purchase of and changes in inventories

The purchase of and changes in inventories represents
the cost of sales for direct sales of goods. It increased by
2.8% to RMB2,481 million in 2016 from RMB2,414 million
in 2015.

BEFEHEFEFERGSENE
BMEBSHNEEHEERABH2W0ISFHNAR
#2,446 8 & JT /M E 35 1N0.8% E20164F #Y
ARB2466BBT -EEHENENER
11.4% (20154 : 12.6%) @ R A EF KRR
23.2% (20154 : 22.5%) o & [E #t 3 iB h1 58
FERFMIEARBRTHERRIEEER
RAMGGE  BREEBE  URBEWER
FREENENRE -

He

Ha2 WA H2015F AR 1348 & T hi
24 A% ZE2016F ARK167TEE L TEAR
AERMAHAEBEENMEEERSBRNE -

REHEREE MU A

20164 « REHEAMEMKAZENEAR
¥632B & T (20155 « ARMBE34HETT) -
IR E S FIAMBER L2015 195.0%
HHINE2016F #15.8% o HEFMEMIKI AR
BHEF2NESEHEISMNE TR H
E THBURFENAELEMTAED
KE - MEDEREESER -

BEFEREFESS
BEFERTFHEEDTERBMEEHEENRK
K- BEFERTFEZHH20I5FEMNAR
Mo 414 B B TIENN2.8% 20164 H)2,481 8
BT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS IS
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Expenses M
Year ended 31 December 2016 Year ended 31 December 2015
HEN16512AALER BEN5F10A31ALLER
Department Department
store  Supermarket store  Supermarket
division division  Headquarter Total % of TSP division division  Headauarter Total % of TSP
AEER ELES S &3 it #E BERH RBEH 4% a3t e
(RMB million) LS (RMB millon) fRE
(AREEER) EL (AREEET) GEEAM
Staff costs 8IHA 321 263 83 667 6.1% 303 238 69 610 5.7%
Depreciatonand ~ FEREH
amortisation 348 81 4 439 4.0% 264 m 4 345 32%
Rental epenses ~ HEHR 16 7 6 9% 09% 4 69 6 119 11%
Other expenses AT 40 153 89 652 6.0% 380 130 44 554 5.2%
Tota A 1095 575 182 1852 17.0% %1 514 123 1,68 15.2%
Expenses consisted of staff costs, depreciation and ERABEEINA HEREE MEMX

amortisation, rental expenses and other expenses.
Other expenses mainly include impairment of goodwill,
impairment of property, plant and equipment, utility
expenses, advertising and promotion expenses, |l0ss
on disposal of property, plant and equipment, office
expenses, maintenance costs, travelling expenses,
entertainment expenses, property tax and government

surcharges as well as other miscellaneous expenses.

In 2016, total expenses of the Group as a percentage
of TSP were 17.0% (2015: 15.2%) and total expenses
increased by 13.7% to RMB1,852 million from RMB1,628
million in 2015. The growth was primarily attributable to
the increase in the number of stores in accordance with
the expansion of store network, which resulting the rise
in staff costs, depreciation and amortization and other
operating expenses; one-off impaired on property, plant
and equipment for shut down of stores and impairment of
goodwill.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

ERIRERBR AR

REMAX - HitMX BHEEERBEER

ME BELREREER KEMZ
EEEBER WX BEARENRE
BE RAERX GENMEMER  ZK

B OXBHGE MER BUFHMNERMN
HAMMIEFX -

20165 - AEE B RBBIGHEEMEHIE
BEHE D B17.0% (20159 : 15.2%)
B RBEEH2015F M ARKE1,6288 & T8 N
13.7%E ARM1,852A B L ZILMEE A
%%E$ME€E§§&EI&$~%%%%

LaBABMERBE NS INmEE  BS
%@zﬁ’a RE - BEREENRESBRR
B REEENTIRATE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Staff costs increased by 9.4% to RMB667 million in
2016 from RMB610 million in 2015, mainly due to the
expansion of retail network which was partially offset
by the continuous efforts by management to carry our
labour cost optimization measures. Depreciation and
amortization increased by 27.1% to RMB439 million in
2016 from RMB345 million in 2015, primarily due to fully
year depreciation and amortization provided for Yixing
Yaohan Shopping Mall and Jiaxing Yaohan Shopping
Mall in 2016. Other expenses also increased by 17.6% to
RMB652 million in 2016 from RMB554 million in 2015. The
increased was primarily due to expansion of retail network
resulted in increase in water and electricity, property tax
and impaired on property, plant and equipment for shut
down of stores and impairment of goodwill.

Operating profits

Operating profits for the Group (excluded impairment of
goodwill, share of loss of a joint venture, interest and
dividend income and unallocated gains, corporate and
other unallocated expenses and finance costs) decreased
to approximately RMB687 million in 2016 from RMB788
million for the same period in 2015, representing a
year-on-year decrease of 12.8%. Operating profits for
the department store division decreased from RMB676
million in 2015 to approximately RMB602 million in
2016, representing a year-on-year decrease of 11.0%.
The operation margin as a percentage of TSP for the
department store division was 7.5%, representing a
decline of 1.1 percentage point from 8.6% in 2015. For
the supermarket division, operating profits decreased
from RMB112 million in 2015 to approximately RMB85
million in 2016, representing a year-on-year decrease of
24.1%. The operating margin as a percentage of TSP
for the supermarket division was 3.0%, representing a
decline of 1.0 percentage point from 4.0% in 2015. The
drop in operating profits for the Group, department store
and supermarket divisions was mainly attributable to
cost incurred by new stores during their ramp up period
and higher operating costs contributed by them; and the
increasingly competitive landscape of the retail sector as
well as impaired on property, plant and equipment for shut
down of stores which has led to drops in profit.

B T AN 20159 A R¥6108E 8 Lig
9.4%ZE2016F AR K67TEHE L IBMNES
AR EERBRBERAMB SHAEERERE
BHRTABEEBIERENEHE - WEM
B85 20158 AR 3455 8 JTiE hn27.1%
22016 F ARKAEE T HMEZHR
20164 B 8 )\ (A £ 8 & 15 M3 8\ A
EEESIREFINEMEE - HMMAX A
201545548 B L i117.6% 220164652
BET EMAXENFTEARNTERHEE
REBUKEER  MEBIEIN  BEERY
¥ BEERREBHNEEBENEERELEE
FTER »

REBHEEREN (BREEREER 216
GEPERE - FIERKREWA - KB
wme AR REMRSEAEI R EKA) A
2015F M AR K788 H B L 2 £2016F 1Y
ARBEGSTEETT  IHF THF12.8% - BEE
TEHEEH R R2015F M A REE676H & 7T
A E2016F M ARBE2E &L IET
F211.0%  BIGHEEMSHRBERENE DL
FTEEERLE R EE2015F 18.6% &
1TAEBE D ET7.5% BHEBKHEEETF
H2015F M AR B1128 B LR 4 £20164F
MARBESAEBEIL  ILF T[424.1% © &1L
HEMSHIEATENE DL BMEREE
i M R3.0% » EH20155F 4.0% 4B L BEIE T
10EBE DR - AREMNKEEEN  AEER
MBMEBNCEEMNTREZERNITEL
E¥BERUVBMEENEARRSMNEER
ARTEXELEREBFME - EE8FHH
THMMEEEBRNYE BEREKENEE
ESBATEL -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Net finance cost

Net finance cost comprised interest income from surplus
cash net interest expenses on interest-bearing debts. The
increase in net finance cost mainly was the resulted of
the drop in interest income from surplus cash and also
increase in interest expenses for borrowings.

Income tax expenses

Result from the decrease in profit before tax, income tax
expenses for the current year dropped RMB31 million
from the previous year. The effective tax rate increased to
35.1% (2015: 29.5%).

ASSETS BASE

Property, plant and equipment, prepaid land
premium and long-term prepayments

Property, plant and equipment, prepaid land premium
and long term prepayments amounted to approximately
RMB10,468 million (2015: RMB9,956 million). Those
assets were held for long-term operation used by the
Group.

Capital expenditure of the Group during 2016 amounted
to approximately RMB1,053 million (2015: RMB2,980
million). Capital expenditure consists of additions
to property, plant and equipment and prepaid land
premiums.

Capital commitments as of 31 December 2016 amounted
to RMB757 million (2015: RMB685 million), representing
mainly construction items which contracted but not
provided for of Xishan and Wuhu projects.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)
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FEXHFE
MEXHFEKERBHE S ERAH
RSB EMBHBEKA - M B HFE LT
TEHRRE MRS FEYRDEHH EW
NI Ko BB PR3 NPT EK ©

FSRimx

EBRBADGR Tk - REEMEHAZHEEX
FHRETERINIEET - AR EF35.1%
(2015 : 29.5%) °

EEE®R

M¥E BEERSE BAMLHHESRES
A RE

ME BEERXE BANfLiwtEeRES
AN RERELHARE10,468F & 7T (2015
F:ARKGBEET) - LMMEETIAE
BEREFSE  WIEREEFER -

REBR016FANERAIHNABARYE
1,053 B 7T (20154 : A R#2,080F &
TL) c BRI BIEREWE - BE RZREM
BT ESD -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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B
Cash and cash equivalents and time deposits

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one month and five years
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group and earn interest at the respective time deposit
rates. The bank balances are deposited with creditworthy
banks. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash
equivalents and time deposits approximate to their fair
values.

Cash and cash equivalents and time deposits decreased
from RMB799 million as at 31 December 2015 to RMB580
million as at 31 December 2016 mainly result from
payment for new stores and ongoing projects. About 85%
cash and cash equivalents were denominated as RMB.

Restricted cash

Pursuant to the relevant rules and regulations issued
by the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC, the Group
was required to deposit bank balances in the Group’s
designated accounts or through issuing the letter of bank
guarantee, total amount of which shall not be less than
30% of the balance of advances from customers for sales
of prepaid cards. As at 31 December 2016, the Group has
deposited cash in the amount of RMB109 million (2015:
RMB105 million) in the Group’s designated accounts.

EQUITY AND FINANCING

Equity

As at 31 December 2016, the equity attributable to
owners of the parent amounted to RMB4,971 million,
representing a decrease of RMB57 million from
31 December 2015. During the year ended 31 December
2016, the Company repurchased approximately 103.3
million shares for a total consideration (including
expenses) of approximately HK$120 million.

RERREEEY EHREX
RITFRRETHRITFERNEREZHH
B -EHRFEFA-—EAZRFHARTE &
FAEENNERSFRLME  LRFEH
EHIE SRR RBREAE - RITEBRFEARE
BRT-RERBASEFEY  EHREFERNOK
EEEEEL A FERE -

ReERkBEEY  TEHEFRETH2015
F12A31HMARK799EH B LR L £2016
F12H31HARKS808 £ L= 2 MR
HESRARAFAREHRERIERNRARR
B oo 8985% R RESEEBMUARKEE -

TRERES
BEPEEEDEENEAER  ~A5E8F
BFANBBESRITRHIAERE LT D
REEBEMNBERNEF AN RIEBRTEI0%H
HRERANEERERP - B £2016F12A4
318 AREGFHREEES ARBI098E T
(2015F : ARB105BE L) RAEEIEE
R o

EEkEE

S

RH2016F 128318 - FRRIMA AELHER
BARM®497T1H BT - 2015612 A31H
WA ARBSTE &L - 20165F12 8318 1E
FERN ARGINERE(BRER) OB
12088 L@ E103.38 8RB MD -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Funding Model
The Group has actively diversified the funding sources,
maintained strong long-term relations with lenders as
well as investors and spread out maturities to reduce
refinancing risk.

As at 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalents,
time deposits and total restricted cash stood at RMB689
million (2015: RMB1,037 million). Net bank borrowings,
short-term financing notes, medium term financing notes and
corporate bonds of the Group represented bank borrowings,
financing notes and corporate bonds (net of cash and
cash equivalents, time deposits and restricted cash),
that amounted to RMB2,174 million as at 31 December
2016 (2015: RMB1,939 million). The increase in net bank
borrowings, financing notes and corporate bonds during
2016 was mainly due to cash is used in new stores opening
and ongoing projects. As a result, the decrease in the cash
and cash equivalents is recorded.

In February 2016, the Group obtained approval from
the National Association of Financial Market Institutional
Investors to issue medium-term financing notes in one
tranche or more than one tranches with an aggregate
principal amount of up to RMB2.0 billion with a term of
3 years from the date of issuance. On 25 March 2016, the
Group issued the first tranche of medium-term financing
notes at par value of RMB300 million with the nominal
interest rate of 4.78% per annum and the effective interest
rate of 5.13% per annum. The internet shall be paid on
an annual basis. The medium-term financial notes were
issued to institutional investors in the inter-bank Bond
Market in the PRC.

In May 2016, the Group obtained approval from the China
Securities Regulatory Commission and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange to issue the domestic corporate bonds in
one or more tranches with an aggregate principal amount
of up to RMB2 billion with a term of no more than 5 years
from the date of issuance. On 21 June 2016, the Group
issued the first tranche of the corporate bonds at par
value of RMB800 million with a term of 3 years from the
date of issuance with the nominal interest rate of 4.87%
per annum and the effective interest rate of 5.22% per
annum. The interest shall be paid on an annual basis. The
corporate bonds are issued to qualified investors in the
PRC as well as listed and traded on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Debt Management

As at 31 December 2016, total interest bearing
borrowings of the Group were RMB2,863 million, lower
than last year end by RMB113 million. The Group
decreased borrowing denominated in foreign currencies
and increased the interest bearing RMB borrowing to
lower foreign exchange risk. The Group maintained an
appropriate mix of fixed/floating interest rate loans and
maturity profile to mitigate interest rate and re-financing
risks. The table below shows the proportion of floating
rates bank borrowings, fixed rates financing notes and
corporate bonds.

31 December 2016

B EE
SER2016F12A31ANTEAEREAA
R#2,8638 BT  BREFERD ARE113
BET SBERD THNEEREE EmT
HEARBBEUREINERR - £EBREF
BEMNEBRZEEBERERBES IR
BEFAERBRENRR - TRIREBRIT
EREREEMERBEMARESFNLE -

31 December 2015

2016F12831AR 2015%12A431H
RMB million % of total RMB million % of total
AR¥BER FikEot ARBEBER 5B ot
Floating rates US$ bank 70,2 S8 RITH K
loans 1,366 51.3% 1,205 40.5%
Floating rates HK$ bank BT/ 2 B R1TE R
loans 63 2.2% 464 15.6%
Fixed rates RMB bank ~ ARMESRITER
loans 310 10.8% 800 26.9%
Fixed rates financing BEMEZEMAR
notes and corporate BEH
bonds 1,124 39.3% 507 17.0%
Total borrowings fEE®E 2,863 100% 2,976 100%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Liquidity, foreign exchange and interest rate
exposures

The Group’s financing and treasury activities are centrally
managed and controlled at the corporate level. The Group
conducted its business operations in the PRC and its
revenues and expenses were denominated in RMB. The
Group relies principally on cash flow generated from its
operating activities as a primary source of liquidity. The
Group has always pursued a stable treasury management
policy and is in a strong liquidity position with sufficient
standby banking facilities to cope with daily operations
and future development demands for capital. Certain
of the Group’s bank borrowings and bank balances
were denominated in HK$, SGD or US$ which exposed
the Group to foreign exchange risks attributable to
fluctuations in exchange rates between HK$, SGD or US$
and RMB.

The Group manages its foreign exchange risk and interest
rate exposure by performing regular reviews of the
Group’s interest rate and net foreign exchange exposures.
The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates related primarily to the Group’s bank loans
with floating interest rates. The Group also use derivative
financial instruments for controlling or hedging foreign
exchange risk exposures. Use of such instruments for
speculative purposes is strictly prohibited. Full amount of
HK$ bank loan and a portion of US$ bank loan borrowing
have been hedged by capped forward cross currency
swap contracts.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
recorded net foreign exchange losses of approximately
RMB10 million (2015: net losses of RMB20 million).

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WK D

Gearing

The Group has been careful and healthy in using debt
gearing to expand our business in accordance with our
business strategy. As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s
gearing ratio stayed at 54% (2015: 51%). The gearing
ratio is calculated by net debt (including bank borrowings,
short-term financing notes, medium term financing notes,
corporate bonds, trade payables and other payables and
accruals minus cash and cash equivalents, time deposits
and restricted cash) divided by the capital plus net debt of
the Group.

Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the
Group had no material contingent liabilities.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

The Group’s operations are carried out by the Company’s
subsidiaries in the mainland China thus the Group’s
business activities are regulated by competent authorities,
laws and regulations of the Chinese government. The
Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the business of the
Group. They included laws and regulations on health and
safety, employment, ambient air quality and noise control
as well as fire prevention.

The Group has registered its own domain name and
applied for or registered a number of trademarks of
multiple categories in mainland China and Hong Kong to
safeguard the intellectual property rights.

BER
AEBFAERNEBAGBRERRMOZE
7 o R20165 12318 - NEBAIER =
REBFHE(BREAEBRITER  SHRE
5 PHERE - AFESF ENEZHRE-
HEtmERREREAEARRERREEE
Y EETFERNMZBEBES)BRUERNE
%R RET B B54% (2015%F 1 51%)

RAREE
M2016%F12 A31H F2015%12H31H » &
SEESRHIAGE-

B ERRER

AEBEBRAR BT B A E A A
#T AN AREEBRTBEMEBEREE
ERFMEREARNEE - ARBERETH
EBBEAZENRBEONOER  B1ER
BEhZE B8E REZREEMRBE
K HP R E S o

AREEDEMES YERTPELRFERS
EE R R B e it 2 E R AR AN E
T o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS IS

T e e

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
ANALYSIS

The following is the key financial ratios used to interpret
the financial performance and position of the Company.

Return on equity

RMB'M
(AR% - HERn)
6,000
5,006 5,000
5000 489
4,000
3,000 0
=~ _ (]
2,000 o
T~ 0
1,000
0
2014 2015 2016

Average Shareholders’ Equity o— Return on Equity
R R R T HE FEEREE

Operating profit & operating margins (in term of TSP)

RMB'M
(AR B8R
1000 288
788
750 687
500
Tt~ o
250
0
2014 2015 2016

B Operating Profit for the Group ¢ — Operating Margin (in term of TSP)

R EEEFIE (GHEMSHAEREE D)

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

BEEENWmR DM

s |
RAMERD T

0 A R 2 7B 7 S RO # R B
T L% -

FEEWZF
Net income
Return on equity N
FEENER Average shareholders’ equity
REEETHE

AR TR 5 T T (U pris s B )

G el Operating profit
| | —
’f&&&\ |J
(interm of TSP) = TEST:*
ARENE I
: HEFARENE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Net asset per share

RMB
AR¥ T
3
2.03 2.08

2
1
0

2014 2015

Gearing ratio

%
ALt

60
51%

40 39%

20

2014

2015

Interest cover ratio

Times
2%
20
14.5
10.6
10
0
2014 2015
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STRFLE
Net asset
per share =
213 FRFAE
2016
EELELFE
. Gearing ratio
o EEafLE T
2016
FIE R EE 52
Interest
cover ratio -
MERBES
8.1
2016

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

B T TR S

Equity attributable to
owners of the parent
BRRAEAAREER
Number of issued shares
at the end of year

ERCEIROK

Net debt
B%FE
Equity and net debt
BREREKFR

Earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization

BRAEMER

Interest charges + Capitalised interest

HER+BREMFIE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS IS

Dividend yield

%
Bt

6.3%

2014

Dividend payout

%
B
100

80
60 52%
40

20

2014

T e e T

6.1%

2015

46%

2015

6.3%

2016

51%

2016

After the Company listed on Stock Exchange on October
2010, we declared and paid out interim and final dividends

in each year.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)
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Dividend per share
Dividend yield FRERE
et X Closing share price
REWEE

Dividend yield was between 6.1% to 6.3% in
the past years.

BEZFHRBWERRIFECA%ES.3%Z
fA o

K EIREE
Yearly dividends per share
Dividend payout FESRES
Remgx Earnings per share
Bikbz
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ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

This Environment, Social and Government report covered
the financial year ended 31 December 2016 and contained
information on significant economic, environmental and
social impacts arising the Group’s operations in PRC for
the year. The Company has complied with the “comply or
explain” provisions contained in the Environment, Social
and Governance Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix
27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange.

The Group has always been committed to its mission of
“Organizer of quality life, being driving force to improve
customer’s qualify of life” honoring the principals of social
responsibility and sustainable development, combining its
competitive advantages and business network, to realised
the corporate social value.

This report has been reviewed and approved by the
Board.

A. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS

The Group incorporated the policy and practice of
environmental management and energy conservation
into business development. By implementing
sustainable development that reduce the impact from
business operations imposed on the environment,
as well as organizing and supporting various
environmental protection activities, the Group
promoted awareness of environmental protection
and strived to balance enriching lifestyles with

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)
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environmental conservation by providing safe and
comfortable shopping environment, products and
services to our customers. The Group ensured
compliance with all applicable environmental
and related legislations and ethics in respect of
environment protect as well as encouraged staff to
meet the environmental obligations.

Objectives
e  Achieving energy savings
e  Reducing waste production

Measures
e  Modernizing and optimizing shopping
environment and stores

Use of Resource

We consumed a large volume of energy, mainly
in air-conditioning and lighting as well as
freezer and refrigeration cabinets. The Group’s
electricity and gas consumption in the stores for
the year ended 31 December 2016 were 244
million kWh and 21.5 million m® respectively. The
Group endeavored to promote our advancement
in technologies for energy conservation, which
included the introduction of energy-saving
lighting and air conditioning systems across
the store networks in order to reduce energy
consumption.

Packaging material was another source of
resources consumed in our operations. In the
year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
distributed plastic shopping bags and packing
materials of 762 tonnes to our customers.
We encouraged our customers to bring their
own shopping bags to reduce shopping bags
consumption.

The Group’s water consumption in the year
ended 31 December 2016 was 1.8 million md.
Much of our water consumption was for basis
cleaning and sanitation, as well as certain
catering services in our stores. We are actively
working to raise water consumption efficiently
by improving facility design and operational
practices.

B ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
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B S
SOCIAL ASPECT

Employment and Labour Practices

The Group believed that human resources are
one of the most valuable assets and core driving
force of a company. We treasured our employee
as well as encouraged the development of talented
and motivated individuals on an ongoing basis in
order to support the development and growth of
our operations. Our people work within motivating
remuneration and reward schemes and are
provided with a healthy, inclusive and safe working
environment, where sports, leisure as well as learning
activities are encouraged. Thus, we strove to
establish a positive, diversified and inclusive working
environment for offering employees the adequate
training and growth opportunities.

Objectives
e To attract, develop, motivate and retain suitable

talent to provide quality services

Actions

e  Fair compensation and working hours

e  Career development and promotion
opportunities

e  Welfare measures

= T
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(1)

(2
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Employment

As at 31 December 2016, we employed a
total of 9,086 staff, including 3,988 served the
department store division and 4,933 served the
supermarket division (2015: a total of 8,215
staff, including 3,713 served the department
store division and 4,398 served the supermarket
division).

(1)

E1E

B E2016F12H31H A& E &
FAO,086ZE I BREASEH
63,9884  ¥A T ¥ 7% H4,933%
(2015%F : 8215% BT  BIEEE
¥71583,713% - BH E£71564,398
#) o

Age Group of Staff B T FHAK
Issue Number of staff Age below 20 Age 20-29 Age 30-39 Age 40-49 Age 50-60 Age over 60
BE L 205 AT 20-295% 30-39m; 40-495% 50-605% 60mRAL
Head office 165 - 43 64 43 13 2
Department store 3,988 1 612 1,426 1,692 241 16
business
BEEHR
Supermarket 4,933 12 645 1,193 2,296 640 147
business
W ER
Attracting and retaining talent RS RIEBEAT

Our employee turnover figures were 9% for our
head office staff and 12% for the department
store and supermarket businesses in 2016.
We strongly believed in recognizing staff
members’ work through their performances and
contribution. A performance appraisal system
thus formed the core of our staff reward system.
This system has allowed us to bring in and retain
passionate professionals to take the Group to
the next level.

Health and safety

We worked to enhance safety for facilities and
fixtures used in its work places to prevent
accidents and to ensure the safety and health
of employees and promoted the creation of
pleasant, comfortable conditions.

036

(2
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4

Springland has complied throughout the year
relevant standards, rules and regulations on
providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational
hazards.

Development and Training
Among the significant training programmes for
the staff were:

o Finance workshops for non-financial staff

° Seminars on professional skills, marketing,
safety management and customer services

e Springland business school — provides
course for personnel to learn the knowledge
necessary for the jobs. The system
supports self-actualization of motivated
personnel.

For 2016, Springland provided an average of
11 hours of training per head office staff, and
6 hours of training per department store and
supermarket business employee.

Labour Standards

Springland has complied throughout the year
relevant standards, rules and regulation on
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and
promotions, working hours, vacations and equal
opportunities (non-discrimination against gender,
marital status, age, race and religion) and other
benefits and welfare.
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(5) Staff care

The Group launched various staff care measures
to benefit the staff, to offer immediate assistance
to employees who encountered financial
difficulties of sickness, building up a solidarity
of corporate culture. Besides, the Group also
actively promoted staff’s mental and physical
health, including body check and regularly
organized different staff activities, to reinforce
the care of the frontline staff health, as well as
stress relief.

The Company encouraged staff to carry out
health management and organized staff team to
participate in sport events, including 2016 Wuxi
Marathon and Wuxi second canoe competition.

®)
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ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

C. OPERATING PRACTICES
Objectives

Environmental and social risk management

Measures

(1)

(2

Group Purchasing Policy
Procurement contracts

Supply Chain Management

We recognized that our supply chain
management play a central role in the Group’s
overall business sustainability. Springland
sustained strong relationship with our suppliers
to deliver safe food and reliable products to
meet our customers’ need.

The Group has strict internal guidelines for the
supply chain management for supermarket
division in order to ensure the product quality.
The supermarket division conducted continuous
assessments of the operating processes of the
suppliers, evaluated and renewed the supplier
list every year to ensure their service qualities.
By means of assessments, evaluations and
tenders, the supermarket division selected
strategic suppliers and continued to optimize the
supply chain for central procurement.

Product Responsibility

The Group treasured the increasing public
demand for food safety and product quality. We
maintained high quality standards and devoted
continuous dedication to provide high-quality
products and services, as part of the efforts to
maintain the Group’s reputation.
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Our supplier who sell their merchandise in our
stores are required to assume full responsible
for their products’ compliance with the relevant
rules and regulations governing food and
product safety, including but not limited to
product safety, labeling and packaging. When
there is doubt regarding potential safety or trust
of a product, with the source of information
either from related government authorities or
supplier, we worked with our business partners
to promptly ascertain the nature of the concern
and resolve the issue.

Springland has complied throughout the year
relevant standards, rule and regulations on
health and safety, advertising, labeling and
privacy matters relating to products and services
provided.

Anti-corruption

Springland has adopted policies and procedures
to communicated with and provide training to
our staff on anti-corruption. We also required our
business partners to strictly comply with anti-
corruption practices.

Springland has complied throughout the year
relevant standards, rules and regulations on
bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.

Key relationships with supplier and
customers

The Group has developed long-standing
relationships with a number of our supplier as
well as concessionaire and took great care
to ensure that they share our commitment to
product quality and ethics. We worked with
our business partners and ensured we share
the view for upholding our value together with
customer services, specifically focusing on
attracting and retaining customers.

The Group is committed to offer a board range
of goods and services to satisfy the customer
demand. We maintained the VIP database

(3)

(4)
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- . - = |
and had ongoing communications with our EHEA R REEETNRR AR
customers through various channels like the ERFEB -PFIEEEBRNALTHE
Company’s website, marketing materials and REEZSENHES BEVHER
social digital media. The stores also stayed real EHERE -
time interactive connection with our customers
through the fan clubs on the social networks.

D. COMMUNITY CARE D. EEHE

During the year, the Group consistently and actively REER AEEEBEREAZEMLERE

participated in different community services and RERASZEHRTIE GEREHE -

social welfare activities, such as education and RELER S Z[EBI B ET
culture development promotions to promote FoEPHERER BEEEMLENG
community development and care community spirit. Mo RMESEEESE BT ML ER

We also encouraged our consumers, staff and —RREHRLE KELDSELE -

suppliers to actively participate and give back to our

society.

During the year, the Group made donations of FRN - AEBBRIARBITAETRE

RMB1.7 million to charitable organisation. =HEHE o

Springland launched among its community services EHRREERS AT E2E

and education programs:

e Assisted and set up a “Smart supermarket” e WPEGTELEHEEREITR
in Wuxi Chongan District Supplementary NIRRT AR HERENE4
School, which provides intellectual disability RHIREARBTWEE - Eih TR
students real life supermarket experiences. EHBHESERMNE L HEBER
Springland’s volunteers also invited students BEEEH o
in Supplementary School to participate in tree
planting and outing activities.

e Organized parent-child charity program — Smart e IWHTFHEARER-HFHE%
Kids Club to provide free early child development B AHBEEZEEARTENRER
classes for 0-6 years old kids in the community. HeEERHRFHE -
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Chen Jiangiang

aged 59 (appointed on 23 June 2006)

Mr. Chen, the founder of the Group and Chairman of
the Company, is responsible for the overall corporate
strategy planning, business development and investment
of the Group. Since the Group’s incorporation in
1996, Mr. Chen has been engaging in retail business
and actively participating in the management and
development of the Group’s business. He holds an
executive master’s degree in business administration
from China Europe International Business School.
Mr. Chen is the chairman of honors of the World
Chinese Traders General Association (Hong Kong) Ltd.
(BEAEEH T E S E). Mr. Chen is also the sole director
and shareholder of Octopus Holdings Foundation, the
controlling shareholder and an associated corporation of
the Company.

Tao Qingrong

aged 56 (appointed on 23 June 2006)

Mr. Tao has been the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
since January 2011 and is primarily responsible for the
day-to-day management of business and operation of
the Group. Mr. Tao joined the Group in October 2002
as general manager of Shanghai Springland Enterprise
Investment Co., Ltd (EBFEH XK EBR A A) and
later was appointed as general manager of the department
store business of the Group. Mr. Tao is also a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Tao worked for Shanghai Soap Co., Ltd. (k£
BHIEERAF]) as sales and marketing director from
1997 to 2000, and Shanghai Soap (Group) Product Sales
Co., Ltd. (E/BHI2 (5£E) EREEFR AR as general
manager from 2000 to 2002. Mr. Tao holds a master’s
degree in system engineering from the Shanghai Institute
of Mechanical Technology (_E/&##% 2 Ft) (later known as
University of Shanghai for Science and Technology) and
an executive master’'s degree in business administration
from China Europe International Business School. Mr. Tao
is interested in approximately 38.46% of the shareholding
of Celestial Spring Limited, being a shareholder holding
approximately 1.14% of the Company.

S e e T SR

HITES
PREZ®
595% (HF B H#3 : 200696 523H)
BAEEABAEBRPRAMARBERE BE
REEMNEBHBRE  XBHEREKE -
PR ST A B AN B 19964 s A SZ 12 0 BN
AREBTREEEXEBNMERL2HERE
BEXBEERER FEHRATREE IS
A ITEmERBEISM - REEREBE
Fﬁfﬁiﬁ‘?f’f FERENEELR - RIEEHBEAR
N EIVE R A R K B B A Bl Octopus  Holdings
FoundationfylE —E H KR H o

b R B8

56%% (HI1E B 2 : 20064E6 A23H )
fEscEB2011F1 BRI ERNEBEITHREE
FTEEEALEEEBLAENELEE -1
S AER2002F10AMALRER - BT LEFE
HMAELEFRARMALE  BEWTD
AAEEEEEEBRALE - WAL ER
AEBETHBEBARNES - EMALREE
Al + FE % A 19974 £20004F [ i £ £ 8
FIEERAGIHEE RTHEE  B20005F 2
2002F AR LIEHIZ (RE) EREERR
ARIHERKIE - AR E LIRS
(BB ALEEIRE)RFETIEBELEN
M BB TEEpm ImE |t 8n-
MR ER KR AR AT NS £38.46%
EE ARERBRARABEALTLN1.14%
MR -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 5%  [(4¥J SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)




L - SRR e NS SR

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Yu Yaoming

aged 47 (appointed on 23 May 2011)

Mr. Yu joined the Group in October 2007 as a financial
director and was appointed as vice president of the
Group in May 2011. Mr. Yu is primarily responsible for
the accounting and financial reporting of the Group. He is
also a director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Yu
has over 20 years of experience in finance and accounting
and is also a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (CICPA). Mr. Yu holds a bachelor’s
degree in accounting from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Yu
worked as an accounting manager of Shanghai SECCO
Petrochemical Company Limited (E&&ERAM(ETAR
FEAF]) from 2001 to 2007. Mr. Yu also worked as a
deputy director of the finance department of SINOPEC
Shanghai Jinshan Engineering Co., Ltd. (FA{t E&&
I T A7R]) from 1999 to 2001 and worked in relevant
units under SINOPEC Shanghai Petrochemical Company
Limited (FBIA{L BB AMIEIRMDABRAF) from 1992
to 1999.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Fung Hiu Chuen, John

aged 49 (appointed on 19 July 2010)

Mr. Fung is a member of the nomination committee and
remuneration committee of the Company. Mr. Fung is
currently the Managing Director of Global Link (CHINA)
Company Limited, a company engaged in the supply of TV
media programmes. He had previously worked as a senior
manager of the North Asia division of ESPN ASIA Limited,
a diversified sports, entertainment and media company
from 1995 to 1997. Mr. Fung holds a Bachelor of Science
degree from Cornell University in Ithaca, New York.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Lin Zhijun (EE)

aged 62 (appointed on 17 February 2008)

Dr. Lin is the chairman of the audit committee and a
member of the nomination committee and remuneration
committee of the Company. Dr. Lin is now the dean and
professor of School of Business in Macau University
of Science and Technology. Dr. Lin holds a Master
of Science degree in accounting from University of
Saskatchewan in Canada and a Ph.D degree in economics
(accounting) from Xiamen University. Since 1983, Dr. Lin
worked for various facilities in many academic institutes,
including Xiamen University, and was a visiting professor
in the University of Hong Kong, tenured professor in the
Faculty of Management of the University of Lethbridge
in Canada and head and professor of the Department of
Accountancy and Law in Hong Kong Baptist University.
He worked for an international accounting firm, Touche
Ross & Co. Canada (now known as “Deloitte”) in Toronto
from 1982 to 1983. Dr. Lin is also a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA),
the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(CICPA) and the Australian Institute of Certified
Management Accountants (CMA). He is a member of
various educational accounting associations including
the American Accounting Association, the International
Association for Accounting Education and Research and
the Hong Kong Association for Accounting Education.
He is currently an independent non-executive director
of China Everbright Limited (stock code: 0165), Sinotruk
(Hong Kong) Limited (stock code: 3808), Dali Foods Group
Company Limited (stock code: 3799) and CITIC Dameng
Holding Limited (stock code: 1091), all of them are
companies listed on the Stock Exchange. From 2012 to
April 2014, Dr. Lin served as independent non-executive
director of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group
Company Limited (stock code: 0564), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Zhang Weijiong (3R #E 1)

aged 64 (appointed on 17 February 2008)

Dr. Zhang is the chairmen of the nomination committee
and remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee of the Company. Dr. Zhang joined China
Europe International Business School (“CEIBS”) in 1997.
Dr. Zhang is currently serves as professor of strategy,
vice president and co-dean, member of the academic
council at CEIBS and co-director of CEIBS-Harvard
Business School — IESE Business School Global CEO
Programme for China. He holds a bachelor’s degree in
power mechanical engineering from Shanghai Jiaotong
University and a MSc in marketing and a Ph.D in strategy
from the faculty of commerce and business administration
of the University of British Columbia, Canada. Dr.
Zhang was associate dean and associate professor
at the Management School of Shanghai Jiaotong
University. He is currently an external director of HUAYU
Automotive Systems Co., Ltd (stock code: 600741), a
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. From
2010 to June 2016, Dr. Zhang served as independent
non-executive director of Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical
(Group) Co., Ltd (stock codes: 600196 and 2196), a
company dual listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and
the Stock Exchange.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

Cheung Yat Ming (R —18)

aged 48 (appointed on 11 March 2014)

Mr. Cheung is a member of the audit committee,
nomination committee and remuneration committee of the
Company. Mr. Cheung is currently an executive director,
chief executive officer and responsible officer of New
Century Asset Management Limited, a REIT manager of
New Century Real Estate Investment Trust (stock code:
1275), a REIT listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Cheung
holds a bachelor degree in accountancy from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. He is a certified public
accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and a chartered accountant of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales
(ICAEW,).

Mr. Cheung has extensive experience in the fields of
investment, real estate and property market research,
corporate finance and auditing. Mr. Cheung worked for
Arthur Andersen & Co. in Hong Kong and China from
1991 to 1994. In September 1994, Mr. Cheung joined
Citibank (now named Citigroup) as an accountant and
administration manager and held the position of assistant
vice president from September 1996. In October 1997,
he started working in Salomon Smith Barney (now named
Citigroup) as an equity research analyst. Since May 1999,
Mr. Cheung worked for Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette.
He joined HSBC Securities (Asia) Limited as the head of
Hong Kong and China property research department from
November 2000 to April 2005. Mr. Cheung joined Cohen &
Steers Asia Limited in 2005 as a senior vice president and
executive director, supervising its Asia Pacific real estate
investment and research functions. Mr. Cheung worked as
the head of research of DBS Vickers (Hong Kong) Limited
from June 2009 to 2011. From August 2011 to 2013, Mr.
Cheung has been acting as the chief investment officer
of Neutron INV Partners Limited and has been involved in
work such as setting up the Neutron Greater China Equity
Fund and marketing to local and overseas institutional
investors, consultants, distribution intermediaries. He
currently is an independent non-executive director of Best
Pacific International Holdings Limited (stock code: 2111),
a company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed, the Directors do not hold any
directorships in other listed public companies currently
and in the last three years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Board and management are committed to compliance
with statutory and regulatory corporate governance
standards and adherence to the principles of corporate
governance emphasizing transparency, independence,
accountability, responsibility and fairness. The Board
reviewed the corporate governance practices from time
to time to ensure alignment of interests and expectations
from our shareholders, the public investors and the other
stakeholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Company complied with all the code provisions (the
“Code Provision”) set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practice (the “Corporate Governance Code”)
under Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules on the Stock
Exchange, except for the certain derivations specified with
considered reasons below. No incident of non-compliance
by Directors was noted by the Company in 2016.

Under Code Provision E.1.2, the chairman of the Board
should attend the AGM of the Company. Due to other
pre-arranged business commitments which had to be
attended by Chen Jiangiang, the Chairman, he was not
present at the 2016 AGM held on 16 May 2016. However,
Mr. Tao Qingrong, being an Executive Director and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, was present at
the 2016 AGM and was elected chairman in accordance
with the Articles of Association of the Company to
effective communication with shareholders present. Dr.
Zhang Weijiong, member of the audit committee also
attended the 2016 AGM and answered enquires raised by
shareholders.
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Il CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
S EERRE
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OUR GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK RPN EREE
THE BOARD
Exwg
Leadership; Strategy Planning; Corporate Governance

BERKRE ARERE

Remuneration Committee Nomination Committee Audit Committee

YFMEES

Sets remuneration policy for
Executive Directors
RITE BT H BB R

Determines Executive

REZEES

Recommends Board
appointments
NEEZEMESSRLES

Reviews Board structure and

EREES

Reviews risk management
and internal controls systems
T ad Bl B IR R N EBESIE R AR
Monitors internal and

Directors’ remuneration and composition external auditors
incentives BN EFEEBRANX B AR EZEPT R INEAZ

BEERNITE SN R

Assesses independence of
Independent Non-Executive

21D

Overall financial reporting

Director process
FHE B IEMTTESHE LT BRI ERELN
Board and Committee Meetings EEERZEEEE

ExeEFRLBTOREH  LASFAEE
BHEEMEMEZ R -KEFSSHIN
Exe e TRERZTELBAAKENE
BRAEF RS MBITH LG

The Board meets at least four times each year and more
frequently as the needs of the business demand. Apart
from the Board meetings, the Board would from time to
time devote separate sessions to consider and review the
Group’s strategy and business activities.
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The Directors can attend meetings in person or through
electronic means of communication. Throughout the
year, four Board meetings were held, including a strategy
meeting with in-depth presentation and discussion of
the Group’s strategy and planning, and other meetings
discussed matters relating to the re-election of Directors,
also reviewed and monitored the financial and operation
performance of the Group and approved the annual
budget for the Group. Notice and board papers were
given to all Directors prior to the meetings in accordance
with the Listing Rules and the Corporate Governance
Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Representatives of the external auditor participated in
every Audit Committee meeting and the Company’s 2016
AGM.

According to the current Board practice, any material
transaction involving a conflict of interest with a substantial
shareholder or a Director will be considered and dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The
Company’s Articles and Association contain provisions
requiring the Directors to abstain from voting and not
to be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving
transactions in which such Directors or any of their
associates have a material interest.

The attendance record of each Director for the meetings
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held during the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out

as follows:

RHgZBERMT :

=

Attendance/Number of meetings during the year

FRERERY/ &EXE
Remuneration  Nomination Audit
Board Committee = Committee = Committee
Name of Director meetings meetings meeting meetings AGM
yMzEe REZEE EKZEE
BEps Exgen 23 Ef 2% RRBEXE
Executive Directors HITES
Chen Jiangiang (Chairman) RE%(+E) 4/4 - - - 0
Tao Qingrong WER(fTHE7) 4/4 - - - 1
(Chief Executive Officer)
Yu Yaoming (ELE 4/4 - - - 1
Non-executive Director FHTES
Fung Hiu Chuen, John EEET 4/4 il 171 - 0
Independent Non-executive BUEHITES
Directors
Lin Zhijun HEE 3/4 11 11 3/3 0
Zhang Weijiong REM 4/4 11 17 3/3 1
Cheung Yat Ming KI5 3/4 0/1 0/1 2/3 0
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TREBRE

Directors’ commitments

Each Director confirmed that he has given sufficient time
and attention to the affairs of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016. All Directors have disclosed
to the Company the number and nature of offices held in
public companies or organizations and other significant
commitments, with the identity of the public companies or
organizations. Each Director is also requested to provide a
confirmation to the Company semi-annually and notify the
Company Secretary in a timely manner of any change of
such information.

Induction, training and continuing development

Each newly appointed Director receives a comprehensive
induction on the first occasion of his appointment so as
to ensure that he has appropriate understanding of the
business and operations of the Group and that he is fully
aware of his responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills for the purpose of discharging their
duties and responsibilities as Directors of the Company.
All Directors are required to provide the Company with the
records of the training they received annually. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, all Directors have confirmed
that they have attended training sessions by reading
regulatory updates or attending briefings/seminars/
conferences relevant to the business or their directors’
duties.

The Board is provided with monthly management updates
which contain the latest financials and highlights of key
matters of the Group. The management updates give a
balanced and understandable assessment in sufficient
detail to assess the performance, position and prospects
of the Group.

Directors’ insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for the Directors in connection with the discharge of their
responsibleness.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system of
corporate governance and is ultimately accountable
for the Group’s activities, strategies and financial
performance. The Board has established various
committees to manage and oversee the specified affairs
of the Group. Certain important matters involving finance
and shareholders’ interest are reserved for approval by the
Board, including annual budget, annual and interim results
announcements, dividends, major investment, equity-
related capital market operations, major mergers and
acquisition and disposal, major connected transactions,
annual risk management and internal control evaluation
as well as appointment of Director(s) following the
recommendation(s) by the Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. The Board has to make decision objectively
in the best interest of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole.

All operational decisions are delegated to the Executive
Directors. Day-to-day management, administration and
operation of the Group are the responsibilities of senior
management and their functions and work tasks are
periodically reviewed.

Board size, composition and appointment

There are currently 7 Directors on the Board including: the
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director and
4 Non-Executive Directors (including 3 Independent Non-
Executive Directors).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TREBRE

The role of the Chairman is separate from that of the
Chief Executive Officer to enhance their respective
independence, accountability and responsibility. Chen
Jiangiang acting as the Chairman is responsible for
providing leadership in the Board to set strategies to
achieve the Group’s long-term strategic development
and goals. Tao Qingrong, the Chief Executive Officer, is
responsible for managing the business of the Group and
leading the management team to implement strategies
and objectives adopted by the Board.

The Company followed a formal, considered and
transparent procedure for the appointment of new
directors. Appointments are first considered by the
Nomination Committee. The recommendations of the
Nomination Committee are then put to the full Board
for decision. Thereafter, all Directors are subject to
election by shareholders at the AGM in their first year of
appointment.

Each Non-executive Director of the Company has entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company, for a
specific term of not more than three years subject to
re-election. Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the
Company, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
or as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office
until the next following general meeting or the next AGM
of the Company respectively and shall then be eligible for
re-election at the meeting. In addition, all Directors are
subject to retirement by rotation at least every three years
and one-third (or the number nearest to but not less than
one-third) of Directors shall retire from office every year at
the Company’s AGM.

Balance, diversity and skills

The composition, structure and size of the Board are
reviewed at least annually by the Nomination Committee
to ensure that it has a balance of appropriate skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives to meet the
needs of the business of the Group.
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Members of the Board have brought a wide spectrum EFeNEEZMEEZEBRLERNENE
of valuable business experience, knowledge and B EEEE AN LM BT LB
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective E-EENUERFERERBIU 2HNEA
delivery of the Board functions. Details of the Directors BRENAREEEEFEIZE -

and relevant relationships amongst each other are set out
in “Biographical Details of Directors” section in this report.

Balance of Non-executive Length of Tenure of
Directors and Executive Director Non-executive Directors
31 December 2016 31 December 2016
FHTEERPTESTZHM FHITESWEH
2016%F12H31H 2016F12A31H

&

- Independent non-executive Director - 0-5 years
BIAFHITES 0&5%

- Non-Executive Director - 6 years and above
FHITES 6FERULE

- Executive Director
BITES

Board Diversity by Gender
31 December 2016
EESRZ bR
2016F12H31H

100%

Men: 7
B 7
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During 2016, there were 4 Non-executive Director drawn 20165 R RRIBEMIERITES & A
from diverse and complementary background: TRAESE  nEHNERLH -
Experience/Expertise Name of Directors
KB ER EEnR
1 General Management
REER
Broad business experience through a senior level position in another  Fung Hiu Chuen, John
company. 5 BE T
RE—RAIEEZERMEGEZOEELR - Cheung Yat Ming
wk—I8
2 Financial Services and Investment
TRBRERIRE
Experience in the financial services industry or experience in overseeing  Lin Zhijun
financial transactions an investment management. MEE
BECRBRBEELEEVBRIIRREETENLR Cheung Yat Ming
iR —15
3 Marco-environment affecting the Group
HEEENEBRER
Expertise in the economic, political or social environment affecting the Group ~ Zhang Weijiong
and its operation, with a focus in China. 3R 4E
HYB2EEREEBNLOE  BUASH@R% - LEHEHHBEBRRNRHE
4 “Audit Committee” Accounting Expertise
[BEREEE ST ER
Expertise based on the definition of “Audit Committee accounting expertise”  Lin Zhijun
under the Listing Rules. MEE
WEEMRABEZZESEHERIMAECER - Cheung Yat Ming
R—I5
5 Risk Management
[ g E 2

An understanding of the Board’s role in overseeing of risk management Lin Zhijun
principles and practices, including an understanding of current risk &=
management principles and practices, which may have been gained through  Zhang Weijiong
current or previous experience on another public company board committee. o= 4E A7
BRREZeHEREREERAIRERNAG  BEBBRITNEREERR  Cheung Yat Ming
AIRER S ENRBFAIEREBRIZAEES—LTARESEENR K6

i o
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the following committees
(all chaired by Independent Non-executive Director)
with defined terms of reference in compliance with the
Corporate Governance Code of the Listing Rules:

o Remuneration Committee
° Nomination Committee
e Audit Committee

Each Committee has accessed to independent advice
and counsel as required and each is supported by the
Company Secretary. To further reinforce independence
and effectiveness, all Audit Committee members are
Independent Non-executive Directors, and the Nomination
and Remuneration Committees have been structured with
a majority of Independent Non-executive Directors as

members.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Remuneration Committee
The members of the Remuneration Committee during the
year and up to the date of this report were shown below:

Zhang Weijiong (Chairman)
Lin Zhijun

Cheung Yat Ming

Fung Hiu Chuen, John

With the exception of Fung Hiu Chuen, John who
is a Non-executive Director of the Company, all the
other members of the Remuneration Committee are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.

Roles and duties

The Board has given the Remuneration Committee
written terms of reference in compliance with Rule
3.25 of the Listing Rules and Code Provision B.1. The
terms of reference are set out on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company. The Remuneration
Committee shall meet at least once a year. The
Remuneration Committee makes recommendations to
the Board on the Company’s policy and structure of all
Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration and
reviews the special remuneration packages of all executive
Directors. The Human Resources Department of the
Group is responsible for collection and administration of
the human resources data and makes recommendations
to the Remuneration Committee for consideration. The
Remuneration Committee consults with the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company about these
recommendations on remuneration policy, structure and
remuneration packages.

Summary of work done
During the year, the Remuneration Committee:

e reviewed and determined the amount of bonuses
awarded to the Executive Directors based on
personal and company performances for the year
ended 31 December 2015; and

e approved and reviewed senior management’s
remuneration, including annual incentive payment for
2015 and 2016 and annual pay review for 2016 and
2017.

FHWEES
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MEE
w15
55 B 9B

BRARRERITERBHRI FHEES
MEMKE 2R R/RNRBNIBULIFRITE
£

A B A
EEXecRyMZEeERR TRESE "
NABEL MR MR RIFE3.25F K 57 BIHEXB. 11§
MIE - WEIRBE R P R AN R B 2 4838 o Fr B
ZESBFAAHEREL —R-FMEZE
ERARAEENSREEABMEHFMEN
BREERBAESSRILES  UEBEMA
HITEFNBEFMIR - ADERIFMA
BUREREBANEREERAFMEES
RUBBRAREZ FHZESSIUFHEK
R RBRFWMEMNERNQRREFRITRE
B e

TIE#ZE
FRN HFWEEG :

o IRIEEZE2015FE12A31HILEENEA
RRARIRBEEMARETHITEENEA
k- I 4

e HEREBERBAENHFMSSE 81
2015M2016%F € & A K2016H
2017 & # AT »

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3%  [08])]  SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED %3t Bl 22 i3 5 5 22 )




B
L - SRR e NS SR

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Nomination Committee
The members of the Nomination Committee during the
year and up to the date of this report were shown below:

Zhang Weijiong (Chairman)
Lin Zhijun

Cheung Yat Ming

Fung Hiu Chuen, John

With the exception of Fung Hiu Chuen, John who is a
Non-executive Director of the Company, all the other
members of the Nomination Committee are Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company.

Roles and duties

The Board has given the Nomination Committee
written terms of reference in compliance with Code
Provision A.5. The terms of reference are set out on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The
Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year.
The Nomination Committee is responsible for the review
of Board structure and composition, identification and
recommendation to the Board of possible appointees
as Directors, making recommendations to the Board
on matters relating to appointment or reappointment of
Directors, succession planning for Directors and assessing
the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors.

Board diversity policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits
of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. All Board appointments will be based on
merit, and candidates will be considered against objective
criteria (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service), having due regard
for the benefits of diversity. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and the contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)

A\l’;— \\
TEER/RRE

REZEE
REZBEFARBERAREBHNKEDN
-

SREEN (/5
MEE
w15
55 B 9B

BARRERITERBHRI  REEES
MEMKE 2R R/RNRBNIBULIFRITE
£

BEHEBE
EEXEeCRREZESGEARTHRESHE "
WA ST AR XA BIRMTE - BB 3P
RARBZBY -RELZECEBFACHS
BZEL-R -REZESGRERTEZTEN
EBAKBHEEG YREZEVEREREE
EANE WU ZEERENZEEE EFH
TAZHMFEBLIERTESTNBLES
FH REFSFLES-

EFEKBZTIEHE
ARAARLREZTIENETGHIRSH
REAREERRZ MBEFENENZE
BURAET BRA - EEBEANER TR
BEREEEREZTNEE  HEEIK
EZTEMEBER (BRETRVIER - F
R XIEERBEES HELR EE-A
o K BRAS A ) fE R - RS IRIRIEAR
RREARESFSRENERMERE

(05Y4 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4%




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TREBRE

Summary of work done
During the year, the Nomination Committee:

° reviewed the structure, size and composition of
the Board, including the independence of the three
Independent Non-executive Directors;

e considered the nomination of three retiring Directors
for the Board’s recommendation to stand for
re-election by shareholders at the 2016 AGM of the
Company.

The Nomination Committee considered that the existing
members of the Board have a diverse range of business,
financial and professional expertise in light of the business
of the Company. While the Nomination Committee did
not think setting specific requirements for such criteria
as gender and age for the Board composition are
appropriate, it believed that these are important elements
which will bring a diversity of perspectives into the Board
and, along with a diverse mix of skills, experience and
knowledge that the Board should have in view of the
prevailing business strategy of the Company, should be
taken into consideration for all Board appointments in the
future.

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Company has received a
written confirmation from each Independent Non-executive
Director of his independence to the Group. The Company
considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors
to be independent with respect to the Group.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Board and
has three members, all of whom were Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Chairman, Lin Zhijun
has appropriate professional qualifications, including
membership of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (AICPA), the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (CICPA) and the Australian Institute of
Certified Management Accountants (CMA) and experience
in financial and accounting matters. Zhang Weijiong has
extensive experience in business administration. Cheung
Yat Ming has appropriate professional qualifications,
including membership of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICAP) and the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (ICAEW)
and extensive experience on the fields of investment, real
estate and property market research, corporate finance
and auditing.

Role and duties

The Board has given the Audit Committee written terms of
reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules
and Code Provision C.3 as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules. The terms of reference are set out on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The
Audit Committee meets regularly, at least twice a year,
and gives its full attention to the matters submitted.

The principal responsibilities of the Audit Committee
include the review of both the Group’s consolidated
financial statements and the effectiveness of its risk
management and internal control systems. The Audit
Committee also oversees the engagement of the external
auditor of the Group and reviews its independence as
well as the effectiveness of the audit process. The Board
expects the Audit Committee members to exercise
independent judgment in conducting the business of the
Audit Committee. A high level review of the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal control systems of
the Group is performed at each year end.
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Summary of work done
The work performed by the Audit Committee during 2016
included:

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3

reviewed the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2015 and the related final results
announcement, with a recommendation to the Board
for approval;

reviewed the disclosures in the Corporate
Governance Report included in the 2015 Annual
Report of the Company, with a recommendation to
the Board for approval;

reviewed the unaudited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2016 and the related interim results
announcement, with a recommendation to the Board
for approval;

reviewed and approval of Ernst & Young’s
confirmation of independence, its reports for the
Audit Committee and management representation
letters for the year ended 31 December 2015, with a
recommendation to the Board for the re-appointment
of Ernst & Young at the 2016 AGM,;

considered and endorsed the proposed connected
transactions, with a recommendation to the Board for
approval;

endorsed the amendments to the terms of reference
of the Audit Committee formalizing the oversight of
risk management for the approval of the Board;

reviewed and considered the scope of work and fee
proposals of the external auditor for the 2016;

reviewed and considered the external auditor to
supply non-audit services; and
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e conducted a high level review of the effectiveness of
the internal control and risk management systems
of the Group (covering financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions)
by considering the work of the management,
including a review of the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience, and training
programmes and budget of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function.

Subsequent to the year end, the Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016,
including the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, in conjunction with the external auditor, with
a recommendation to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee satisfied with the external auditor’s
work, its independence and objectivity, and therefore
recommended the Board that Ernst & Young be
re-appointed as the Company’s external auditor for 2017
subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM
of the Company.
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RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment in respect of annual and
interim reports, announcements of inside information and
other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and
other regulatory requirements. The Directors acknowledge
their responsibility for preparing the financial statements
for each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group at the end of the financial
year and profit or loss for the financial year. The Directors
have prepared the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Listing Rules. The Directors consider
that in preparing the financial statements, the Company
has used appropriate accounting policies, consistently
applied and supported by reasonable and prudent
judgments and estimates, and that all applicable
accounting standards have been followed.

The Directors are not aware that any material or significant
exposures exist, other than as reflected in this report.
The Directors therefore have a reasonable expectation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The
financial statements are continually prepared on a going
concern basis.

THE MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES

TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
as its code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. Directors are reminded of their obligations
under the Model Code on a regular basis. Specific
confirmation has been obtained from each Director to
confirm compliance with the required standards set out in
the Model Code for the year ended 31 December 2016.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The Directors’ and Chief Executive’s emoluments are
determined by the Remuneration Committee, with
reference to their duties, responsibilities and performance
and the results of the Group and comparable market
statistics, including the prevailing market rate for
executives of similar position.

The Group’s remuneration policy is primarily based
on duties, performance and length of service of each
individual employee with reference to the prevailing market
conditions.

RETIREMENT FUND SCHEMES

The Group’s employees in the PRC participate in defined
contribution retirement schemes administered and
operated by the relevant PRC municipal governments.
The Group’s relevant PRC subsidiaries contributed funds
to the retirement schemes which are calculated based
on certain percentage of the average employee salary
as stipulated by the local municipal government. Such
retirement schemes were responsible for the entire post-
retirement benefit obligations payable to the retired
employees. The Group had no further obligations for the
actual payment of post-retirement benefits beyond the
aforesaid contributions.

The Group made contributions to defined contribution
retirement schemes under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance and the Occupational Retirement
Scheme Ordinance in Hong Kong for all employees
in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme are held in
separate trustee administered funds. The pension plans
are generally funded by payments from employees and
by the Group. The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution retirement schemes are expensed as
incurred.

The Group’s contributions to retirement benefit schemes
were charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2016 were RMB67
million. Details of the contribution retirement schemes are
set out in note 10 of the financial statements.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROLS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
overseeing the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems and reviewing their effectiveness at
least annually through the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee assisted the Board in fulfilling its oversight
and corporate governance roles in the Group’s financial,
operational, compliance, risk management and internal
controls, and the resourcing of the finance and internal
audit functions.

The Company has established an organizational structure
with defined levels of responsibility and reporting
procedures. The Internal Audit and Internal Control
Management Team assisted the Board and/or the Audit
Committee in the review of the effectiveness of the
Group’s risk management and internal control systems on
an ongoing basis.

The Group’s internal control and risk management system
including a defined management structure with limits of
authority is designed to help the achievement of business
objectives, safeguard assets against unauthorised use or
disposal, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records for the provision of reliable financial information
for internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance
with relevant legislation and regulations. Those systems
are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational
systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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Risk Governance Structure
u Facilitates risk identification and escalation whilst
providing assurance to the Board.

m  Assigns clear roles and responsibilities and facilitates
implementation with guidelines and tools.

m  Consists of multiple layers of roles and responsibilities
as explained below.
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Audit Committee
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Risk Reporting
and Communication
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CEO & Internal control
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Independent
assurance
I
Internal Audit
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Risk and control ownership
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Risk and control oversight

functions

RBRR B RRE

Departments with functions on Risk and
Control Oversight Role
BERBEERA OB

Board
oversight

Audit Committee, acting on behalf
of the Board

e  FEvaluate and determine the nature
and extent of the risks associated
with pursuing the delivery of the
Group’s strategic objectives.

° Ensure that an appropriate and
effective risk management framework
is established and maintained by
the Group.

e Oversee management in the
design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management
framework.
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Risk Reporting CEO & Internal Control = B BEE 3R 2 THRAEZMANEEE /N E
and Management Team BE
Communication
e Lead the day-to-day operation of ZRARNEREEE
the company’s risk management EMAPIEHIZRS - B
system according the Group’s risk SR RREEE
management and internal control EZWBATET -
systems.
e Ensure that a review of the BRELBFRIT X
effectiveness of the risk management [2LB8 B 2R K A EBE ) R
framework has been conducted BERETEAITHE
at least annually and provide such Bk WEBREZEZE
conformation to the Board through eRESSELABRE
the Audit Committee. e
e  CEO is primary responsible for risk N AT B F = A At
management and internal control. b & IR R A EPIE I E 18
ME—FEA-
Independent Internal Audit B A &R 2 5t B
assurance
e  Capitalise on the audit processes EANEETHHERZ
and plans of Internal Audit to STEIRAZ T - et E b
review the effectiveness of risk EIREBRIKK -
management framework.
Risk and Each business unit and their [ B % NGRS 40
control management EERE ENBAREEE
ownership

The operating units of the Group,
as risk owner, identify, evaluate
mitigate and monitor their
own risks and report such risk
management activities in a timely
manner; ensure that a review
of the effectiveness of the risk
management framework for their

A S5 5 1B 8 B
(fFBFERRE)
MBI A ORERE
RHEEHAR - AR
B R SRR )
R SEED R —
R BB it R 2
SR B P R 1T

areas of responsibility has been BEETER
conducted at least annually and
provide such information to CEO.

e Head of business unit or subsidiaries SEEBLRSHBE AR
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is the primary responsible person for
the risk management and internal
control of the unit.
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Risk and Department with functions on Risk
control Control Oversight Role (Finance,
oversight Legal, Human Resource and
functions Administration, Asset Management,

Information Technology)

° Establish and monitor relevant
group-wide policies, procedures.

° Oversee business units and
the control activities relevant to
respective functions.

Risk Management Process

m  [ntegrated into business and decision-making
processes including strategy formulation, business
development, business planning, capital allocation,
investment decisions, internal control and day-to-day
operations management.

m  [nvolved establishing the context, identifying risks,
assessing their consequences and likelihood,
evaluating risk level, control gaps and priorities, and
developing control and mitigation plans. This is a
continuous process with periodic monitoring and
review in place. It is also an interactive process with
stakeholder communication and consultation.

The Company has embedded its risk management
systems into the core operating practices of the business.
On an ongoing basis, the respective business units of the
Company review and assess the status of potential risks
which may impact on their ability to achieve their business
objectives and/or those of the Company. This review
process includes assessment as to whether the existing
system of internal controls continues to remain relevant,
adequately addresses potential risks, and/or should be
supplemented. The results of these reviews are recorded
in the operating units risk registers for monitoring and
incorporated into the Group’s consolidated risk register for
analysis of potential strategic implications and for regular
reporting to the director and senior management of the
Company.
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Internal Audit adopted a risk-and-control-based audit
approach. The annual work plan of Internal Audit covered
major activities and processes of the Group’s operations,
businesses and service units. Special reviews are also
performed at management’s request. The results of these
audit activities are communicated to the Audit Committee
and key members of executive and senior management of
the Group.

Internal Audit provides independent assurance to
the Board, the Audit Committee and the executive
management of the Group on the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal controls for the Group. The Head
of Internal Audit reports directly to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and CEO of the Group.

The Company has established and oversees a whistle
blower policy whereby employees, customers and
suppliers can report any suspected occurrence of
improper conduct involving the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
through the Audit Committee, have conducted a review
of the effectiveness of the internal control and risk
management systems of the Group. In respect of the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Board considered the
internal control and risk management systems effective
and adequate. No significant areas of concern which
might affect shareholders were identified.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an employee of the Company
and is appointed by the Board. The Company Secretary
is responsible for facilitating the procedure/activities
of the Board and the Board Committees and good
communication flow among the Board members,
shareholders and senior management. The appointment
and removal of the Company Secretary is subject to Board
approval. The Company Secretary reports to the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer and is accountable to the
Board for matters relating to the duties of the Directors,
such as by giving advice on corporate governance
developments. All members of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary.
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The Company Secretary also plays an essential role in the
relationship between the Company and its shareholders,
including assisting the Board in discharging its obligations
to shareholders pursuant to the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
Secretary confirmed that she has complied with all
the required qualifications, experience and training
requirements of the Listing Rules.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Ernst & Young were reappointed independent auditor
of the Company at the 2016 AGM. Ernst & Young has
written to the Audit Committee confirming that they are
independent and that there is no relationship between
Ernst & Young and the Company which may reasonably
be thought to bear on their independence. In order to
maintain their independence, Ernst & Young will not be
employed for any non-audit work by the Company unless
the non-audit work meets the criteria suggested in the
Listing Rules and has been pre-approved by the Audit
Committee.

In addition, there must be clear efficiencies and value-
added benefits to Springland from that work being
undertaken by the external auditor, with no adverse effect
on the independence of their audit work, or the perception
of such independence.
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During the year, the external auditor (which for these
purposes includes any entity under common control,
ownership or management with the external auditor or
any entity that a reasonable and informed third party
having knowledge of all relevant information would
reasonably conclude as part of the audit firm nationally
or internationally) provided the following audit and
permissible audit related and non-audit services to the
Group:

Audit EiT R
Tax advisory services T 7% BE 8 AR 75
Total Rk

The responsibilities of the external auditor with respect of
the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December
2016 are set out in the section of “Independent Auditor’s
Report” of the report.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has adopted a Shareholders
Communication Policy of the Company which aims to set
out the provisions with the objective of ensuring that the
shareholders of the Company and potential investors are
provided with ready, equal and timely access to balanced
and understandable information about the Company,
in order to enable shareholders of the Company to
exercise their rights in an informed manner, and to allow
shareholders of the Company and potential investors to
engage actively with the Company.
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2016 2015

20164 20154

RMB million RMB million
ARKEBEER AREEHET
2.7 2.7
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2.9 2.7
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Disclosure of information on Company’s website

The Company endeavoured to disclose all material
information about the Group to all interested parties
as widely and as timely as possible. The Company
maintained a corporate website at www.springlandgroup.
com.cn where important and updated information about
the Group’s activities and corporate matters such as
annual and interim reports, announcements, business
development and operations, corporate governance
practices and other information are available for
review by shareholders and other stakeholders. When
announcements are made through the Stock Exchange,
the same information is made available on the Company’s
website.

AGM

The AGM provided an important opportunity for
constructive communication between the Board and the
Shareholders. The Board maintained an on-going dialogue
with the shareholders and answered all questions raised
by the shareholders throughout the last AGM held on 16
May 2016.

Investor relations

During the year, the Company strived to improve
transparency and communications with shareholders and
investors. Meetings and conference calls with investors
and analysts were held, in order for the Company to
understand their views and to keep them abreast on the
latest developments. Inquiries on the Company were also
dealt with in an informative and timely manner.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Any one or more shareholders holding at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company (the “Eligible
Shareholder(s)”) shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the company secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting to
be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition, including making proposals
or moving a resolution at an extraordinary general
meeting.
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The Board shall convene such meeting within 21
days from the date the requisition deposited and the
extraordinary general meeting shall be held within two
months after the deposit of the requisition. The written
requisition may be sent to the Board or the Company
Secretary to the Company’s head office or principal place
of business in Hong Kong.

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person other than
a retiring Director for election as a Director at a general
meeting, the shareholder should deposit a written notice
of nomination which shall be given to the Company within
the seven days period commencing the day after the
dispatch of the notice of the meeting (or such other period
as may be determined and announced by the Directors
from time to time) and in no event ending no later than
seven days prior to the date appointed for such meeting.
The procedures for proposing a person for election as a
Director, please refer to the procedures made available
under the Investor Relations (Corporate Governance
subsection) of the Company’s website.

Shareholders’ enquiries

1 Shareholders should direct their questions about
their shareholdings to the Company’s Hong Kong
Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited.

2  Shareholders and the investment community may
at any time make a request for the Company’s
information to the extent such information is publicly
available.

3  Shareholders may make enquiries to the Board in
writing to the Company Secretary at the office of the
Company at Suite 1508, 15/F, Cityplaza Four, 12
Taikoo Wan Road, Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong.

4 Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board
at the general meeting.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company is published on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company. There was no change to the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

T e e T SR

EXeFR NI E@MELN22IAAARRKRE
FRIRE  YRKRBIEMEROREA AL
TERRBHIAEG EEELAFEARAE
MERINBBZIBZLRMU TEESH

REME -

HMERAEBRIRRAG LR — LA+ GRE
EERIN2EESR  AIRBRRARTERE S
BAERAEFERA (REETEEE M
MEAMERE) Y EEMBERA T TERERERE
EEABMER RAARFREL—HEEN
REBAN - AEMERAZEESTZERF
FABAARWEREERE W (BXER
BB IR

BRREH

1 BRRONEEZTITRENREREMAE
B RAXARFNEEESFECRE B
PRESELARRBIRER -

2 BREREATABEEERRBMARF
B RFE R o

3 BRMEMEZCRLENR  AJUE@
FEABXREARQRMERE Gt BEEX
ORI 1257 K Bk P 0 I R 548
1508F ) R AW E U -

4 BENAJEBRERE LREZSEHLE
3 o

HBEREXXH

RABABERKNM R AR S T BB
MARRQG 2z 8k o )R2016F 128318 LEF
- AARMABEREREANBAELEER -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3% [UI#J SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)




The Directors presented their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability
on 21 June 2006. The Group is principally engaged in
the operation of department stores and supermarkets in
the PRC. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries were set out in note 1
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 and the state of affairs of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2016 were set out on pages
100 to 209 of this report.

During the year, an interim dividend of HK3 cents per
ordinary share was paid. The Board recommended
the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 of HK5 cents in cash per ordinary share
to the shareholders appeared on the register of members
of the Company as at 9 June 2017. This recommendation
has been incorporated in the financial statements as
a separate allocation within the equity section of the
statement of financial position.
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A fair review of the business of the Company and a
discussion and analysis of the Group’s performance
during the year, the material factors underlying its results
and financial portion and material attributable factors of
the development and likely future developments of the
Group’s business, are provided throughout this annual
report, particularly in the following separate sections:

(@) Review of the business — “Management Discussion
and Analysis”;

(b) Principal risks and uncertainties that the Group
faces — “Directors’ Report”;

(c) Future development on the business — “Statement
from the Chairman”;

(d) Analysis using financial key performance indicators
- “Management Discussion and Analysis”; and

(e) Discussion on the Group’s environment policies
and performance, compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations and key relationships
with its stakeholder — “Environment, Social and
Governance Report”.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Group’s businesses, financial condition, results
of operations or growth prospects may be affected
by risks and uncertainties pertaining to the Group’s
businesses. The factors set out below were those that
the Group believes could affect the Group’s businesses,
financial condition, results of operations or growth
prospects. These factors were by no means exhaustive or
comprehensive, and there may be other factors in addition
to those shown below which are not known to the Group
or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future.
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Risk associated with the Group business

Economic conditions

We are a geographically focused and dual-format retail
operator in the Greater Yantza River Delta region in China.
The Group’s businesses, financial condition and results
of operations are particularly sensitive to changes in the
Chinese economic conditions and consumer confidence.
Consumer confidence is affected by, China general
business conditions and economy as well as current
and expected future global or regional macroeconomic
conditions. We believe that Chinese consumers tend to
increase their expenditures when the Chinese economy
is experiencing strong growth and when they have more
disposable income available for personal consumption.
Conversely, a recession in the Chinese economy, or
uncertainties regarding future economic prospects
may result in a reduction in consumer spending. Any
economic downturn in the PRC and its effect on consumer
confidence and spending patterns may materially and
adversely affect our business, financial condition and
results of operations and our further prospects. As
a result, the state of the economy in China has had
a significant impact on our performance, results of
operations and profitability.

Our new shopping malls or department stores may not
achieve our expected level of profitability within our
desired time frame, or at all

We plan to further enhance our position in the region
by opening several new shopping malls and department
stores. Opening self-owned new shopping malls requires
significant capital outlay up front, including the cost of
land and building and decorating the premises. However,
the new shopping mall that we open may not achieve
our expected level of profitability for a prolonged period
of time. Whether or not the operation of new shopping
mall or department store will be successfully depends on
a number of factors, including: our ability to successfully
integrate the new store with our existing operations and
achieve related synergies; our ability to introduce an
optimal mix of merchandise which successfully meets local
consumer preferences; our ability to negotiate and obtain
favorable terms from our concessionaires and suppliers;
the competition that we face from incumbent and new
players in the region and any government development
plans or construction, which could have an impact
on the external traffic flow to our store and the timely
implementation of such changes.
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Some of these factors are not entirely within our control. If
our new stores do not break even or achieve our expected
level of profitability within our expected timeframe. Our
results of operations, financial condition and profitability
may be materially and adversely affected.

We may fail to anticipate and prove the appropriate mix of
merchandise to satisfy customer tastes and demands

We maintain a comprehensive selection of merchandise
for customers. The success of our business depends on
our ability to maintain a comprehensive product selection
and, at the same time, anticipate and respond in a timely
manner to changing customer demands and preferences.
Consumer demands and fashion trends in the PRC are
changing at a rapid pace. The success of our operations
depends on our continued ability to adjust and upgrade
the brand and mix of merchandise that satisfy customer
demand. If we fail to accurately foresee or quickly adjust
to general trends in consumer demands and preferences,
our business, financial condition and results of operations
may be materially and adversely affected.

Reliance on key management personnel

The success of the Group in expanding its growth in
operations and maintaining growth in its profitability relies
on the strategy and vision of its key management, efforts
of key members of the management and their experience
in the PRC retail market. The unanticipated resignation or
departure of any of these key management members of
the Group could have a material adverse impact on the
operations of the Group. There is no assurance that the
Group will be able to manage its business by retaining its
existing management team and by attracting additional
qualified employees.
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Risks relating to the industry in the PRC

Changes in foreign exchange regulations and fluctuation of
RMB

All of the revenues and a substantial proportion of our
expenditure are denominated in Renminbi, which is
currently not a freely convertible currency. We will require
foreign currencies for dividend payment (if any) to our
Shareholders. We will therefore be exposed to foreign
currency fluctuations. If there be significant changes in
the exchange rates of US dollars or Hong Kong dollars
against Renminbi, our Company’s ability to make dividend
payments in foreign currencies may be materially and
adversely affected as well as materially and adversely
affect the value of our Company’s dividends, which would
be funded by Renminbi but paid in Hong Kong dollars.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year were set out in note 37(a) to the financial
statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group
and of the Company during the year were set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity of this report
and note 44 to the financial statements respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Under Cayman lIslands Companies Law, the Company
may pay dividends out of profit or its share premium
account in accordance with the provisions of the Articles
of Association of the Company and provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend is
proposed to be distributed, the Company will be able to
pay its debts as and when they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

As of 31 December 2016, the Company’s share premium
available for distribution amounted to RMB728 million,
of which RMB103 million has been proposed as a final
dividend for the year. Details of which are set out in note
44 in the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group were set out in note 17 to the financial
statements.

BANK BORROWINGS AND FINANCING
NOTES

Bank borrowings, short-term financing notes, medium-
term notes and corporate bonds of the Group as at
31 December 2016 amounted to RMB2,863 million,
details of which were set out in notes 28 to 31 to the
financial statements.
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COMMITMENTS

Details of the commitments of the Group were set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS
Donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to RMB1.7 million.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published financial results and financial
position of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out
on page 210. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during 2016 and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Chen Jiangiang (Chairman)

Tao Qingrong (Chief Executive Officer)
Yu Yaoming

Non-executive Director
Fung Hiu Chuen, John

Independent Non-executive Directors
Lin Zhijun

Zhang Weijiong

Cheung Yat Ming
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Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, three of the Directors, namely, Yu Yaoming,
Fung Hiu Chuen, John and Zhang Weijiong shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming AGM.

In addition, for the purpose of complying code provision
A.4.3 of the Corporate Governance Code, Lin Zhijun,
who has served more than nine years as an independent
non-executive director of the Company, will also retire
voluntarily at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
offer himself for re-election.

There are no other matters that need to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF
DIRECTORS

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company were
set out in the section headed “Biographical Details of
Directors” in this report. The senior management of the
Group is also executive Directors of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which shall not be terminated within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

Details of the Directors’ and Chief Executive’s
remuneration are set out in note 11 of the financial
statements.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2016
were rights to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Directors or their respective spouses or minor children,
or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the
Company or its holding company or subsidiary or a
subsidiary of the Company’s holding company was a party
to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire
such rights through any other corporate entities.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed under “Connected transactions and
continuing connected transactions” below, no contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company, its holding company or subsidiary or a
subsidiary of the Company’s holding company was a
party and in which a Director or controlling shareholder
or any of its subsidiaries or any company controlled
by a director or controlling shareholder had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year ended
31 December 2016.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE

At 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the Chief Executive of the Company in
the shares of the Company notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)
(including interests and short positions which were taken
or deemed to have been taken under such provisions of
the SFO) or the Model Code or which were required to be
entered in the register required to be kept under section
352 of the SFO were as follows:

(1) Long position in the shares of the Company and
its associated corporations

AR R

EERBETHRAERESR

B2016F 128310 * AR ANEE R ESTT
BRABRARBROEBREBEEFSFLKBER
Bl ([3E 5 R E RG] ]) BXVERET k8n I/A
MERRQR R AHER AR (BIERE
FBHE DB ERINZSEEORE ERE B
BREZEMAR) @ RBEESFAAEMNE A
RElMEBZAOER AR R IBEEEFER
BB G HI 35218 B SMNIRZ IGDIFT BF &2
MELDMFPHOER A NT

(1) ZrAREABEIERONER

Approximate

Number of ordinary shares percentage

ZERYE of the issued
Corporate share capital
Name of Director Note interests Total HEERTREN
EENS /g3 LEER &t B
Chen Jiangiang a 1,442,500,000 1,442,500,000 61.89%
e
Note: Bt

(@) These shares were held by Octopus (China) Holdings
Limited, in which is wholly owned by Octopus Holdings
Foundation. Mr. Chen as the sole shareholder of
Octopus Holdings Foundation is deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Octopus (China)
Holdings Limited. Both Octopus Holdings Foundation
and Octopus (China) Holdings Limited are holding
companies of the Company, each of them is an
associated corporation of the Company under the
SFO.

(2) Short position in the shares of the Company and
its associated corporations
As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors and
Chief Executive of the Company had any interest or
short position in the shares of the Company or any
of its associated corporations that recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO, or notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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HMOctopus (China) Holdings Limited3 &7 A
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, so far as is known to any
Directors and Chief Executive of the Company, the
following persons (other than the Directors or Chief
Executive of the Company, whose interests have been
disclosed in the above section “Interests of Directors
and Chief Executive”) had interests of 5% or more in the
shares of the Company notified to the Company under the
provisions of the Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

1. Long position in the shares of the Company

EEEHE

FTERRER

AARREZFRESITBRABA - 12016
F12A310 - REBEFEHF LI EEROIEXVEFH
2R3N AR EAMEARRR] » HIRERE 5
R EGRGIFI6EMARAAFE 2 LM
Pracsk - THAL(EXTEZERESITHA
BRI SHTREARFEEFIRSTHRA
BRRIN A AR BIDE%IA L

1. KARBRONEA

Approximate

percentage
of the issued
Number of share capital
Name of shareholders Capacity ordinary shares Notes HE BT
BRRER 54 EBERHA M BREANBEIH
Octopus Holdings Foundation Interest of controlled corporation 1,442,500,000 a 61.89%
REHEE R
International Value Advisers, LLC Investment manager 262,644,000 b 11.27%
RERE
Notes: K iz:

(@) Octopus (China) Holdings Limited is wholly-owned
by Octopus Holdings Foundation. Mr. Chen as the
sole shareholder of Octopus Holdings Foundation is
deemed to be interested in Shares held by Octopus
(China) Holdings Limited.

(b) These interests are held by International Value
Advisers, LLC in the capacity of investment manager.

2. Short position in the shares of the Company
As at 31 December 2016, the Company had not
been notified of any short positions being held by
any substantial shareholder in the shares of the
Company.

(a) Octopus (China) Holdings Limited/
Octopus Holdings Foundation® &
W AB o %L E AOctopus Holdings
Foundationty M — iR 3R - MU 1R B R
Octopus (China) Holdings Limiteds &
MR MR = -

(b) #ZE Mz Ty dHInternational Value

Advisers, LLCLAIR E LR G5 H -

2. AATROGIAE
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INTERESTS OF ANY OTHER PERSONS

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had not been
notified of any persons other than the substantial
shareholders who had interests or short positions in
the Shares of the Company, which are required to be
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
336 of Part XV of the SFO.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, pursuant to the general mandate given
to the Directors, the Company repurchased a total of
103,277,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the
Company on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$120 million. Included
in the repurchased shares, 90,290,000 shares were
cancelled during the year. The remaining 12,987,000
shares were not cancelled and recognized as treasury
share with nominal value of approximately HK$129,870,
equivalent to RMB112,000 as at 31 December 2016.
The number of issued shares of the Company as of
31 December 2016 and the date of the Report was
2,330,760,000 shares.

Particulars of the shares repurchased during the year are
as follows:

No. of shares at
HK$0.01 each

AR R

Hit At

R2016F12A381H - AR BWEELRKES
REIIEEEMALTFEEERARRRDOER
AR MABLRBREESFRBEKRMNE
XVEB S 3361517 T B 17 K B 5 -

BE -HEIEBEEARAT LD
5

FANREFRHTESZ —BREE K28
NBRELHBEI208 8B TRBRATS i
[8103,277,000 A 1~ 51 AR E{E & #0.017C
ZEBRRRD - EEBRGL S 90,290,000
AR A AL S - N20165F12A31H - 8 T
12,987,000 I R L8 - HIR A E LB
129,8707T * HE N AR ®112,0007T & &
ABEFEREFE - 8 £2016F12A31H A&
HEFIEBH  ARBZEBTRHEB A
2,330,760,0000% °

REASCBEERRD ZFBTET :

Price per share

BREE BRERE Aggregate

0.018 T Highest Lowest consideration

Month of repurchase R E 5B RI& HRE
e A4 Thousands HK$ HK$ HK$’ 000
TR BT BT FHET

April 2016 2016547 5,740 1.54 1.40 8,518
May 2016 20165 H 11,785 1.33 1.00 14,289
June 2016 20166 A 20,160 1.04 0.95 20,151
July 2016 20167 A 11,412 1.06 1.00 11,750
August 2016 2016F8 A 5,130 1.04 0.98 5,236
September 2016 2016F9 A 24,220 1.29 1.02 29,892
October 2016 2016410 A 2,144 1.20 1.16 2,551
November 2016 20164114 9,912 1.21 1.17 11,884
December 2016 2016F12 A 12,774 1.30 1.17 15,880
103,277 120,151
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The repurchases were made for the benefit of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole with a view to
enhancing the earnings per share and net asset value per
share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities during the year.

COMPETING INTEREST

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors or
directors of the Company’s subsidiaries, or their
respective associates had any interests in the businesses,
other than being a director of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries and their respective associates, that compete
or are likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the business of the Group as required to be disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”) pursuant to the resolutions of
the Company passed on 30 September 2010. The Share
Option Scheme will remain in force until 29 September
2020.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract,
retain and motivate talented participants, to strive for
future developments and expansion of the Group. The
Share Option Scheme shall be an incentive to encourage
the participants to perform their best in achieving the
goals of the Group and allow the participants to enjoy the
results of the Company attained through their efforts and
contributions. The Board may, at its absolute discretion,
offer any employee, management member or Director of
the Company, or any member of the Group, and third
party service providers options to subscribe for shares
on the terms set out in the Share Option Scheme. The
amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1.00.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

EEEHE

ZEBOTRESALANTRANRERE
BORE - AR A R AR E MR 2 -

B EXFEEE S AR R R AN ED
AREPBEEE - 1 o 1 B A A R
FTES

iR ER

M2016F12A31H * BIEEE AR FH B
RAEBRFEES S ENEHE AR AL ATEE
HEESKHEZERARR RENE QR EBEK
BERERTHEANE (TEEEAART R,
FEMBARAREESENBEANES) -
m7ARE EMRBMEREDHE -

R E
AARBEREARR A RRER201069H30R
BRERZEREMN—IBERET S B ET
2] - BT B IF BB W E2020F9 A 29
HlE °

BRESE E ERNEARERE  B¥E A
BAETHN2EE  REAKENRKE
RRAR - BRESIRES BB
SHEERBSRANB R ERAEENE
BRESEEEZRBMMANE N RERE
RHARFNER - EEGR 2RBIFRIE
AT BT B MRS - AR R AKE
MERMKEARIMEM[EES - EEABLE
ERF=ZTRBHEARLAZBRONE
Pt - NSRRI R B /8 %1.007T

(85] ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43




DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

The maximum number of shares which options may
be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not
in aggregate exceed the number of shares that shall
represent 10% of issued share capital of the Company
(i.e. 250,000,000 shares) as at the Listing Date. The
limit on the number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
schemes of the Company must not exceed such number
of shares as shall represent 30% of the shares issued by
the Company from time to time.

Unless approved by the Company’s shareholders in
general meeting, the Board shall not grant options to any
person if the acceptance of those options would result
in the total number of shares issued and to be issued to
that person on exercise of his/her options including both
exercised and outstanding options during any 12-month
period exceeding 1% of the total shares then in issue.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time during the
period to be notified by the Board to the grantee save
that such period shall not be more than 10 years from the
business day on which the option is deemed to have been
granted in accordance with the terms of the Share Option
Scheme. There is no minimum period for which an option
must be held before it can be exercised.

The price per share at which a grantee may subscribe
for shares upon exercise of an option shall, be a price
determined by the Board but in any event shall be at
least the highest of: (i) the closing price of the shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets on
the offer date; (ii) the average of the closing prices of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets for the five business days immediately preceding
the offer date; and (i) the nominal value of the shares.

Since the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme
and up to the date of this Report, no options have been
granted under the Share Option Scheme by the Company.

S e e T SR

R 15 B8 AR 51 2 M AN B 4T {a] £ At B8 AR e 51
R EREMBETANESRMDE
B A TEHAeRZE= EmBEBAEETRND
A EH10% » B1250,000,0000% ° A 17 (£ 1R
BERETIRARRMEMEMFTEE R
BERITENMEBREm AT EEITHRND
HE LR TMEBBEARRTHEETRGD
H H H30% ° ix HEREREHBE L
30%MR &8 + RIS A] 55 F AT B AR o

fief (2] A B SR BB A - 5 E B E PMEAT 1218
ABBEITEEERE (BEETE RERTT
B A IE) T BB 1T RS ERITH D 48
2 BRERDSETRODAEZRN1%  RIBRIE
RERZEEMRANEE S AERRAS L1
- BRAESETNERZARAR T REBE -

BRETREBRESAENGR REES
MEAE AN RREAREEITE - HELFHR
R BEBERER BRI IR R ERH M E
XBEEF THBETF ALEREARA
RITERBRERT L AR B RERR

ERATTE R R LRB R SR NE
REHMESEET  HEERUDATEERT
JI=FhHEeE  ((BHOR BB AERR
EBRMABBROKTE: (1BEZ24 BB
FEZXA  BXMERBRERMAIIOKRS
FHUTE - Ke(ii) B EE

BREREFSRMEHEEEAREAH
AR R ARAR B RS R AT 81 R R RE ASAE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 5% [Us]§ SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR B BR A &)




CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions which constituted connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions of the Company as
set out in Chapter 14A to the Listing Rules on the Stock
Exchange.

Continuing connected transaction - loan for the
outstanding consideration for the disposal of
Deposits & Financial Products

On 30 April 2014, indirectly wholly owned subsidiaries of

the Company, Jiangsu Springland International Holding
(Group) Ltd. (“Jiangsu Springland”) and Wuxi Xishan
Yaohan Lifestyle Center Co., Ltd. (“Xishan Yaohan”)
as sellers entered into an agreement (the “Disposal
Agreement”) with Mr. Chen Jiangiang (the “Purchaser”),
whereby Jiangsu Springland disposed the Financial
Product and Xishan Yaohan disposed the Deposit for
the considerations in the amount of RMB180 million
and RMB100 million respectively to the Purchaser. The
considerations in the amount of RMB280 million were
agreed to be paid on/before 31 December 2014 in cash
by the Purchaser.

On 16 December 2014, Jiangsu Springland, Xishan
Yaohan and the Purchaser entered into the supplemental
agreement and extended the payment date for the
outstanding consideration under the Disposal Agreement
in the amount of RMB182 million to 31 December 2016.
On 1 December 2016, Jiangsu Springland, Xishan Yaohan
and the Purchaser entered into the another supplemental
agreement and further extended the payment date for
the outstanding consideration of RMB118,000,000 to 31
December 2019. Starting from 1 January 2015, interest
is charged on the amount due from the Purchaser under
the Disposal Agreement with an interest rate of 3.5%
per annum. During the year, the Purchaser has paid
RMB69.56 million to the Group as principal and interest
of the outstanding consideration under the Disposal
Agreement.
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The Purchaser, Mr. Chen, the Chairman and the
controlling shareholder of the Company, is a connected
person of the Company under the Listing Rules.
Accordingly, loan for the outstanding consideration under
the Disposal Agreement and its supplemental agreements
constituted continuing connected transactions of the
Company under the Listing Rules. Details of the entering
into of the Disposal Agreement by Jiangsu Springland
and Xishan Yaohan and Mr. Chen for the disposal of
the Financial Product and the Deposit and extension of
payment date of outstanding consideration arrangement
have been set out in the announcements dated 2 May
2014, 16 December 2014 and 1 December 2016 issued
by the Company.

Views of the auditors and independent non-executive
Directors

The auditors of the Company have provided a letter to
the Board pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules
confirming that, for the year ended 31 December 2016,
the connected transaction and continuing connected
transaction (i) has received the approval of the Board;
(i) has been entered into in accordance with the terms
of the agreements governing the transactions; and (iii)
has not exceeded the cap disclosed in the relevant
announcements made by the Company in relation in the
continuing connected transaction.

Independent non-executive Directors have confirmed
that the above connected transactions and continuing
connected transaction has been entered into by the Group
in the ordinary and usual course of its business, either on
normal commercial terms or on terms no less favorable
to the Company than terms available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties, and in accordance
with the terms of the relevant agreements governing the
above connected transactions and continuing connected
transaction that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Group was entered into or existed during
the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance through its continuous effort in
improving its corporate governance practices. Information
on the corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 47 to 72.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, none of the
Group’s customers or suppliers accounted for more than
5% of the Group’s revenue or purchases. None of the
Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the five largest customers or five
largest suppliers of the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There were no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Articles of Association of the Company, or the laws of
the Cayman Islands pursuant to which the Company shall
be obliged to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to the
existing shareholders.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital is
held by the public at the date of this report.

TAX RELIEF

The Company was not aware of any relief from taxation
available to shareholders by reason of their holding of the
shares.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

Details of the significant events after the reporting period
of the Group were set out in note 43 to the financial
statements.
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AUDITORS % B ED

The financial statements have been audited by B MERC ELKETMBETER - K
Ernst & Young. Emst & Young will retire as the Company’s GETEN BT E & R A Q B AZ BAD - WAERD
auditor and a resolution for their re-appointment as the BRITHORERAFRAE FBIRERERER
Company’s auditor will be proposed at the Company’s AT o

forthcoming AGM.

By order of the Board REEG®

Springland International Holdings Limited i E TR B R A A
Chen Jiangiang BRZ R

Chairman E4

Hong Kong, 16 March 2017 & 201743 /16H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BN ZBAE RS

Ernst & Young ZXEFHEMERLT Tel E 5% : +852 2846 9888
G OB ERPBREE IR Fax {1EL: +852 2868 4432
im Mei Avenue o
ﬁ’i Central, Hong Kong PIEARE22E A

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Springland International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 100
to 209, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that
context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to
our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed
to address the matters below, provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Impairment test of goodwill

The Group had RMB250 million of goodwill as at
31 December 2016. According to IFRSs, the Group
is required to perform annual impairment test of
goodwill. Impairment is determined by assessing the
value in use of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units, “CGU”) to which the goodwill
is allocated. Where value in use is less than the
carrying amount of goodwill, an impairment should
be recognised. The Group assessed the value in use
by performing profit forecasts and estimating future
cash flows of the respective CGUs, which involved a
number of significant judgements and estimates such
as revenue growth rate, the gross margin, expenses
rate, working capitals and discount rate. Changes
in these assumptions might lead to a change in the
value in use of goodwill.

Key assumptions on which management has
based its present value of cash flow projections
to undertake impairment testing of goodwill are
included in note 20 goodwill of financial statements.
Estimation uncertainty is included in note 3 Significant
accounting judgement and estimates of financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included evaluating the
methodologies and main assumptions used in the
goodwill impairment testing model. We paid specific
attention to the revenues growth, the gross margin,
expenses rate and discount rate. To assess the main
assumptions, we compared them to the respective
CGUs’ historical financial data and also considered
the business plan and external market’s conditions.
Our valuation specialists were involved to assist us in
reviewing the impairment test model, in particular, the
discount rate and long term growth rate. We checked
the relevant disclosures of goodwill impairment
testing.
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Estimation and disclosure with respect to
deferred tax assets

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had deferred tax
assets amounting to RMB111 million. The deferred
tax assets were mainly recognized for tax-deductible
losses, salary payables, accrued rental expenses,
loss on disposal of assets and bonus point liabilities
to the extent that it was likely that sufficient taxable
profit will be available in the future. The process
of estimating the future taxable profits is complex,
and required significant management estimates
and judgments which are mainly affected by future
actual operation, tax regulations, market or economic
conditions.

We evaluated and tested the management
assessment on available taxable profits by, among
others, comparing to the Group’s business plans,
expected future profit forecasts and historical
financial performance. We paid attention to the main
assumptions including revenue growth rates, gross
margin as well as the estimated applicable tax rate
in future. We checked the relevant disclosures of
deferred tax assets and management’s estimation for
tax losses that cannot be utilised.

Please refer to note 23 deferred tax of financial
statements for movements of deferred tax assets and
management’s estimation for tax losses that cannot
be utilised. Estimation concertainty is included in note
3 significant accounting judgement and estimates of
financial statements.

Observation of inventory count

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s inventories
amounted to RMB418 million as disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements. During the year,
the Group provided a wide variety and a large
quantity of inventories, all of which were easily
liquidated and were scattered in some department
stores and supermarkets of the Group. There existed
significant misstatement risk in regarding inventories
assertions of existence and completeness.
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At the year end, we attended stock taking on a
sample basis. We observed the process of stock
taking and checked the quantities on a sample
basis. As the inventory counting date was before
31 December, we also performed audit procedures
to obtain audit evidence for changes in inventories
between the count date and 31 December 2016. We
understood and tested the Group’s internal control
system of inventory management, including the
process of purchase, warehouse management and
sales. Our IT specialists were also involved to test the
electronical system used for inventory management.

The balance of inventory was disclosed in note 24 of
the consolidated financial statements.

Other information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the
Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Lai Chee Kong.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

16 March 2017
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I CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
e Wt &

Year ended 31 December 2016

HE2016F12 A3HIEFE
T T T P AT T 5 S TR e . T
2016 2015
—E-RE =T —hF
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

KiiE ARBT R AR®TT

REVENUE KA 6 4,192,723 4,167,905
Other income and gains g N & 7 711,317 606,359
Purchase of and changes EEFERTFEEY

in inventories (2,480,538) (2,413,998)
Staff costs B TR (667,339) (610,233)
Depreciation and amortisation WEREH (438,871) (345,390)
Rental expenses HERX (94,076) (118,308)
Other expenses b 8 (651,506) (553,969)
Finance costs BB B AN 9 (75,282) (33,768)
Share of loss of DIREECEER

a joint venture - (2,991)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR B4 A0 % F 10 496,428 695,607
Income tax expense FrisfiAx 13 (174,041) (205,401)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FE A 322,387 490,206
Attributable to: LA B IH AL

Owners of the parent NEHEAR A 325,058 480,288

Non-controlling interests FEIE AR HE 2 (2,671) 9,918

322,387 490,206

EARNINGS PER SHARE SN

ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EZBEEA

EQUITY HOLDERS OF FE 1 B IR = R

THE PARENT
Basic and diluted (RMB) EAMEF(ARE) 15 0.14 0.20
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEETHWER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

R o T T 2
2016 2015
—E-RE =T—hE
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

HiiE ARBTR ARMTT

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERFN 322,387 490,206
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE Hit2mEUk &

INCOME
Other comprehensive income to HErEMEsEREZN

be reclassified to profit or loss in B 2wk

subsequent periods:

Exchange differences: ME N ZEE
Exchange differences on MEIBINETBSESE
translation of foreign operations RTE 3 = %8 (74,285) (54,702)

Net other comprehensive income to  Eif& Al EH A BB N

be reclassified to profit or loss in FHEWZFE

subsequent periods (74,285) (54,702)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE FEHMEZEKE

INCOME FOR THE YEAR, BEEE

NET OF TAX (74,285) (54,702)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE FEXHNREHAE

INCOME FOR THE YEAR (248,102) 435,504
Attributable to: LATN & I8 4G ¢

Owners of the parent BRABEA A 250,773 425,586

Non-controlling interests JEE R = (2,671) 9,918

248,102 435,504
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI R

31 December 2016
201612 A31H

[ Sl T E e s -
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WE R EE
Prepaid land premiums ALt HES
Other intangible assets HEthEmpEE
Goodwill [
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE
Long-term prepayments REBFE 3B
Deferred tax assets RIEFIEE E
Restricted cash XREBES
Long-term time deposits at banks FRIBITTHRBESHTR

Due from the controlling
shareholder

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables
Due from the controlling
shareholder
Derivative financial instruments
Restricted cash
Cash and cash equivalents

Assets of a disposal group
classified as held for sale

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term financing notes
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Trade payables

Other payables and accruals
Tax payable

Liabilities directly associated
with the assets classified
as held for sale

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3k HL0/4

JRE Ui 422 i B BRRIR

FRBEEMER
REBEE

71
iR E 53R
R R 28
£ (b 508
e U R AR R K

FESBIA
SREBES
e RBLEEY

ERUEEEXBOER
REGEERE

mBEERRE

REBAEE

SRl

A EERITRER
N E 53R

H fth e 30 R B B
e HIR

S
B

s
<F

EEEEE
OR=]

T Y

%ﬁf

mB R EEEE
REBREFE
REERRBRE

Notes

K

24
25

26
39(b)

34
27

38

38

2016 2015
—RE —
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARET T
8,772,195 8,199,356
1,676,148 1,680,781
29,199 35,286
250,384 304,440
2,550 110
19,371 75,791
111,290 91,727
108,908 104,725
177,979 170,141
117,974 E
11,265,998 10,662,357
417,646 322,969
10,663 9,781
316,945 276,357
- 182,000
11,487 -
- 132,872
401,592 629,061
1,158,333 1,553,040
26,400 26,400
1,184,733 1,579,440
- 508,747
1,739,204 1,591,115
1,290,133 1,123,786
2,471,663 2,208,522
56,547 78,430
5,557,547 5,508,600
4,769 4,769
5,562,316 5,513,369
(4,377,583) (3,933,929)
6,888,415 6,728,428
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Medium term financing notes
Corporate bonds

Long-term payables

Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners
of the parent

Issued capital

Treasury shares

Reserves

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Chen Jiangiang
PR 22 38

Director

EF

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

e B R IR R 3R

31 December 2016

2016512 A31H
2016 2015
—2-AF —F—hfF
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ok ARET T AREEFIT
kRBERE
SFRARITER 29 - 877,750
FEIE R 30 309,074 =
NEES 31 814,670 =
KHEFE (S 308 85 62,614 73,370
EEMIBAG 23 561,625 559,600
ERBBERE 1,747,983 1,510,720
EEFE 5,140,432 5,217,708
R
BREEEA
EhER
BB TR A 37(a) 20,127 20,907
=R 37(a) (112) o
1 4,951,352 5,006,911
4,971,367 5,027,818
FERER 169,065 189,890
T BT 5,140,432 5,217,708

Tao Qingrong
B BB R
Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEREZBER

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
T e e R e
Attributable to owners of the parent
BRAERARK
Exchange
Statutory fiuctuation Non-
Issued Treasury Share  Contrbuted Captal surplus~ Discretonary resene  Retaed controling Totd
capital shares premium surolus Tesene T8SeIVe TeSene Ef eanings Totd nterests equlty
BEfifka EGR  RibEE RS ARBE  ERARE  BREE RERE  REEM g kEhEs  EpuE
Notes RMB'OOD  RMBI000 RVBO  RMBOOD  RMB'OO0  RMBO0  RMBOO0  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RWB'OO0  RMBOD - RWBOO
M ARETn  ARETn  ARETn  ARETR ARETR  ARBTR ARETR ARMTR ARBTR ARETR  ARETn  ARETR
Moe37g e Mow 37 Mwdfe) — Nowdg
K K By Koy K
At January 2015 RO5E1R1R 21,49 (102 1338645 (1512 (%5773 721083 B0 17472 2819684 4984406 2817 519728
Pt o e e it - : : : % E 4 0 11 U N1
Other comprehersive ncome for theyeer, ~ EREMRESE:
Exchangs diferences o trangaionof ENERnELZE
foreign operatons - - - - - - - (54702 - 54702) - (64702
Tota comprehensie income for year EMEENEEE 5 s = 5 ; 5 - BT 0 42556 9918 4%5M
Reecogriion of non-contoling meress ~ EZASREBAARERS
related to the put options 2 5] = > ~ - 45,103 - - - - 45108 25408 a1
Capta ncton from non-coriroing HRERRRHE
shareholders = E E - — - = 3 2 - 5 45
Aoauiston of non-contoling nterests Jie P e - - - - (1% - - S (03268 (1231%) (45084 (68480
Appropriation tostatutory suplus reserve. BB EE RS - - - - - 088 - - - - -
Didends paid to no-contoling FRREFEERER
shareholders - - - - - - - - - - (13,384) (13.384)
Final 2014 dhvidend decired BEENMERERE - S - - - - - - (4 B
Interim 2015 dividend NIERERE 1 - - 80,539) - - - - - - (80,535 > (80,53
Repurchese ofShares BERZ 3T 5 QO (st = 2 5 2 5 L) T
Cancelaton of reasury shares HEERR 3 [ k1) - - - - - - - - - -
At 31 December 2015 R15512A31A 2907 - 10 (1512 B K1 B0 [B.2%0" 3163618 5027818 189890 5217708
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

At 1 January 2016
Proft for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year:

Exchange differences on translation of
forelgn operations

Total comprehensive income for year

Acquisiton of non-controling interests

Cancellation of a subsiclary

Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Dividends paid to non-controling
shareholders

Fingl 2015 dividend declared

Interim 2016 divicend

Repurchase of shares

Repurchase and cancellation of sheres

At 31 December 2016

*

Notes
it

H06E1 718

i

ERRlhaeg:
HEHnELZR

BRENERSRE "
NIEERBRE 1
BOHE 374
REMER:Y 37

Ho06%12R318

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

mERBREHR

Year ended 31 December 2016

EZ=2016F12A31HLLFE
= -
Attributable to owners of the parent
BAARRARE
Exchange
Statutory fluctuation Non-

Issued Treasury Share  Contributed surplus ~ Discretionary reserve Retained controlling Total
capital shares  premium surplus reserve reserve EX  eamings Total interests equity
BEfRA ERR  RHRE  RABR fRORE  BERE  RERE  REER B FBREE  BESE
RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'0O0  RMB'O00  RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARMTZ  ARMTR ARMTR  ARMTR  ARBTR ARMTR  ARBTR ARMTn  ARMTR  ARMTR

Nowe376)  Mote 576 Mo 37— Moted7g) Mot 371

by K WEsy  KEsy  KEy
20907 1,034,204 (1512 813,926 3710 (07.230) 3,163,813 5027818 189,890 5,217,708
- - - - - - - 325,058 325,058 (26M) 32,387
- - - - (74,285) - (74,285) - (74,285)
- - - - - (74,285) 325,058 250,113 (26M) 28,102
- - - - - - (219) (2r9) (2,364 (2,643)
. z 5 3 4 - - - (601) (601)
- - 87,838 - - (87,838) - -
- - - - - - - (15,189) (15,189)
(142,332) - - - - - (142,332) (142,332)
(61,238) - - - - (61,238) (61,238)
- (892 (102,483) - - - - (103,375) - (103,375)
(780) 780 - - - - - - - - -
0427 (112) 128,151 (1512 901,764t R (111515 3400754 4971,367 169,065 5,140,432

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves
of RMB4,951,352,000 (2015: RMB5,006,911,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

* ZERERFAKRGATBRARANEGES
s B AR #4,951,352,0007T (20154 @ A
R #5,006,911,0007T) ©
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> A = B
%R::ﬂafEum;E§§
Year ended 31 December 2016
HE20165F12 A31HIEFE

| St R o A

Cash flows from operating
activities

Profit before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid land
premiums

Amortisation of other intangible
assets

Share of loss of a joint venture

Loss on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of items of other
intangible assets

Foreign exchange differences net

Gains on disposal of investments
at fair value through profit or
loss

Gains on bargain purchase
recognised in other income
and gains in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss

Fair value gains, net:

Derivative instruments —
transactions not qualifying
as hedges

Loss on write-off unlisted equity
investments at cost

Finance costs

Impairment of goodwill

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment

Interest income

Provision for slow-moving
inventories

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Increase in trade receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Decrease/(increase) in long-term
prepayments

Increase/(decrease) in trade and
bills payables,other payables
and accruals

(Decrease)/increase in long-term
payables

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating
activities

106
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Notes
HiaF
REEXBFMBRLSRKRE
B 5% A )
BLRFI S IB/E L
e 17
T T RS s
18
HithEmEEESE
19
DIEEEEEE 10
BEEWE BEM&E
518 10
EEEMERLEEESIE
10
&+ =58
BEEEAFTEAZEH
FEETABRNIEE
& 10
BRESGE W REMU
AR W as = B N A Y a
10
N EYR S FE
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X5
7
BEIZKAFHENIE LT
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YE - BB NRERE
A=A 17
B UA 7
I B .

o
RHENZIEHN R,
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JENESHBRENZE -
Hih e RIE R ERTE A
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REAFEI A CRid) /N

REmBRE
B AEHR

REXBRERANFHE

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 B %+

B CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

§ -

2016 2015
—~xE At
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARET T
496,428 695,607
409,934 330,484
25,874 11,843
3,063 3,063

- 2,991

19,310 10,882
3,024 =
10,408 19,909

- (1,430)

- (95)
(11,487) 389
110 =
75,282 33,768
54,056 =
- 33,000
(30,815) (47,900)
135 301
1,055,322 1,092,812
(94,812) 1,709
(31,411) (41,464)
5,381 (2,770)
252,167 (14,557)
(10,756) 10,268
1,175,891 1,045,998
(213,463) (207,901)
962,428 838,097

ZRBR A A



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS I

RS2 S

Cash flows from investing
activities

Interest received

Gains on disposal of investments
at fair value through profit or loss

Purchases of items of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment

Payments of prepaid land premiums

Purchase of available-for-sale
unlisted investments

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Increase in a loan to a joint venture

Decrease in an amounts due from
the controlling shareholder

Decrease in structured deposits

Decrease in restricted cash

Decrease in time deposits

Net cash flows (used in)/from
investing activities

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

REZDHFERERE

EIRFE
BERATFENEARS
RN ELES e

WEME - BB RSR

HEME  BEERE
P15 3R

XEMN L HES

BEAHNKEIFLETRE

Y EE I B A A
BERT a2 hERAEM
JRE M 22 S s 3R R IR L

BB MET AR D
XREEESHRD
EBEFOR D

REEH (A FERE
REFE

GERTRER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

- >

2016 2015
—2-AF —F—hfF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARMTR AR®TE
31,597 38,537

- 1,430

(694,960)  (1,096,614)

- 1,457

- (439,404)

(2,550) =

- (148,499)

- (30,000)

64,000 -

- 115,000

120,000 =
80,030 420,370
(401,883) (1,137,729

WM ANNUAL REPORT 2016 2R




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GEBHERER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12 A31BIEFE

I T T

Cash flows from financing
activities

Repayment of bank borrowings

Repayment of short-term financing
notes

New bank borrowings

Proceeds from issue of corporate
bonds

Proceeds from issue of medium term
financing notes

Proceeds from issue of short-term
financing notes

Acquisition of non-controlling
interests

Repurchase of the Company’s
shares

Contribution from non-controlling
shareholders

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to non-controlling
shareholders

Interest paid

Net cash flows used in financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes, net

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year

Analysis of balances of cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances

Non-pledged time deposits with
original maturity of less than
three months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents as
stated in the statement of
cash flows
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FRESRBREEEY
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BARRN={EH A2 H
EEWEPFR

REERERIITHRAER
REZEY

Notes

HiaE

27

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—F1EF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARBF T
(4,161,703) (1,913,874)
(500,000) -
3,324,667 1,650,000
792,800 -
297,300 -

- 498,500

(73,774) (298,312)
(103,375) (49,902)

- 415
(203,570) (254,887)
(6,887) (13,384)
(79,382) (102,551)
(713,924) (483,995)
(153,379) (783,621)
536,861 1,310,094
5,940 10,388
389,422 536,861
337,394 504,393
52,028 32,468
389,422 536,861
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YT T -
—, 4 e . ¢ <

CORPORATE AND GROUP

INFORMATION

Springland International Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands
on 21 June 2006 under the Companies Law, Cap.22
(Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The registered office address of the
Company is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman lIslands.
The Company was listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 21 October 2010.

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) are principally engaged in
the operation of department stores and supermarkets
in Mainland China. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company (the “Directors”), the ultimate
holding company of the Group is Octopus Holdings
Foundation, a company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands.

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
are as follows:

S e
1.

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

RAREEER

EWEBERER AR (TAAF]) R
200656 H21BRIEREBHE RFES
22% (1961 A I3 » & 4r & KIEFT)
THREHSIMRIAEREERA
A) o AN 7] 7% it #% =5 E #b 4 ACricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands ° &2 A1 742010410 521 B £ B
RAETERLE™ ©

AARREMBAR (ABIAEER])
FERFPREAMKEERT S /S RBT -
ARREE(ES))RE A5H
B & #% 12 I A 3] AOctopus Holdings
Foundation + —E R £ B S M
EO/NSIIE

(RI=PNCIE -
ARREEMBARFBET :

Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HMEY/ BYR oRT /B8 AEEENL activities
NGRS Kew¥RAH SERRAHE EZEIL TEER
Springland International Group British Virgin Island ("BVI") US$1 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited @ 12 June 2006 1%L REZR
EnEREEERA O RERUES
2006F6H12H
Springland (Hong Kong) Limited © Hong Kong HK$1 100% Investment holding
25 January 2006 18T RERR
BB
20065 1H25H
Novel Vanguard Investment Limited@* BVI US$1 100%  Investment holding
HEREERA R 21 November 2011 Ev REZR
HERAES
2011411 A218
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
T R ., e S T
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. 2AIREEER (E)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) MEBARER (&)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries ARNRIFEMBARFBUOT : (B)

are as follows: (continued)

Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HEMEI/ RIK BER1T /B AEBES activities
AREH Kew¥kAS ETERREXEE BZAOH TEXE
Springland International Enterprises Hong Kong HK$38,000,000 100%  Investment holding
Limited © 17 June 1993 38,000,000/ 7T RERR
BEBRBRCEERAR N
1993464178
Octopus (Singapore) PTE Limited © Singapore SGD900,000 100%  Investment holding
28 August 2014 900,000% I 7T REER
K
2014458H28H
Jiangsu Springland International People’s Republic of China  US$360,000,000 100% Investment holding
Holdings (Group) Ltd. (the "PRC")/Mainland China 360,000,000 7T REER
IHEMEREREEFR AR 12 February 1996
hE /B
1996F2H12H
Shanghai Springland Enterprise PRC/Mainland China  RMB850,000,000 100% Investment holding
Investment Co., Ltd. @ 6 November 1996 AR REER
TERENCEREERAF B/ HREANM 850,000,000
199611 A6H
Changshu Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China RMB20,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 29 July 2004 AR department stores
BRNEHEEERATY hE /R ER 20,000,0007¢ KeEBEE
2004%7A29H
Danyang Springland Department Store PRC/Mainland China  RMB260,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @@ 17 March 2004 AR department stores
AENEHEEER D F0 RE/REAM 260,000,000 REBEE
2004F3A17H
Jiangsu Datonghua Shopping Center PRC/Mainland China ~ RMB35,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 14 March 2001 AR supermarkets
IHEAGEBYTLERAF RE/RE R 35,000,0007T gamm
2001F3H14H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries

1.

are as follows: (continued)

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

B A T B R ()
ARAEEMBATHELT : (&)

Percentage

Place and date of Nominal value of of equity

incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable

registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HMRYL/ BRI B®fT/BR AEBEMS activities
AR AR Kew¥RASE EERREXEE BEZAOH TEXH
Jiangyin Springland Department Store PRC/Mainland China  RMB130,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 5 June 2003 AR department stores
TREHRBERRAFE REL RE R 130,000,0007T and supermarkets
200346 A5H BERBERBD
Jiangsu Jintan Datonghua Shopping PRC/Mainland China ~ RMB215,000,000 100% Operation of
Center Co., Ltd. @ 17 April 2003 AR department stores
IHSEAGERNRLBRAR B/ E A 215,000,0007T and supermarkets
2003%4A17H BEREERED
Liyang Datonghua Shopping Center PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 28 June 2002 AR supermarkets
EEAGERYPOERD T hE,/ RE RN 10,000,0007T gEBm

200246 H28H
Liyang Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China  RMB110,000,000 100% Operation of
Center Co., Ltd. © 29 April 2002 AR department stores
EENEREEROERDFY RE/HREAM  110,000,0007 REBEE
20024 H29H

Liyang No.1 Department Store
Co., Ltd. @
EGmRE—ERRARY

Wuxi Springland Investment
Management Co., Ltd. ©

BHEWREEEARAF

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

PRC/Mainland China
22 May 2001

RE /R E R
200145H22H

PRC/Mainland China
15 April 1980
R/ E R
1980F4 A 150

RMB1,225,000
AR
1,225,0007T

RMB490,000,000
ARH
490,000,0007¢

100% Property holding
RENE

100% Investment holding
REZK
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

- e - .
g 3 Y — ol A = o

T SR S SRS
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CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
are as follows: (continued)

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

B 2 B R ()
ARAEEMBATHEDT : (B)

Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HEMEI,/ RIK ERT/ER KEBERL activities
ARER KEwHRAN SERRAHE BEESL TEEH
Wuxi Angexin Technology Co., Ltd. @ PRC/Mainland China RMB5,000,000 100% Provision of
EHTRENEERAAY 27 July 2006 N technology service
HE/RERN 5,000,0007T BRI IR 5
20067 4278
Wuxi Datonghua Shopping Co., Ltd. ® PRC/Mainland China RMB20,000,000 100% Operation of
EHARERYBRAFY 25 September 2006 AR supermarkets
hE/RE RN 20,000,0007¢ mERm
2006 9H25H
Wuxi Huiquan Logistics Co., Ltd. © PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 100% Provision of
EHEZNRBRLR 26 March 2007 AR logistics service
HE /R E R 10,000,0007T REDRRS
200743H26H
Wuxi Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China  RMB301,911,000 100% Operation of
Center Co., Ltd. @ 25 March 1994 AR department stores
EH\EHEERLERARY B R E 301,911,0007C and supermarkets
1994434258 BEBEERED
Yixing Springland Department Store PRC/Mainland China  RMB580,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 24 May 2000 AR department stores
BRENBEFERDAC FE/HEMM  580,000,0007 RERER
200045 H24H
Yixing Housa Plaza Co., Ltd. © PRC/Mainland China ~ RMB30,000,000 100% Operation of
HETHNEESERAAC 13 February 2004 AR department stores
RE/ AR 30,000,0007T KERE
200452H13H
Zhenjiang Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China ~ RMB350,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 28 August 2006 AR department stores
HITMNEHEEBRAR B/ E A 350,000,0007C and supermarkets
20068 A28H BEREERED
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CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries

are as follows: (continued)

HZE2016F12 A31HILFE

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

B A T B R ()
ARAEEMBATHELT : (&)

Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HMRYL,/ BIK BER1T /B AEBEMS activities
AR AR REwARAY EERRAHEE BEEok TEEH
Ma’anshan Yaohan Trading PRC/Mainland China  RMB141,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 22 August 2008 AR department stores
SHEUNEHBEEERD A RE/REAM  141,000,0007 BEREE
20088 H22H
Nantong Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China RMB31,938,786 98.93% Operation of
Joint Stock Company Limited ¢ 16 September 1993 AR department stores
BE\BEHEEROER AR hE/RE A 31,938,7867C BRERER
1993F9 A 16H
Changxing Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China RMB75,000,000 100% Operation of
Comeldee 17 November 2009 AR department stores
REN\BEHEEERAA mE/REA 75,000,0007T and supermarkets
2000F11A17H BEREERBT
Taixing Datonghua Shopping Center PRC/Mainland China  RMB10,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 2 December 2010 AR supermarkets
FETAGERBYROERD A hE /R E R 10,000,0007T KEBm
201012 A2H
Changzhou Yaohan Department Store PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. @ 17 September 2010 AR department stores
EMNEEEEERDF RE /B A 10,000,0007% and supermarkets
201069A17H BEBRERBD
Anging Yuexin Xinglida Real Estate PRC/Mainland China  RMB130,000,000 100% Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. ¥ 8 February 2007 AR department stores
ZERERNEEHEREBRAELAY B/ B R 130,000,0007% and supermarkets
2007%2A8H BERgEERET
Xuancheng Yaohan Commerce & Trade PRC/Mainland China  RMB153,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. ¥ 1 September 2011 AR department stores
ER\EHBERRARY HE/ REA 153,000,0007T and supermarkets
2011F9A1H KEREERBT
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries

are as follows: (continued)

Name
G

Place and date of
incorporation/
registration

and operations
HMRYL/ BIK
RewHRAH

WA

T SR S SRS

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

B 2 B R ()
ARAEEMBATHEDT : (B)

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRT/BR
EERBRAEE

Percentage
of equity
attributable
to the
Company
AEBEMN
BHEEok

Principal
activities

TEER

Jiangsu Green Land Agriculture
Technology Development Co., Ltd. @
IEHMEERRERAER AR

Yangzhou Fengxiang Commerce
Co., Ltd. @
BMNEBHEEEERAAY

Wuxi Beitang Datonghua Shopping
Co., Ltd. ¥
BEHLEARERDARAFY

Wuxi Xishan Yaohan Lifestyle Center
Co., Ltd.?
EHGILNEREEESERAF

Jiaxing Yaohan Commerce & Trade
Co., Ltd.
RE\BHAERERAF

Wuhu Yaohan Lifestyle
Co., Ltd.®
EHRN\EHEERSERAFY

Zhenjiang Baisheng Commercial
Co., Ltd. @
HIBEARERARC

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3  ME!

PRC/Mainland China
23 August 2011
B/ B 3
201148 423H

PRC/Mainland China
28 June 1993
B/ B 3
1993F6428H

PRC/Mainland China
21June 2013

R B/ BN
2013%F6H21H

PRC/Mainland China
14 August 2013
R/ B A
2013F8A14H

PRC/Mainland China
11 September 2012
B/ R
20129/ 11H

PRC/Mainland China
10 December 2014
R/ R E R
201412 F10H

PRC/Mainland China
RE /R E R
24 December 1993
199312 A24H

RMB5, 100,000
AR®
5,100,0007C

US$10,000,000
10,000,000% 7T

RMB10,000,000
ARE
10,000,0007T

US$102,040,000
102,040,000 7T

RMB624,000,000
ARE
624,000,0007T

RMB400,000,000
AR®
400,000,0007¢

US$10,000,000
10,000,000% 7T

100% Supply of vegetables

55%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BB %R B R A &)

HEEX

Operation of
department stores
BEREE

Operation of
supermarkets
Syl

Operation of
department stores
BERERE

Operation of
department stores
and supermarkets
BERBERET

Operation of
department stores
KEBERE

Operation of
department stores
KE2BERE
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CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

1.

- >

HZE2016F12 A31HILFE

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

B A T B R ()
ARAEEMBATHELT : (&)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
are as follows: (continued)

Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HMEYBAR BERT/ER AEEERL activities
AR EB Kew¥RASE ETERREAEE BEEok TEEH
Yixing Rongtong Trade & Commerce PRC/Mainland China ~ RMB129,046,200 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd.® R E R AR¥ supermarkets
HEBAHEERAAC 16 December 2013 129,046,200 meBm
2013%F12 A16H
Wuxi Tangtangguozhi Investment PRC/Mainland China RMB1,000,000 85% Leisure drinks
Management Co., Ltd. @4 R B A AR¥ industry
EHZERREERARA A 15 July 2015 1,000,0007T RE R m*
2015%7A15H
Wuxi Tianmaixianfang Food PRC/Mainland China RMB3,000,000 100% Food processing
Co., Ltd, @ R/ R E R ARE RmiT
BHHEHSRRERAFC 16 July 2015 3,000,0007T
2015%7 A416H
Yinian Shanghai Investment PRC/Mainland China RMB20,000,000 100% Trading
Management Co., Ltd. @ B/ B A i ARE 25
FBFE(LB)REEBRERAA 9 December 2015 20,000,0007T
2015512 A9H
Shanghai Yunnian Catering PRC/Mainland China RMBS5,000,000 100% Catering
Management Co., Ltd. ¢ 3 May 2016 AR management
TRBEERERERAR 0 hE /B 5,000,0007C EHRER
2016%5H3H
Shanghai Zhaonian Enterprise PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 100% Investment
Management Co., Ltd. @ 29 April 2016 ARE management
LEBRELRERERAR OO HE/PEN 10,000,0007 BEER
201654 A29H
Jiangyin Yaohan Lifestyle PRC/Mainland China RMB20,000,000 100% Operation of
Center Co., Ltd. 0 28 April 2016 AR department stores
TRNEHEERSERARNG hE/RER 20,000,0007% KEBEE
20164 H28H

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

IMES] ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43




I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. AEIREEBEHR (&)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) MEBARER (&)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries KRB EZEMBRARFBUOT : (B)
are as follows: (continued)
Percentage
Place and date of Nominal value of of equity
incorporation/  issued ordinary/ attributable
registration registered to the
and operations share capital Company Principal
Name HEMEI/ RIK ERT/ER KEBERL activities
NEER KEHBRAH LERRAEE BRAMK TEEK
Nantong Datonghua PRC/Mainland China RMB10,000,000 100% Operation of
Shopping Co., Ltd. 0@ 12 August 2016 AR supermarkets
MRASKEBNERLA hE /A 10,000,0007 KEBm
20168H12H
Wuxi Yuandongli Consulting PRC/Mainland China RMB2,000,000 100% Provision of
Co., Ltd. 08 26 April 2006 AR consultation
BHRDNFZAERDF 00 HE /B 2,000,007 service
20064 A26H REHEARS
Nantong Boda Tengfei Advertising PRC/Mainland China RMB500,000 89.04% Provision of
Co., Ltd.® 19 January 2006 AR advertising service
HAERERESERAA RE /B R 500,0007C REEE RS
20061 H19H
Nanjing Yaohan Commerce & PRC/Mainland China RMB49,000,000 100% Operation of
Trade Co., Ltd. " 5 November 2007 AR department stores
AR \BHEERERARY hE /PR 49,000,0007T BERE
200711 A5H
Zhenjiang Commercial Center PRC/Mainland China RMB1,000,000 100% Operation of
Co., Ltd. 0@ hE /B AR department stores
SEMNSE 2R 1 NG 10 March 2009 1,000,0007T BERERE
20094 3H10H
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1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

(a)

Except for Springland International Group Company
Limited and Novel Vanguard Investment Limited which
are directly owned by the Company, all of the above
companies are indirectly owned subsidiaries of the
Company.

On 1 August 2016, the company’s name was changed
from Danyang Springland Department Store Co., Ltd.
to Danyang Yaohan Commerce & Trade ., Ltd.

In 2016, the Group acquired the non-controlling equity
of 0.35% of Nantong Yaohan Commerce & Trade Joint
Stock Company Limited.

In 2016, the Group acquired the non-controlling
equity of 20% of Wuxi Tangtangguozhi Investment
Management Co., Ltd.

In 2016, the Group acquired the non-controlling equity
of 8% of Wuxi Tianmaixianfang Food Co., Ltd.

On 3 May 2016, Shanghai Huadi Springland Enterprise
established a wholly-owned subsidiary named
Shanghai Yunnian Catering Management Co., Ltd.

On 29 April 2016, Shanghai Huadi Springland
Enterprise established a wholly-owned subsidiary
named Shanghai Zhaonian Enterprise Management
Co., Ltd.

On 28 April 2016, Wuxi Huadi Investment Co., Ltd.
established a wholly-owned subsidiary named Jiangyin
Yaohan Lifestyle Center Co., Ltd.

On 12 August 2016, JiangSu Datonghua Shopping
Center Co., Ltd. established a wholly-owned subsidiary
named Nantong Datonghua Shopping Co., Ltd.

The subsidiaries were liquidated by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

PRET S

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

1. 2ARKEEEHR (F)

M8 E &R (E)
@) BELBEREEARIRLENERESR

FiEEERARAR

BRARAARREERERI LA
NREAEPRARFREEENRB LA -

M2016F8A1H » A RIZBHAMAGE
WEEAERLARNZEELANGN\BHEEE
BIRAF -

R2016%F  REEWEE T BB\ AHES
BB B IR 2 710.35%H JEZ AR AR 4 -

R2016%F AEERETEHEERZ
REEEBER R FI20%H) FEE AR HE -

R20164F - AREEUEE T BT B
R AR A F8%H) IF A AL HE -

M2016F5A3H © L/BEMMERES
RARRY T —REALBRBFERE
BERAGNEEMNBAR -

MR2016F4H290H © L BEM D ERE
ERARRLT —REAELBKFLE
EEERARNEEMBEAR -

M2016F4 A28 « BEHEM DX E
BEARARRYL T —REA/ILENAE
EEESAERATNEEWEAR -

M2016F8H 128 T KA EE Y P
DBRARRIY T —REAEBAGE
BYERARNEEMHBAR -

HZE20165F12A31H @ ZMBARIKE
EEH -
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|
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& S T 2 ST RR A . A

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. 2RAIREEER (&)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) MEBARER (&)
(k)  Types of legal entities: k) EEEBEA:
@ Wholly-foreign-owned enterprise O 2EIEMBERE
@ Sino-foreign equity joint venture @ NS EDE

°

@ Limited liability company invested by a foreign AINERECERENBREMT

invested enterprise NS
@ Limited liability company @ BREMFAA
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2AMmBEE
These financial statements have been prepared in RNEERERDIEEHEER S LS ES
accordance with International Financial Reporting B BEBSREEL (BFEREH
Standards (“IFRSs”) (which include all International B RR B fE s R - B et XER N2
Financial Reporting Standards, International B)RE  IFeaEA A RetRAEE
Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by AR RMED) (58622F ) HIME B>k o
the International Accounting Standards Board (the BRiEem T ARARQAFETE AN
“IASB”), accounting principles generally accepted RETEHRERIBIBEFELKAERE - B8R
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of HEEEBNBEFEEELREAER
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622). HRHEEXRAENAFLEREEYR
They have been prepared under the historical cost MR E2.4 o NEFRSIRER A
convention, except for derivative financial instruments AREZ2% B2 EEHI  FTEHE
which have been measured at fair value. Disposal HEEBREREATMNEK-

groups held for sale are stated at the lower of their
carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell
as further explained in note 2.4. These financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”) and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation & EE

The consolidated financial statements include RFEUVBERREEARLRENREAR
the financial statements of the Company and its Al (MBI AEE]) & £2016F12 431
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2016. A HItFE 2 BEEk - MEBAR (BEL
subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), BHER) VIERAR A EE B
directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. HZzERE BAEEmEEALEY
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or WRE H 228 mMEE ] &0 5§ 2 &R
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement SRR UREEHEAUERENTT
with the investee and has the ability to affect FEIMTERBRSF 26 H (IR
those returns through its power over the investee RGBT AREE SRR EFHEBETH
(i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current 2B R - BIRSEESIEHIRE -

ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

S <D i
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 fmBEE (F)

(CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less
than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has power
over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

EOIEE(E)

EARFERAHERMEBRIREL Z
DPEEREEIAAECENE - N RER
HEEEHRRESTEERNGEREM
EHBAZEERER 8% :

(@ BEWREHCHMEREEEAZ
ROk

b) EMAKNTHMELZEN: &

€ AEBZREEREEREE-

MEARMBRRZEEABMELR
AMBHRERAR  XRA -BNEFEK
R-MBRAZEENBAREINGE
HiEz BT NGESFTE  YEERS
AE EREFNEEFELEARLE -

BIE SRR R EREEEALS
B ARNAIRAAREERBREERE
ADMEAEEBHBIABEERSEEMSE
HkzE -  AEBARBIERSERZFT
EEEARGHMEERBE  #Ex W
)\ Fﬁﬁ&iﬁé/mii\uﬁﬁ/\z?/m\gﬁaﬁﬁ
B 8

%5 A LRl 2 = HIT SR — K
ZRBAREZZERBELT  AKHE
ENAHESHEERRESTHEES
EE” R BEREZSIEZBERT - B

REIFTBREERESHHUEFREDER H R
o
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HZE2016F12A31HIEFE

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2AMRBEZE (8)
(CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (continued) B HEE (F)
If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it MAEBREMB AR ZIEHIE K&
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and BRIEERONBRRZEE (BEXR
liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount of ) REE ()T IEERE R R 28R
any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative HE: R(i)VEERPLE 2 25tHnE
translation differences recorded in equity; and B REROHBEWRAREZ2FE (i)
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration FEDRE 21 E A FE  R(i)ERE
received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained MR EFEE 2 BGNEE - ~NEE
and (i) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or B EMmerEREPHERZSIHEAEN
loss. The Group’s share of components previously g BRI AEEEEHEERBEE
recognised in other comprehensive income is FEE BRAREZEREEESME
reclassified to profit or loss or retained earnings, as HOBEABKEIIREB ST -

appropriate, on the same basis as would be required
if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING 228 BERRBENEH
POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following new and AREBERAFEZHBEBRFEAT
revised IFRSs for the first time for the current year’s AT T8 R R B S R & X B o

financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying the BOBREERNEIS . KREEE EALELHY)
IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Consolidation Exception BARMBREENE1RR  EX
BB & ERI$285 (53 K)
Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in BUBREENENT  AELEEFELNEN L
Joint Operations (B317K)
IFRS 14 Ragulalory Deferral Accounts BOBREENSE  AEEEEA
Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative REHERF1N (BIK) REiHE
Amendments to IAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods Be S0 REAR BEFEREHY
and IAS 38 of Depreciation and Amortisation SR F38% (B K) JEZTE#
Amendments to IAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants BeEAFIERAR A€ 4ELEY
and IAS 41 EaEIEACSES)
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate BestEh 2275 BIiB#Hx Enit
Financial Statements CHES)
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of [FRSs 2012620014684 LBERSBREES
2012-2014 Cycle FELE HE:
The adoption of the new and revised IFRSs has REREF RS 7T BB B 75 3R & %
had no significant financial effect on these financial BB RTEEATE -
statements.
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

5 S Ses s
P S o e

2.3ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised IFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

2.3 © FR 1B [ R A R A9 Bl B B 75
] &=

AEBRZEMBRRLRKKATIE
7B AEL 1 R A R T RT B AR B AT B BR B

effective, in these financial statements.

B LA -

Amendments to IFRS 2

Amendments to IFRS 4

IFRS 9
Amendments to IFRS 10
and 1AS 28

IFRS 15
Amendments to IFRS 15

IFRS 16
Amendments to IAS 7
Amendments to IAS 12

Amendments to IAS 40

Classffication and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions?

Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts?

Financial Instruments’
Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture*
Revenue from Contracts with Customers®
Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers?
Leases®
Disclosure Initiative’
Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses'
Transfers of Investment Property?

R AR SR B2
CHES)

B S B R B a3
CHES)

By B RS £ £0%
BB SHREEE10% R
BB & e 285
CHES

BB HREERE155
BRSBREEEHR
HES
BESBREEAE16%
R EYEACHEY
BB eEnZ12 R (BHTA)

GRS R ACHE)

BB BERNRRHH
PR E

BEEAFGEENFITR
BEH—HERHERT
BHEELEN L

BIA
FHTA
REZEABELNTLLE
PEZBHER I EE
EFA M
BB BHEERE 155
BEAHNZHEE
g
REHE

RAREEREZETHE
EE
RENZER

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and BRyBREEIRERES NEXHREARE
Advance Consideration? REE2§
Amendments to IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities' B e EAIZ10% (B3TF) EHEEMERRE
included in Annual 014E 22016554 FE
Improvements 2014-2016 i3
Cycle
Amendments to IFRS 1 included  First-time Adoption of International BEReEAE1R (BiA) BAREERHBEREEN
in Annual Improvements Financial Reporting Standards? 2014EZ2016F HHFE
2014-2016 Cycle Z#
Amendments to IAS 28 included  Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures? BIR e E8% (BiT4) BELANAELENEREA
in Annual Improvements 2014F 22016 FEHFE
2014-2016 Gycle 23
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 R2017F1RA1E 2 B RN FEER
1 January 2017 )
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 2 MR2018F1 A1 2 B2 MG FE M
1 January 2018 £
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 5 R2019F1A1ARZEHBEMNFEER
1 January 2019 AR
4 No mandatory effective date yet determined but is Z WARETER S AR B B A E
available for adoption 23]
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e N e e
2.3ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

= ¥ -
- et o

2.3 © F8 f 1B [ R A R A9 Bl B B 75

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Further information about those IFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

The IASB issued amendments to IFRS 2 in August
2016 that address three main areas: the effects of
vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-
settled share-based payment transaction; the
classification of a share-based payment transaction
with net settlement features for withholding a
certain amount in order to meet the employee’s tax
obligation associated with the share-based payment;
and accounting where a modification to the terms
and conditions of a share-based payment transaction
changes its classification from cash-settled to equity-
settled. The amendments clarify that the approach
used to account for vesting conditions when
measuring equity-settled share-based payments
also applies to cash-settled share-based payments.
The amendments introduce an exception so that
a share-based payment transaction with net share
settlement features for withholding a certain amount
in order to meet the employee’s tax obligation is
classified in its entirety as an equity-settled share-
based payment transaction when certain conditions
are met. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that
if the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-
based payment transaction are modified, with the
result that it becomes an equity-settled share-based
payment transaction, the transaction is accounted
for as an equity-settled transaction from the date of
the modification. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 January 2018. The amendments
are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of
IFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial
instruments project to replace IAS 39 and all previous
versions of IFRS 9. The standard introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement,
impairment and hedge accounting. The Group
expects to adopt IFRS 9 from 1 January 2018.
The Group is currently assessing the impact of the
standard.

HEA ()

A=A

B ERRN AR E 2% FER M HR
EEAE—FERDT

Bl gt B2 £ g 0201658 H B
B BB B 75 SR 2RI SE2 5% (87T 48) 8
M=KRERE - GEEKUHHAENRSE
BUBROABERGTRRINZE: AR
BRETEUROEERSTORBEEL
MIEMNE TSENUARD BERAS R
S (MBFEEERE MWD E UK
AR BERN R 5B ER RIEE
ERSESHHRRSEEE AESEE
FIETRNZFERER L - ZFEB5A
AR AT E A S S E AR D AR
NS EBIREMARAETERR A
REBEEURMDBEBRIR - ZFEF]
KB A—EFIIMNMER - EFFEE T IR
B AiE B BT E AN, A EE
HEEAMBHNETSENURMD AR
WMEARRS (WEFEEERE) - 8%
EAY B BURAGEEARD BEBE R
RG oMo ZEBERTARRESRA
RS EEURMD AERARR ZHIE
HEEHEBFEE]  SERBAERE
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Year ended 31 December 2016

BZE2016F12A31HILFE
T L : T e R b
2.3ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 2.3 B M8 1B 5 R 4 R Y Bl R B 7%
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL £ AR (4F)
REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 (2011) address BIPR BT FS 3R 2RI 10 SR BERSHE
an inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS BIZE28 5k (2011) ({BETAN) &1 ¥ BIBR BF
10 and in IAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or EIREERE10 S RER e ERF28
contribution of assets between an investor and its (201 2 EBREEHEBE KA
associate or joint venture. The amendments require BNRIZEMNEERSES T EMERT
a full recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or WA= - ZFEITARRTE  BERE
contribution of assets between an investor and its FEARENIEE AR CEABEIEA
associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For BEMBK —BEGE  BRERDEW
a transaction involving assets that do not constitute a N EE  BERGPRTEX —BER
business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction MEER AKX ZEENKRRIEE
is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only REZEEENERAER  HEENUTE
to the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in ENKREENZB S S Na/E
that associate or joint venture. The amendments wmAR  ZFBIIANNGER - HEg
are to be applied prospectively. The previous FTEREEE P R2015512 A 5B BB
mandatory effective date of amendments to IFRS BRI 10 SRR BB 2RI E
10 and IAS 28 (2011) was removed by the IASB 28 5% (2011) (B FTAR) AfEs@ &l A %k B
in December 2015 and a new mandatory effective HY - A9 oR HI A R B ER S A i B 2 )
date will be determined after the completion of a AENENEHIEERSCHNEE — S5
broader review of accounting for associates and joint K& TIAETE - ZZ BT AR -
ventures. However, the amendments are available for BResrEREEe 2 H20165F1 A 5
application now. PR BRSBTS SRS XERIZE10 S REIBR & 5T
AERIZE28 5% (2011) (IBFTA) DA 32
AR HA - i T A 58 i AR 2 B ER I R #
BEIAECENSEERZNES
—EEKETAEE - A - ZEAT]
RIEEFER -
IFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to RS REERE1S RELFTNAS
account for revenue arising from contracts with BRUGFEARPAYNEERMWE - B
customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised B BRI SRS YER| 515 5 - W asikat
at an amount that reflects the consideration to REETEAR MM E P EET Y
which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange RGEMBERESHRECEHER - B
for transferring goods or services to a customer. WIS mEERF15 SRR A2 RE
The principles in IFRS 15 provide a more structured R R BB MEEEN ST A - 228
approach for measuring and recognising revenue. MEIABeHNEEREERERT &
The standard also introduces extensive qualitative EARW B  BRBITEME - TH
and quantitative disclosure requirements, including HEzHEAaNEERBERE &880 %
disaggregation of total revenue, information about B A M E B R M AT B R o 52 ZER]
performance obligations, changes in contract asset W B B R B FS Rk 5 E RITE R BT A TH B
and liability account balances between periods H&mﬁﬁwﬁ’\]%ﬁ,i o FA2016F4 8 » BB
and key judgements and estimates. The standard SETERE E S M ER SRS 2R
will supersede all current revenue recognition 2515 5 (IBFTA) BB MZEA TR
requirements under IFRSs. In April 2016, the IASB EREE BESINBNET A
issued amendments to IFRS 15 to address the HEAREBAMMBEETIEBENERE
implementation issues on identifying performance 5| - LARERRANE B - ZFIEE] T
obligations, application guidance on principal versus B ERERN AR R E%E
agent and licences of intellectual property, and BIIZ515 SR AL 11— Bt B B M [R 1 JiE
transition. The amendments are also intended to help REBENNKAREME - ANEETE
ensure a more consistent application when entities HIRK20184F1 A1 EITm,%WF?%Eﬁ%#E%ﬁ
adopt IFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity BIIZ515 5% » B Al IE T BR 4% B B8 B 75 3R
of applying the standard. The Group expects to adopt L XRS5 %EE’J%Q;E °

IFRS 15 on 1 January 2018 and is currently assessing
the impact of IFRS 15 upon adoption.
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2.31SSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC
15 Operating Leases - Incentives and SIC 27
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out
the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires
lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for most
leases. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees — leases of low-value assets
and short-term leases. At the commencement date
of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make
lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset
representing the right to use the underlying asset
during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset).
The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses unless the right-of-use asset
meets the definition of investment property in IAS
40. The lease liability is subsequently increased to
reflect the interest on the lease liability and reduced
for the lease payments. Lessees will be required
to separately recognise the interest expense on the
lease liability and the depreciation expense on the
right-of-use asset. Lessees will also be required to
remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence
of certain events, such as change in the lease term
and change in future lease payments resulting from
a change in an index or rate used to determine
those payments. Lessees will generally recognise the
amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability
as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor
accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged
from the accounting under IAS 17. Lessors will
continue to classify all leases using the same
classification principle as in IAS 17 and distinguish
between operating leases and finance leases. The
Group expects to adopt IFRS 16 on 1 January 2019
and is currently assessing the impact of IFRS 16
upon adoption.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016

REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to IAS 7 require an entity to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes. The amendments will
result in additional disclosure to be provided in the
financial statements. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2017.

Amendments to IAS 12 were issued with the purpose
of addressing the recognition of deferred tax assets
for unrealised losses related to debt instruments
measured at fair value, although they also have
a broader application for other situations. The
amendments clarify that an entity, when assessing
whether taxable profits will be available against
which it can utilise a deductible temporary difference,
needs to consider whether tax law restricts the
sources of taxable profits against which it may
make deductions on the reversal of that deductible
temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments
provide guidance on how an entity should determine
future taxable profits and explain the circumstances
in which taxable profit may include the recovery of
some assets for more than their carrying amount.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2017.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has
a long term interest of generally not less than 20%
of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
position to exercise significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.4

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4 WIS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

The Group’s investments in associates and joint
ventures are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at the Group’s share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
and other comprehensive income of associates
and joint ventures is included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and consolidated other
comprehensive income, respectively. In addition,
when there has been a change recognised directly
in the equity of the associate or joint venture, the
Group recognises its share of any changes, when
applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates
or joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s investments in the associates or joint
ventures, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
or joint ventures is included as part of the Group’s
investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture or vice versa, the
retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the
investment continues to be accounted for under
the equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of
significant influence over the associate or joint control
over the joint venture, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the
associate or joint venture upon loss of significant
influence or joint control and the fair value of the
retained investment and proceeds from disposal is
recognised in profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate or a joint venture
is classified as held for sale, it is accounted for in
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event
of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability is measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRHE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquire over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) to which the goodwill
relates. Where the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units)
is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss
is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a
cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) and part of the operation within that unit
is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain
or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these
circumstances is measured based on the relative
value of the operation disposed of and the portion of
the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial
instruments and equity investments at fair value at
the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRHE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, financial assets and non-
current assets/a disposal group classified as held for
sale), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its
fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the statement of profit or loss in the period in
which it arises in those expense categories consistent
with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of
any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it
arises.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person:

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of the
Group;

or

FEMEERME (H)

MEBRENREEZREEBRR K
O & R R - R EEREER -
AAKRBEERERAIRMREARTISHE
KEREEREERERR ZTHZH
AR RRRRERE - REBEREE
HRANERERTECREEENE —
B X BB AR

E%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁXﬁﬁEiEﬁ“ m
FHEZBR  AlEGerrA ke -8
ERRAZEE (BERINBREESRE &
SRAUNBEZEEA RSB 2 5t
HERELD ERERZEETFIN
RECBEFEL B EERDREER
MEEEE 2 REE (HNBREFTE/
B - REREREREES BT AR
WK

BEAL
THALHELBRNEESERE

(a) BRALREASIZALZEER
EXE Mz AL:

(y ZEHlsEEEHAER

(i) HEAEBHEEATE : &

(i) AARSBEXAEEN A G 2E
BEBABZ—HBKE
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T ESHHEME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Related parties (continued) BEE AL (4E)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following

(b)

ZALTREBIFTAT

SI{Efa] — 1R

conditions applies: & - m

(i) the entity and the Group are members of () ZEBHEASEBR-—SE2
the same group; KERNF

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of (i) —HAEBAS HERBIEE
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or RAKAEELE (XS —HE

fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

BZERF WEBARHER

DR /NEI DIE

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures (i) ZEREREB AR —F=7
of the same third party; ZEEPE:

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity (iv) —“HEBAF-FHER AL
and the other entity is an associate of the ¥ ME—FERBRE=S
third entity; BER2HBERA

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan (v) ZEBARAEENEARNEEES

for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

(Vi)

MECEENREERRARILL
BERLR AR NI
HERX(ERZALESR
HRES

(vii) @) EBZALTHZEELRE
AREENRBZ aﬁi%(ékai

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of

the key management personnel of the entity BIRE) cEEEEBAS
(or of a parent of the entity); and &

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of (vih)%i?ﬁi%iﬁfiﬂ%@ﬁk%ﬂj
which it is a part, provides key management RETEZEEBABERBTAS
personnel services to the Group or to the B ANEE 2B QA -

parent of the Group.

Y% BERRBRITE
BREZTREI DX BELRRBIEZ
PR A B Bk 4 BB R 5T T E R AT ARE &
BIR-EME BERRBRIER
FEGERERCRIEREXEBDER
REGEEER  RERMHREER
FEHABHEREFE  RIFRDE
ERCRIEREXRGZHARFE] 285
BRFL - WE - BERREOXAE
RERBMIAEEEEZEEENRIR
o B BEE R E R ERT AU ©

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. When an item of property, plant
and equipment is classified as held for sale or when
it is part of a disposal group classified as held for
sale, it is not depreciated and is accounted for in
accordance with IFRS 5, as further explained in
the accounting policy for “Non-current assets and
disposal groups held for sale”. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
the statement of profit or loss in the period in which
it is incurred. In situations where the recognition
criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of
the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such
parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings
Renovation and leasehold

20 to 40 years
2 to 10 years

improvements
Machinery 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Furniture and office equipment 3 to 5 years
Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment
including any significant part initially recognised
is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRHE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Construction in progress represents a building
under construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for
sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sales transaction
rather than through continuing use. For this to be the
case, the asset or disposal group must be available
for immediate sale in its present condition subject
only to terms that are usual and customary for the
sale of such assets or disposal groups and its sale
must be highly probable. All assets and liabilities
of a subsidiary classified as a disposal group are
reclassified as held for sale regardless of whether the
Group retains a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets and disposal groups (other than
investment properties and financial assets) classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.

WX BERRBETE (R

ERETREEERNRE  BERAER
ERRERBERIIR BHANE - X
AEEZEPHENERZERAINA LG
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8 2 5 1R D AT B 2 78 2 B A
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FRBEERERIEEERH (REME
REBMEERIN D ERFBFERRE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is the fair
value as at the date of acquisition. The useful lives
of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life
and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Lease agreement buyouts

The lease agreement buyouts represented the
Group’s payments to old tenants to buy out their
lease agreements. The lease agreement buyouts are
stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms of 10 to 19 years.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other
than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the
leased asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases, are included in property,
plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases
are charged to the statement of profit or loss so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the
lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

QAT EESTTHEBE (8)
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T ESHHEME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Leases (continued) e (&)
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks BEBRAENBRI D EH N RS
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are THEAMENEE  HIELEHEE -
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group MAREFBAHEB A AIKEHEEHTEN
is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under BERACRHEE KLEHENERK
operating leases are included in non-current assets, HEeREREAEHERRNFAELZE - M
and rentals receivable under the operating leases RNEB AEB A AIKRESHENFERTE
are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the SENBREWHBANTRERE @
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the B XRBHERERNE -

Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the statement of profit or loss on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums under operating leases are KERETHEN T EES UKE
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised EITRAR  EENEGLILHEERE
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When ReMBEENFREAEIREL MR
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably BEEZ ARBERAENREAWE -
between the land and buildings elements, the entire MENEENREREFT AR -

lease payments are included in the cost of the land
and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant
and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets RERHMWEMEE

Initial recognition and measurement G R R &2

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, SREETVBESEAIRAFES
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, =sHESFHFTAEBEZHNEREE BEX
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial REKRZE At ELaRE (W@
investments, as appropriate. When financial assets )  BYIIAEREMEER - LAYE
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair = UNESRERBESREEES
value plus transaction costs that are attributable to MNEEBRERZRA  HARAFET=Z
the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the B2 AETHNESREERIN -

case of financial assets recorded at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial FrERERAANBEERLEEZSREE
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the MEZGAER MR HAERNEE AR
date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the BEYHEZEEZHB - BEHEIX
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases BEHERREEsNLEAE —KRiZTM
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of SHRANEERENHRAIN ZER
assets within the period generally established by BE o

regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement H#i =

The subsequent measurement of financial assets SR THEMNBEFTEIUARNEN T o4
depends on their classification as follows:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by IAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position
at fair value with positive net changes in fair value
presented as other income and gains and negative
net changes in fair value presented as finance
costs in the statement of profit or loss. These net
fair value changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets, which are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded
at fair value if their economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not held for
trading or designated as at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
the statement of profit or loss. Reassessment only
occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a
financial asset out of the fair value through profit or
loss category.

QAT EESTTHEBE (8)
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRBE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. After initial
measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in other income and gains in
the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss in finance costs for loans and in other expenses
for receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are
non-derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted
equity investments and debt securities. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those
which are neither classified as held for trading nor
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
Debt securities in this category are those which are
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time
and which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or in response to changes in the market
conditions.

RERETCEHEE ()
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
other income, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or
loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss as other income in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the
variability in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that investment or (b)
the probabilities of the various estimates within the
range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating fair value, such investments are stated at
cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and
intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets
in the near term are still appropriate. When, in rare
circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group
may elect to reclassify these financial assets if
management has the ability and intention to hold the
assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT QAT ESTTHEME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Investments and other financial assets RERHTCEREE (&)
(continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued) AR EDBRE (&)
For a financial asset reclassified from the ERESREENIHEESRMEED
available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying BEoEEHME KA EEKARNAEE
amount at the date of reclassification becomes its NEAZEMEENATE  WHHEA
new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss HENRT ARSI ENIEL 4
on that asset that has been recognised in equity is MEENFGERIZBAERNREES
amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of Bm o FOBEXAEIHEE M
the investment using the effective interest rate. Any MEZ  WEAZEENTGERIZE
difference between the new amortised cost and the BRI R LB BREEERERERE
maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining BERLRER  Rit \EZN S FEER
life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If o AREE R o

the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to
the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets BREIASHEE

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a RUATERERREREMEE (3 -
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial c@MEE —HmkFEesmEEAR
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from (B R)Z2—ZHm) (BN : AEFBZ &
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial EUBAKRRRBZR)

position) when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset BEEEKRRBESRENENEE

have expired; or WKk

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive e AEFEZUMEERSREMNE
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an o SB[ ERETF | THAER
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full EEALERTRAE=F2HINE
without material delay to a third party under a WERIBESREMEDT  B@@AE
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the BEEEEEMNBARSS AR KD
Group has transferred substantially all the risks W Kb AEEWEEENREE
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has ENRIHEREEER ECEE
neither transferred nor retained substantially B E R R o

all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses whether impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
future recovery and all collateral has been realised or
has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement
of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment
losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its
current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is
removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in which the
fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss -
is removed from other comprehensive income
and recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified
as available for sale are not reversed through the
statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value
after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T ESHBRME (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other
factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value
of an investment is less than its cost.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available
for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Future
interest income continues to be accrued based on
the reduced carrying amount of the asset using the
rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
The interest income is recorded as part of finance
income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the statement of profit or loss if the
subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and
other payables, derivative financial instruments and
interest-bearing bank borrowings.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the statement of profit or loss does
not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition
as at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria
in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
effective interest rate amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Loans and borrowings (continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss.

Put options to non-controlling shareholders

In connection with an acquisition of a subsidiary
by the Group, put options were granted to certain
non-controlling shareholders of the subsidiary to
sell their equity interests to the Group. The Group
does not have present ownership interest of the
shares held by those non-controlling shareholders.
The non-controlling interests are recognised at the
date of the business combination, and subsequently
measured according to the policies described in the
basis of consolidation. At each reporting date, the
non-controlling interests are then derecognised as
if they were acquired at each reporting date. The
liability of the put options is then recognised at each
reporting date at its fair value, and any difference
between the amount of non-controlling interests
derecognised and this liability is accounted for in
equity.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Derecognition of financial liabilities (continued)
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments,
such as cross currency swap, to hedge its foreign
currency risk and interest rate risk, respectively. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities
when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of
profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in,
first-out basis and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.
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Year ended 31 December 2016
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRHE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short-term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement
of financial position, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term
deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the end of the reporting period of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

e when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24T EETHRHE (F)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

e when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting period and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value
is credited to a deferred income account and is
released to the statement of profit or loss over the
expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments or deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to the statement
of profit or loss by way of a reduced depreciation
charge.

Bonus point liabilities

The Group operates a loyalty point programme, which
allows customers to accumulate points when they
purchase products in the Group’s department stores
and supermarkets. The points can then be redeemed
for gifts and coupons, subject to a minimum
number of points being obtained. The coupons are
cash-equivalent when customers use them to
purchase products of the Group.

Consideration received is allocated between the
products sold and the points issued, with the
consideration allocated to the points equal to their
fair value. Fair value of the points is determined by
applying statistical analyses. The fair value of the
points issued is deferred and recognised as revenue
when the points are redeemed.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT QATESHHEME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition AR

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that WARERNEB A EESKEERNZ A
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and SR AN EE 2 IR HEEREDR
when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the ABR :

following bases:

e revenue from direct sales of goods is recognised e ERMERHESEWA EHEEHN

when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold;

commission income from concessionaire sales
is recognised upon the sale of goods by the
relevant stores;

rental income is recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms;

fee income from suppliers is recognised
according to the underlying contract terms
with suppliers when these services have been
provided in accordance therewith;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

EXREBREEHRHERETER A
AEEITBRA —RERAEHH
ZEE®E TTBYCEEmAE
P I M B RERR

HAEEHEMSMARARAEE
JEHHEE MR

HEWARBRAAEGRERER

KEHEHNERRA - REHR
i iR IR S R M) AR BB B A0 5K

7 .
e !

M BWAAERF XL BT EE
R IERANMEIRERTA
At F ARG RS BAR
RESREERBFESE Rk

P B U AT B BR MBS B Y A i
VA

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3% YA  SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED %3t Bl 122 i 5 R 22 )



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

FN - e o,

2ATESFBRBE (&)

o Tl oSSR e TR R S N ST iR

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Employee benefits

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC
Government, all the subsidiaries of the Group
that were established in Mainland China (the
“PRC Subsidiaries”) have participated in a local
municipal government retirement benefit scheme
(the “Scheme”), whereby the PRC Subsidiaries
are required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of their employees to the Scheme to
fund their retirement benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the Scheme is to
pay the ongoing contributions under the Scheme.
Contributions under the Scheme are charged to the
statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Where
funds have been borrowed generally, and used
for the purpose of obtaining qualifying assets, a
capitalisation rate of 4.2% has been applied to the
expenditure on the individual assets.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when
they are approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Dividends (continued)

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s memorandum
and articles of association grant the Directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

The Company and certain subsidiaries incorporated
outside Mainland China have Hong Kong dollars
(“HK$”) or United States dollars (“US$”) as their
functional currencies, respectively. The functional
currency of the PRC Subsidiaries is Renminbi.
As the Group mainly operates in Mainland China,
Renminbi is used as the functional currency of the
Group. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation
of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss
on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
difference on the item whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss, respectively).

T P ok, o

. e e N e wl il P

QAT EESTTHEBE (8)

R 2 ()

=R NN Ve AR e N DS U 3
EFTRTHEE  UHZEREKE
REFRFLER - At ZFHRERN
ERREY SRS ZAEIAREE -

SN s

AR A N E T R B A A SN EE A
YOMBARDAMABTRETHESR
HygeE% - FEMBLARNINEER
BARE -BHRAEEETZEFEAM
RE BARBRAERASENIEER
¥ -AREEBTRLRGABRTEEM
RIS - MM FHERANIRE BN
DB - NEEB T &R ERE
ZINERZELEAR S ANEIRITIEE
ERERAR -DIINERBEUMNERE
EEBERBSHURNBTHERERE
REFHE ARINIEREBERME
R ERBEFAMRER -

WS RAES BRI A SN DB AL ) 3F
EXEARERRFEANEREZE -
BATFEAESAINEREMNIFER
HEREBEAFEEANEXELE - /A
REHFBENRAFEFENIFERER
P EE A OB 4 U 2 I 48 K RO RE AR B 5% IR
BRAFEZSH - (AMZRENQFE
gl ERBERTAREMEEKENIE
@ HEXNEZHROARTARMEZEK

s B o

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 448 M)  SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED 1B 12 AR A 7



TR SR e, TR R R =

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries are currencies other than Renminbi. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their statements of profit or loss
are translated into Renminbi at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Renminbi at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Renminbi
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in
the future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

Judgement

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgement, apart from those involving estimations,
which has the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below:

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
unit to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill
at 31 December 2016 was RMB250,384,000 (2015:
RMB304,440,000). Further details are contained in
note 20 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end
of each reporting period. Intangible assets with
indefinite lives are tested for impairment annually and
at other times when such an indicator exists. Other
non-financial assets are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the
carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of
disposal is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market prices less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses and deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level
of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred
tax assets relating to recognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences at 31 December
2016 was RMB119,746,000 (2015: RMB93,356,000).
The amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31
December 2016 was RMB209,304,000 (2015:
RMB112,636,000). Further details are contained in
note 23 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Bonus point liabilities

The amount of revenue attributable to the credits
award earned by the customers of the Group’s
loyalty point programme is estimated based on the
fair value of the credits awarded and the expected
redemption rate. The expected redemption rate is
estimated by considering the number of the credits
that will be available for redemption in the future
after allowing for credits which are not expected to
be redeemed. The carrying amount of bonus point
liabilities at 31 December 2016 was RMB38,208,000
(2015: RMB35,151,000).

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the current liabilities of the
Group exceeded its current assets by approximately
RMB4,377,583,000. The Directors have prepared
these financial statements on a going concern basis
notwithstanding the net current liability position
because the Directors expected that the Group
will generate sufficient cash inflows from the sales
proceeds on the operation of department stores
and supermarkets, and will successfully refinance
its current interest-bearing debts by various means
including but not limited to renewing its existing
loans, utilising its unused bank facilities, and issuing
new bonds, to meet its financial obligations when
they fall due.
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5. OPERATING SEGMENT

INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business units based on their products and
services and has two reportable operating segments
as follows:

—  Department store segment
—  Supermarket segment

Management monitors the results of the Group’s
operating segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on reportable segment profit,
which is a measure of adjusted profit before tax. The
adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently
with the Group’s profit before tax except that interest
income, finance costs, share of loss of a joint
venture, fair value gains from the Group’s financial
instruments, fair value gains on disposal available-
for-sale listed investments, gains on disposal of
unquoted current investments, stated at cost as well
as head office and corporate expenses are excluded
from this measurement.

Segment assets exclude the Group’s available-for-
sale investments, deferred tax assets, restricted cash,
long-term time deposits at banks, tax recoverable,
amounts due from the controlling shareholder,
derivative financial instruments, cash and cash
equivalents, assets of a disposal group classified as
held for sale and other unallocated head office and
corporate assets as these assets are managed on a
group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude short-term financing notes
interest-bearing bank borrowings, derivative financial
instruments, tax payable, liabilities directly associated
with the assets classified as held for sale, medium
term financing notes, corporate bonds, deferred
tax liabilities and other unallocated head office and
corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed on
a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with

reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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OPERATING SEGMENT

INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Year ended Department
31 December 2016 store  Super-market Total
BZ2016F12A31HLEE BEE B @zt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETR
Segment revenue 2HBBA
Sales to external customers HINBEPRHE 1,620,961 2,571,762 4,192,723
Segment results THEE 601,963 85,190 687,153
Reconciliation: ik
Interest and unallocated gains HMERRAEK SR 66,235
Corporate and other unallocated expenses A&l R E A D E X (181,678)
Finance costs BEKK (75,282)
Profit before tax B 754 B a2 A 496,428
Segment assets THEE 9,746,224 1,691,330 11,437,554
Reconciliation: HE
Corporate and other unallocated assets NAREMADEEE 986,777
Assets of a disposal group classified BRIEEEEBHER
as held for sale FEREEE 26,400
Total assets BEE 12,450,731
Segment liabilities PBEE 2,990,995 869,004 3,859,999
Reconciliation: #k -
Corporate and other unallocated liabilities REAREMADEAE 3,445,531
Liabilities directly associated with BEBHERERER
the assets classified as held for sale HEMEE 4,769
Total liabilities Bafk 7,310,299
Other segment information HthaBEH
Depreciation and amortisation WE R #H 347,824 86,940 434,764
Corporate and other unallocated amounts A &l R E & 2 B 78 4,107
Total depreciation and amortisation TEREHAH 438,871
Provision/(write-back of provision) WHFERE/
for slow-moving inventories (B fEemE) 783 (648) 135
Impairment of goodwill HERE 54,056 - 54,056
Capital expenditure BEREX 706,864 334,523 1,041,387
Corporate and other unallocated amounts A B [ E At & 2 B 508 11,871
Total capital expenditure * BERRX 1,053,258

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BB %R B R A &)



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- — 5
' o o Sl

5.

OPERATING SEGMENT

INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Year ended
31 December 2015
HZE2015F12A31B L5 E

Segment revenue
Sales to external customers

Segment results

Reconciliation:

Interest and unallocated gains

Corporate and other unallocated expenses
Share of loss of a joint venture

Finance costs

Profit before tax

Segment assets
Reconciliation:
Corporate and other unallocated assets
Assets of a disposal group classified
as held for sale

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Reconciliation:
Corporate and other unallocated liabilities
Liabilities directly associated with
the assets classified as held for sale

Total liabilities

Other segment information

Depreciation and amortisation
Corporate and other unallocated amounts

Total depreciation and amortisation

Provision/(write-back of provision)
for slow-moving inventories

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment

Capital expenditure
Corporate and other unallocated amounts

Total capital expenditure *

*
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Capital expenditure consists of additions to property,

plant and equipment and prepaid land premiums
including assets from the acquisition of subsidiaries.
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EZ=2016F12A31HLLFE
5. K& WER (HF)
Department

store Super-market Total
BEE gl @t
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT ARETTT
1,623,725 2,544,180 4,167,905
676,162 112,181 788,343
66,559
(122,536)
(2,991)
(33,768)

695,607

9,303,281 1,394,762 10,698,043
1,517,354

26,400

12,241,797

2,723,719 787,682 3,511,401
3,507,919

4,769

7,024,089

264,445 76,495 340,940
4,450

345,390

847 (548) 301
33,000 - 33,000
2,676,971 292,846 2,969,817
10,539

2,980,356
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OPERATING SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Geographical information

All of the Group’s revenue is derived from customers
based in Mainland China and all of the non-current
assets of the Group are located in Mainland China.

Information about major customers

No revenue derived from sales to a single customer
or a group of customers under common control
accounted for 10% or more of the Group’s revenue
for the year.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the net amount received and
receivable for goods sold by the Group to external
customers, less allowances for returns and trade
discounts; commission income from concessionaire
sales, net of sales taxes and surcharges; and other
revenue that arises in the ordinary course of business.

An analysis of revenue is as follows:

Sales of goods — direct sales P miEE —
Commission income from REFTEEHE
concessionaire sales (Note) WA (H7:E)

Total turnover FER— 0]

Rental income & WA

Provision of food and beverage RHE RS
service

Total revenue #u A

Note:

The commission income from concessionaire sales is
analysed as follows:

FRTE L HER

Gross revenue from
concessionaire sales

Commission income from
concessionaire sales

I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

i & &
AEBRARAREFEAMES - M
AEBEMAEFRDEEMRTEALM -

FTEEFNEHR
RAFEWEE - S RHAFRIEH THY
—HEPHHEE AR B A10%L A
J: o

WA

WABEAREESIILEFPHEETM LB
Yt 0 8 U TR TR AR B N B 5 T R
KERFFEEHEMAT BATRBEEN
KHIINE : AR —REBBERELEN

SHGBHERSRA

HgA e

WADIT2FIT

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—H%F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARETFIT
2,788,789 2,754,409
1,235,436 1,278,120
4,024,225 4,032,529
166,690 133,987
1,808 1,389
4,192,723 4,167,905
it -
BHELHEHERASBRASTTAT :
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—AF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARETIT
7,933,697 7,807,255
1,235,436 1,278,120
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
N e S e T aeeSA
7. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 7. Ht AR =
2016 2015
—F-RF =F D4
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARETT

Other income Hib g A
Fee income from suppliers 2R B R A E AL U A 632,283 534,379
Interest income B WA 30,815 47,900
Subsidy income L ON 15,949 17,461
Others Hh 20,783 5,094
699,830 604,834
Gains g
Gains on disposal of investments BEEZRATEFEEHE
at fair value through BT ABEN
profit or loss & W= - 1,430
Gains on bargain purchase BRESEREREMERA R
recognised in other income 2 | I B L 2
and gains in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss - 95
Fair value gains, net: N EWEE - FEE
Derivative instruments PTEeRIT A
— transactions not —PRFEE
qualifying as hedges EBEIRD 11,487 <
11,487 1,625
711,317 606,359
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B NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R R B RE

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

o
8. OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses mainly include impairment of
goodwill, impairment of property, plant and
equipment, utility expenses, advertising and
promotion expenses, loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment, office expenses, maintenance
costs, travelling expenses, entertainment expenses,
property tax and government surcharges and other
miscellaneous expenses.

9. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

Interest on short-term RHRESNE
financing notes

Interest on medium term REIZERF R
financing notes

Interest on corporate bonds FERESF A&

Interest on bank borrowings ERRAFAZIEERE
wholly payable within RITIEREBF S
five years

Less: Interest capitalised R BEAREFE

. o
Tl

HAtb B <

HRAXTZERRnEREEE ¥
¥ BELREBRERER KERZ -
EEEBER WX BEERBENRE
EFRE MAERAX HERREMNE
R ZRKE XBHGE FEH K
FEHS o0 E AR AN E A FE TR 52 ©

B & R A

BEKADTT
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—AF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR® T ARET T
12,503 8,247
11,775 =
21,870 =
78,415 92,720
(49,281) (67,199)
75,282 33,768
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

PR =

10. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after

10. BR % Al gt 7

AEENRBIDENEMR, GEA) T

charging/(crediting): P RIE
2016 2015
—RE T—HF
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Mt ARBTR ARBFT
Cost of inventories sold FEHEKA 2,480,403 2,413,697
Provision for slow-moving HIHTFERE

inventories 135 301
Depreciation e 17 409,934 330,484
Amortisation of prepaid land BRIl ES#H

premiums 18 25,874 11,843
Amortisation of other intangible Hthmp S E#E

assets 19 3,063 3,063
Impairment of goodwill* EE AR 20 54,056 =
Impairment of property, plant and M - BEREERE

equipment* A % - 33,000
Loss on disposal of items of BRENE  BEIkEE

property, plant and ol Rl

equipment” 19,310 10,882
Loss on disposal of items of REEMENEENERE

other intangible asset 3,024 =
Minimum lease payments KEMETHERS :

under operating leases:

Land and buildings T RiEF 94,076 118,308
Auditors’ remuneration 22 G kA 2,952 2,904
Staff costs including Directors’ BEIRA(BRESRITK

and chief executive’s BHEEW) (HiF11)

remuneration (Note 11):

Wages, salaries and bonuses TE  #Hae kit 491,982 448,839

Pension scheme contributions RIN&ETE ﬁi?ﬁ( 66,785 61,467

Other social security costs HiotaRBRER 108,572 99,927
Foreign exchange differences, EHER FH

net 10,408 19,909
Fair value gains, net: AREEER
Gains on disposal of investments BREEATEFER

at fair value through HEEH ABHN

profit or loss 5 E W 7 - (1,430)
Gains on bargain purchase BRELRE WERE KA

recognised in other income R 2 R A I B A s

and gains in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss 7 - (95)
Fair value gains, net: ANEEWRE  FE

Derivative instruments — TESMTA—

transactions not THEYHATEE
qualifying as hedges LR 7 (11,487) 389
Loss on disposal of unlisted equity B ERKAGHEMIELT

investments at cost P15 & B 18 110 =
Share of loss of a DEEELEEBE

joint venture - 2,991
L The impairment of goodwill and impairment of property, i Pﬁ%,‘)ﬁi{ﬁ“ﬂﬁ&%% s ENRERERAE

plant and equipment are included in “Other expenses” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

FEHEIRERBR AR

EEBEEERANaERNIEMmA] -
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF M. EBRTEHARF M
EXECUTIVE’S REMUNERATION
Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for RIE _E AR BIE B (A BHER ) 55383(1)
the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, (a),(b),(c), NiE N~ A HIE F280 (EEH
383(1)(a),(b),(c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies MiEEHE) EEREENEFRAB[N
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies Regulation HMEEEENT

(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors), is as follows:

2016 2015
—E-REF o e
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETT

Fees ik 624 585
Other emoluments: H At 5 B
Salaries, allowances and e RUMREYN=
benefits in kind 4,722 4,406
Pension scheme contributions RIKE FH B 151 114
4,873 4,520
5,497 5,105
(@) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUIHITEE
The fees paid to independent non-executive REBE S N A B IEHITES
directors during the year were as follows: LT :
2016 2015
—E-—RE =B iR
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETT

Mr. Lin Zhijun MEELLE 208 195
Mr. Zhang Weijiong ofk 4 A 55 A 208 195
Mr. Cheung Yat Ming R—IS kA& 208 195
624 585
There were no other emoluments payable to the N BEREY & BN S B L IERIT
independent non-executive directors during the EEWEMME (20155 - &) -

year (2015: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
IR e S T A R T
11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF MM.EERITHARETM (&)
EXECUTIVE’S REMUNERATION
(CONTINUED)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive director and b) BITEF FHTEFERTHAAZ
the chief executive
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme
in kind contributions Total
Fees Fr = 31 K€ remuneration
e RENFE T ERR HH At
RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
2016 2016
Executive directors: HITES:
Mr. Chen Jiangiang R sk A4 - 1,071 52 1,123
Mr. Tao Qingrong ! P BB 5 4L O - 2,148 16 2,164
Mr. Yu Yaoming RIZRLE - 1,295 83 1,378
- 4,514 151 4,665
Non-executive director: FRTES
Mr. Fung Hiu Chuen, John  SEBT4& - 208 - 208
- 4,722 151 4,873
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme
in kind contributions Total
Fees e 2 FIKE&  remuneration
ik REMF &= FTEIER HMAE
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB'OOO RMB’ 000
AREFT AREFT ARET T ARETTT
2015 2015%
Executive directors: HITES:
Mr. Chen Jiangiang BREmR 4 - 1,054 19 1,073
Mr. Tao Qingrong PR B 48 L D - 2,017 15 2,032
Mr. Yu Yaoming MERLAE - 1,140 80 1,220
- 4,211 114 4,325
Non-executive director: EHRTEES
Mr. Fung Hiu Chuen, John — HEWBT A& - 195 - 195
- 4,406 114 4,520
()  Mr. Tao Qingrong is also the chief executive () MELTETERAEEMNITH
of the Group. HE -
There was no arrangement under which a A AR R E E S TR E R
director or the chief executive waived or agreed B RIBEREECMEFTHO L -

to waive any remuneration during the year.
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
ﬁrﬂ' & ST A T o, g L
12. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 12. AV RS EE FHFM
The five highest paid employees during the year REBBME A EHEEHP28E
included two (2015: three) directors, details of whose E(2015F : 3REF)HFMFBRAL
remuneration are set out in note 11 above. Details of BsE11 o 235 (20154 : 2) BEF =
the remuneration of the remaining three (2015: two) FEEHMARITHAE - 1B E A B
highest paid employees who are neither a director nor SFHBEAT :
chief executive of the Company for the year are as
follows:
2016 2015
—E-RF —ZET—AHF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARET T
Salaries, allowances and e EMEEDH =
benefits in kind 4,368 2,197
Pension scheme contributions RINE FT B K 95 87
4,463 2,284
The number of non-director and non-chief executive FIEEESERIFTHRERSEFNEES
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell FIAEE T 7S B E B AT

within the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

EEH
2016 2015
—E—XE e
Nil to RMB1,000,000 AREZE=—FETT - -
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 ARE—FEZE—TLE
ARE—BRE+ET 2 2)
RMB1,500,001 to RMB2,000,000 ARE—FAE+EZ—TE
AR _BET 1 =
3 2
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N N e T
13.INCOME TAX

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity
basis on profits arising in or derived from the tax
jurisdictions in which members of the Group are
domiciled and operate. The Group and the Company
are not liable for income tax in Hong Kong as they
did not have assessable income sourced from Hong
Kong during the year.

The Company is a tax-exempted company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands.

Under the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law (the
“New CIT Law”), the income tax rate became 25%
starting from 1 January 2008. Therefore, provision
for the PRC income tax has been made at the
applicable income tax rate of 25% (2015: 25%) on
the assessable profits of the PRC Subsidiaries.

Current — PRC corporate income
tax charge for the year X

Deferred (Note 23) BER IR (K5£23)
Total tax charge for the year FABIEMZ B

e

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

13. T8 %

AEBANERBELERAEEKE QA
REEM LK EMERDEERMELESK
BMEMEMNINAEN ARERAR
BIBARMEEMEN ARERAH
HIM Y IR A B BN ERTUA -

ARARARFASESEMRINEH A
EIRS

RIERBEEMBRE((FTEEMSH
s51)  B2008F1A1BRHFFEBEH XA
25%  EHit - HHREFB AR ERT G
R3R 58 B P 15 % R 25% (20154 : 25%)
EITPBFTS R B -

2016 2015
=F-RF = SR
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARETT

B —F AP BT EMER

178,980 207,390
(4,939) (1,989)
174,041 205,401
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B NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R R B RE

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

13.INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax at the statutory rate for the jurisdiction in
which the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to
the tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

14.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 45  MN{0]

Profit before tax

Tax at the statutory tax rate of
25% (2015: 25%)

Expenses not deductible for tax

Losses attributable to a
joint venture

Effect of withholding tax on the
distributable profits of the PRC
Subsidiaries

Tax losses not recognised

Tax charge at the Group’s
effective rate

DIVIDENDS

Interim — HK$3 cents
(2015: HK$4 cents)
per ordinary share

Proposed final — HK$5 cents
(2015: HK$7 cents)
per ordinary share

13. Fr 15 %t (
AN A RE AR M E A R A
B AR I T 4 5 51 5 60 B AT i P
LA M) BLIE B S BRI B SR s M

&)

HFA ST REERNT
2016 2015
—E-REF e e =
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T ARETIT
B 4 AT g 496,428 695,607
A TETR R25%TE T
(2015% : 25%) 124,107 173,902
Ik ol 19,630 14,343
DIEEELENERE
- 748
FEFN B R B BT E A B Al R
i A R
10,983 13,057
RAERHIBEE 19,321 3,351
BEAEEERHETED
HIERX 174,041 205,401
14. IR B
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R AREEF T
AR ER — 5 xRS RS
(20154 : BEAl)
61,238 80,535
R RIR S —E B
&R 5L
(20154 : B¥ET7L) 103,332 142,332
164,570 222,867
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

ST R T R e e e S R T Peias T
14. DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED) 14. i B (#8)
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to REFHIRE A B BEREREKRER
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the FRE FEFEARQB)REE -

forthcoming annual general meeting.

The amount which the PRC Subsidiaries can legally FEMBARAIEBRESZENDR &
distribute by way of dividend is determined by EN2EZEHEREBEFEARS T RAGER
reference to the distributable profits as reflected in Ay AR B E B A5 3R 3R AT s B 89 AT {9 R
their PRC statutory financial statements prepared in i M EETE ©

accordance with the accounting rules and regulations
in the PRC (“PRC GAAP”).

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. 8RR EEREFEAELS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY B% &
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
The calculation of the basic earnings per share RERXSZANITEREEST A A
amount is based on the profit for the year ETEREETAEAERRIARE
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent 325,058,000t (2015 : AR®
of RMB325,058,000 (2015: RMB480,288,000), and 480,288,0007T) FF A B B 17X B K
the weighted average number of ordinary shares of hn#E 5 #2,383,042,762/% (20154F
2,383,042,762 (2015: 2,435,780,337) in issue during 2,435,780,3370%) 5t & -
the year.
The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares #H £2016%F12HA31H &2015%F12 A31
in issue during the years ended 31 December 2016 AIEFE  AEBRBITHLTEREE
and 2015. EMETENERTIA -

16. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 16. EERIKEF

The PRC Subsidiaries participate in defined BEFPREBEENET  PREHEEBA
contribution retirement benefit plans organised by the AIE2BERAEHRICGEKRETE - 2gEH
relevant government authorities for their employees MEBAREENEEZAMRAENERIAK
in Mainland China and contribute to these plans H HA & 1% X 1B /) BT 7 1= (A /Y 2 35 3 B
based on a certain percentage of the salaries of the SHENETELAFERRS - EIHTEl
employees on a monthly basis, up to a maximum T HEBRTRESRERE R ARAKE
fixed monetary amount, as stipulated by the relevant K EEBRIEENHEBENKRERH o

government authorities. The government authorities
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligations payable to all existing and future retired
employees under these plans.

The Group has no further obligation for post-retirement BrEMEEFRIN NEBWEEEREM
benefits beyond the contributions made. The BAREEBANK - MZEFEOEZR
contributions to these plans are recognised as BERBERAAEERMNAY -

employee benefit expenses when incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
2 e e e R
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 17. 9% - BERZE
EQUIPMENT
Renovation Furniture
Land and and leasehold Motor and office ~ Construction
buildings  improvements Machinery vehicles equipment  in progress Total
GHER
thEEF  BHREE HE RE  BOZRE HRIE g
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR  AR%TR  ARETn  ARETr  ARETR  ARETR  AR¥TR
31 December 2016 20165127318
At 31 December 2015 and H2015F 127318
at 1 January 2016 R2016%1 18
Cost or valuation RAGHE 7,113173 832,958 693,626 13,585 188,597 1,260,126 10,102,065
Accumulated depreciation ZHNERAEER
and impairment (1,007,303 (408204  (349,770) 0318)  (128114) - (1,002,709)
Net carrying amount FAFE 6,105,870 424,754 343,856 4,267 60,483 1,260,126 8,199,356
At 1 January 2016, net of R2016£1A1A -
accumulated depreciation TR EiiE
and impairment R EER 6,105,870 424,754 343,856 4,267 60,483 1,260,126 8,199,356
Additions E 348,912 43,490 20,909 1,485 33,556 553,731 1,002,083
Depreciation provided during the year £ 23t & (53208 (9234 (36,864 (1457 (25960) - (409,93
Transfers b 1,378,719 73,468 67,606 - 14,950 (1,534,734) -
Disposal RE - (7,876) (9,164) (605) (1,665) - (19,310)
At 31 December 2016, net of Ro016512A318 -
accumulated depreciation BRENE
and impairment RAEER 7,580,203 441,488 386,343 3,690 81,357 279,114 8,772,195
At 31 December 2016: H2016% 127318
Cost or valuation AR E 8,840,804 913,314 740,254 12,670 232,552 279,114 11,018,708
Accumulated depreciation ZINERAEER
and impaiment (1260601 (471,825  (353911) (8980)  (151,195) - (22651
Net carrying amount SHEE 7,580,203 441,488 386,343 3,690 81,357 279,114 8,772,195
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

N R T T
e e PR s S

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 17. ¥ 5% - BER&E (&)
EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Renovation Furniture
Landand  and leasehold Motor and office  Construction
buildings  improvements Machinery vehicles equipment in progress Total
iR
THEEF  AFREE BE A8 WAZRA ERIR @it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFTR  ARETR  AR¥TRT  ARETR  ARETR  AR¥TRT  ARETR

31 December 2015 20155123318
At 31 December 2014 and R2014512A31AR

at 1 January 2015; R2015£1A1A

Cost or valuation HAGREE 5,356,314 805,935 547,759 11,646 168,303 1,109,332 7,999,289

Accumulated depreciation ZHNERAEER

and impaiment @54394 (300705 (278625 8039 (108889 - (1,550851)

Net carrying amount FAFE 4,501,920 506,230 269,134 3,607 59,415 1,109,332 6,448,638
At 1 January 2015, net of R2015%1A1A -

accumulated depreciation TR EiiE

and impairment RABER 4,501,920 505,230 269,134 3,607 59,415 1,109,332 6,448,638
Additions HE 455,381 21,679 31,982 1,642 18,666 1,119,224 1,664,574
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-HREAA 341,719 13,049 29,556 1,134 377 86,132 471,967
Depreciation provided during the year ~ FE 2317 & (155,933 (98,866) (50913) (1875) (22,897) < (330,484)
Impairment REER - (12,259) (20,742) = - - (33,000
Tranfers B 972,518 (8,509 85,200 = 5358 (1,084,562 S
Disposel RE (0,73 (1,577) (370) o41) (416) . (12:339)
At 31 December 2015, net of R2015512A318

accumulated depreciation RREiiE

and impairment RAEER 6,105,870 424,754 343,856 4,267 60,483 1,260,126 8,199,356
At 31 December 2015: #2015F12A31R

Cost or valuation RAGEE 7,113,173 832,958 693,626 13,585 188,597 1,260,126 10,102,065

Accumulated depreciation ZINERKEER

and impaiment (1007303 (408204  (349770) 0318 (128114 - (1902709

Net carrying amount FAFE 6,105,870 424,754 343,856 4,267 60,483 1,260,126 8,199,356
At 31 December 2016, the application for converting MR2016F12A31H - AEENEAEE
the land use right certificate to the property A R #1,645,975,0007T (20154 : AR
ownership certificate for the Group’s land and #£402,596,0007T) By + i R B F
buildings amounting to RMB1,645,975,000 (2015: ERAREDE o

RMB402,596,000) was still in progress.
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B NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R R B RE

Year ended 31 December 2016

HE2016F12 A3HIEFE

18. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

Carrying amount at 1 January

Additions

Amortisation capitalised
as property, plant and
equipment for the year

Recognised as expenses

during the year

Carrying amount at 31 December

M ATEMEEEE

NE

FEHBHERNM AWME -
B %

BRARFEMRX

MM2A3TBNEEEE

The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and

is held under a long-term lease.

At 31 December 2015, the application for acquiring
the land use right certificate for the Group’s land
amounting to RMB402,900,000 was still in progress

and was obtained during the year.

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19.
Lease agreement buyouts HE =B E
Carrying amount at 1 January M1A1BREREEE
Disposals RE
Recognised as expenses BRRFERX

during the year

Carrying amount at 31 December

R12A31BNEEEE

The lease agreement buyouts represented the
Group’s payment to old tenants to buy out lease
agreements, and were amortised over the lease terms

on the straight-line basis.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3
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18.

e T R -

EALTHHES

2016 2015

—®-Xx% -T-0F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR T AR¥TIT

1,680,781 872,334

41,014 853,815

(19,273) (33,525)

(25,874) (11,843)

1,676,148 1,680,781

HETHURFBIRA  AREBRHE
HIFA -

2015128318  AEEEREEAA
R #402,900,000#) b {F FAHEZE A 5
TEERTR  KREZEEE I T itEH
WERLE »

HWEREE
2016 2015
=F-AF e et
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARBTTT
35,286 38,349
(3,024) =
(3,063) (3,063)
29,199 35,286

& 5% B i 15 AN S B ) R P A FUA
BEHMEEwR  YREGREZEHEHRN
BN -

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BB %R B R A &)



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
5 %5 2 MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

EZ=2016F12A31HLLFE
ST e - e T
20. GOODWILL 20. B8
RMB’ 000
AREFIT
At 1 January 2015: 20151 H18 :
Cost B AR 206,494
Accumulated impairment (Note) REORBEERE (M) (25,000)
Net carrying amount REFE 181,494
Cost at 1 January 2015, M2015F1 A1 KA ¢
net of accumulated impairment MR 2FHRE 181,494
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEEM B A ) 122,946
Cost and net carrying amount 2015612 H31H
at 31 December 2015 B K BR EHE 304,440
At 31 December 2015: R2015%F12H318
Cost B AR 329,440
Accumulated impairment RETBEERE (25,000)
Net carrying amount BREFAE 304,440
Cost at 1 January 20186, #2016F1 A1 B KA -
net of accumulated impairment MR R ETRAE 304,440
Impairment during the year (Note) BNmE (K5 (54,056)
Cost and net carrying amount 201612 H31H
at 31 December 2016 BN K BR TR E 250,384
At 31 December 2016: R2016F12H318 :
Cost DN 329,440
Accumulated impairment ZEHRBEEE (79,056)
Net carrying amount BREFE 250,384
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

e N e e
20. GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations is
allocated to the department store cash-generating
unit for impairment testing. The recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit has been determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a
five-year period approved by senior management.
The discount rate applied to the cash flow projections
i5:1-3:5%"(20:1:5:-1:3:5%).

The growth rate used to extrapolate the cash flows of
the cash-generating unit beyond the five-year period
from the end of the reporting period is 3% for all
years. This growth rate is below the average growth
rate of the retail industry for the past 10 years. Senior
management of the Company believes that using a
lower growth rate is a more conservative and reliable
choice for the purpose of this impairment testing.

Assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the department store cash-generating unit for
31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015. The
following describes each key assumption on which
management has based its cash flow projections to
undertake impairment testing of goodwill.

Store revenue:

the bases used to determine the future earnings
potential are average historical sales and expected
growth rates of the retail market in Mainland China.

Gross margins:

the basis used to determine the value assigned to the
budgeted gross margins is the average gross margins
achieved in the year immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency improvements,
and expected market development.

Expenses:

the basic factors used to determine the values
assigned are staff costs, rental expenses and other
expenses. Values assigned to the key assumptions
reflect past experience and management’s
commitment to maintain the Company’s operating
expenses at an acceptable level.

20. &5 & (&)

EE R ERA
BRERAHELENHEESEZERE
ERSELBMEREBRE -ReEEE
BANMAIKRESENREFERAEENE
BT hitEzesE eREafERE
AEFFMERERFHHENMKEEZ
wmEBERETEA - FIEFERERE
8B 38 A A9 BE 3R R 513.5% (20154 ¢
13.5%) °

FEFERNBEANE RS HAREFTF
HERASELBUNRSRENER
MIERE D% ° ZEREENIBEI0F
TETENFHREEER - KRAISRE
B ASME  ERRENEREAZR
EBImME DBRRT IR EREE -

BREHRANRTE2016F128318 &
2015F12A31HBEEERERELES
fiL o A NEFEEE R 2 s a8

R EEREK

BEERA :

AR A RATENHELESTHH
EHEREURTANGEETHNHE
R -

R :

AUETEHER R EENELEAEE
BE A — AR THERE
RIEE ARIRT R IAE PSRRI ©

FX

AREEEEEENEARZSETK
A -HERXREMAX - DETER
BRR A EE R MR BE &R R B AR
BARREERMIERNATRZKE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)

Discount rate:

the discount rate used is after tax and reflects
management’s estimate of the risks specific to the
cash-generating unit. In determining an appropriate
discount rate for the unit, regard has been given to
the applicable borrowing rate of the industry in the
current year.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of value in use of the
department store cash-generating unit, management
believes that no reasonably possible change in any of
the above key assumptions would cause the carrying
value, including goodwill, of the cash-generating unit
to materially exceed the recoverable amount.

Note:

As at 31 December 2014, as the progress of extension
and renovation of existing property of Yangzhou Fengxiang
Commerce Co., Ltd. (“Yangzhou Fengxiang”) did not meet
management’s expectation, management recognised an
impairment charge of RMB25,000,000 against the carrying
amount of RMB56,728,000. As at 31 December 2016, the
operating outcome continued not to meet management’s
expectation, and management recognised a full impairment
against the net carrying amount of RMB31,728,000.

As at 31 December 2016, as the operating result of
Nanjing Yaohan Commerce & Trade Co., Ltd. did not meet
management’s expectation which relates to municipal
reconstruction of Hunan road in Nanjing, management
closed the department store and recognized a full
impairment against the carrying amount of RMB22,328,000.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

20. &5 & (&)

BB R E R R ()
BLIR K

FTAMBAERERK IRREEEHT
EXRSBUBARROG - IEBE
NETSEMRXE BEEEEHFE
EAMBEREER -

BREFNHZE
EHBEEEReELBNEREEEY
AHEE EEEMRE LAEAEZRKR
ARLBENSEEH T EHERTESL
BUMEEEE(EEEE) EBREA
YmE R o

Hfit -

R2014F12A31H R BMNELERES
RAR ([BMER])) NERERRERED
EXECEEEN SEEBACHEERE
B AR 56,728,000 T i 2 @R BEARE
25,000,0007T ° 2016512 A31H - & & 5K
REEENEEERY TEBYEREFE
AR 31,728,000 B 2 AR BE ©

2016128310 - BRE R MK EE
BREEHE R \EEEEBRARNLEE
MR KEDNEEENEY EREBEHA%A
BRI R T RAEERAARK22,328,000
THEERERERRE -
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
INVESTMENTS

Unlisted equity investments,
at cost

Total non-current available-
for-sale investments

As at 31 December 2016, certain unlisted equity
investments with a carrying amount of RMB2,550,000
(2015: RMB110,000) were stated at cost less
impairment. The Directors are of the opinion that their
fair value cannot be measured reliably.

22. LONG-TERM PREPAYMENTS

Rental prepayments FENEE
Prepayment for purchases of land

and buildings

N

ELMIRARIRE - BANAFHE

FRBARLERERR

1. A HHEHERE
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTR ARETT
2,550 5.0
2,550 110

MN20165F12A31H @ BREABEAARE
2,550,0007T (20154 : A R #110,000
J0) MY FE_E T RRAE IR E LAFOBRIR B 1& HRK
KINR - EERRBZERENQAFET

CLELE R

BE LW REFRMNFR

22. REAFE(T R 1A
2016 2015
—E-RE —ZE—AF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETT
19,371 24,752
- 51,039
19,371 75,791
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12 A31HILFE
P R - T A
23. DEFERRED TAX 23. E L F 18

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year are as follows:

REBHRENETCRBEERBENE
;N :

Deferred tax assets EEBEEE
Losses
available
for offsetting
against future Loss on Accrued Bonus
taxable profits disposal rental point
MREHRR of assets expenses liabilities
FERB R REEE e g8 Others? Total
WER B# X BAEE Ao b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT  ARETR ARETR AREBTT  ARETR  ARETR
Gross deferred tax assets R2015F1A1R
at 1 January 2015 EREREEERS 11,682 14,351 10,946 7,821 12,125 56,925
Acquisition of a subsidiary WENBAR - < 4,297 = = 4,297
Deferred tax credited/(charged) EWFA/ (HB)
to the statement of profit or KRR HEEHE
loss during the year (Note 13) (H##13) 30,354 (3,112 2,567 967 1,358 32,134
Gross deferred tax assets R2015F12A31H
at 31 December 2015 and R2016%1 A1RH)
1 January 2016 BERBEEELE 42,036 11,239 17,810 8,788 13,483 93,356
Deferred tax oredited/(charged) ~ £MEF A/ (%)
to the statement of profit or KRR HETHE
loss during the year (Note 13) (Hi13) (543) 12,028 (2,156) 764 16,297 26,390
Gross deferred tax assets 201651283184
at 31 December 2016 EEREEELSR 41,493 23,267 15,654 9,552 29,780 119,746
Note: /;/91 E}Jj:_ :

(i)  Others mainly arise from temporary differences caused
by pre-operating expenses, accrued expenses and
inventory provision.

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of tax losses arising in Mainland China of
RMB189,919,000 (2015: RMB112,636,000) that will
expire in one to five years for offsetting against future
taxable profits, as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and it is
not considered probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

() HtE2HREZENFZ BIHEXK
FERESHNERHER -

ERFBEAMR—ZERFAIBMOAR
EHAXRERBENNEBR/AR
#189,919,0007T (20154 : AR
112,636,0007T ) K Bt 17 &5 18 30 R #E R /5
BELERBEE  ARELXEFHEAER
BB ARCEE—BRER - XA
TEELRRTUEN AR EMHIAEE -
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 %5 i a MY =

Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEFE
e e e e
23. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED) 23. IEEBIIE (&)
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
acquisition of
subsidiaries
HWEKB  Withholding
AREEN taxes® Others'? Total
ALERE AMHO H o @t
RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Gross deferred tax liabilities R2015F1 A1H K
at 1 January 2015 ERHBAEES 349,709 19,303 99,473 468,485
Realisation during the year FREER - (15,750) - (15,750)
Acquisition of a subsidiary =N 78,350 = - 78,350

Deferred tax charged/(credited) to FRT A/ (F1&) K&
the statement of profit or loss MBI (f2#13)

during the year (Note 13) (12,267) 13,057 29,355 30,145
Gross deferred tax liabilities R2015F12A31H

at 31 December 2015 and K2016%E1B1HE

at 1 January 2016 EEHEAERR 415,792 16,610 128,828 561,230
Realisation during the year EREER - (12,600) - (12,600)

Deferred tax charged/(credited) to F R A,/ (F1&) K&
the statement of profit or loss MR RIB (M7#13)

during the year (Note 13) (11,421) 10,983 21,889 21,451
Gross deferred tax liabilities 2016512 A31H
at 31 December 2016 MEEREAERR 404,371 14,993 150,717 570,081
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

23. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

For presentation purposes,

Pursuant to the New CIT Law, a 10% withholding tax
is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors
from the foreign investment enterprises established
in Mainland China. The requirement is effective
from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may
be applied if there is a tax treaty between Mainland
China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group, the applicable rate is 5% according
to management’s’ best estimation. The Group is
therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from
1 January 2008.

In the opinion of the Directors, it is not probable
that these subsidiaries will, in the foreseeable
future, distribute earnings with an aggregate amount
of temporary differences of RMB1,402,636,000
(2015: RMB1,182,984,000) associated with
investments in subsidiaries in Mainland China for which
deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised at 31
December 2016.

Others mainly arise from temporary differences caused

by capitalised interest and accelerated tax deduction
of property, plant and equipment.

certain deferred

tax assets and liabilities have been offset in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The
following is an analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

23 JEFEBE ()
BE A S K ()
Wit -

() WBEFCEMBIE  EHRRABAET
MINERERINRIEEEMTIRMRE
BBRZ10%BIE » 48 E 8200841
A1H AR - @ B ©R2007F12A31H
BEREF o fm e B At B ANE IR B & AT
BrRIZEEBERBEHE - I RERE
MELGXENYE - AEEm T - BIE

afﬁrﬁmw%m@mwz%%o A

 NEB AR R A MRS B

TE/\2008¢1 B1BRITERF SRR

B TEIR -

R20165FE12A31H » EERAEFER
WILEHK B ARENBRNGRAR
RN R A ARK1,402,636,000
7C (20154 : A R #1,182,984,0007T)
MRERZ  HEEREEEELENE
EFBHRAEDRR FRER -

(i) HisE2EEACH S| BN REZHE
k% - BENREBOINERTTMES -

REJNEMME  ETEEHBEER
BEEREEMBMAREE - A TR

Y ERE WE AR ERELTH RS
PRETTZ DT

2016 2035

—E—-RF —hf

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR TR ARET T
Net deferred tax assets RirE B R ER
recognised in the consolidated BRIERIE & R 5

statement of financial position 111,290 91,727
Net deferred tax liabilities iy ,*\ B AR R SR
recognised in the consolidated B IBAEFRE

statement of financial position (561,625) (559,600)

(450,335) (467,873)
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Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE20165F12A31HILEFE
e T
24. INVENTORIES
Store merchandise, at cost or net IR AR
realisable value S A IR FEFE

25.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4  HkY4

EEHEM

Low value consumables

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s inventories
with a carrying amount of RMB6,152,000 (2015:
RMB15,340,000) were carried at fair value less costs
to sell.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

All of the Group’s sales are on a cash basis except
for certain bulk sales of merchandise which are credit
sales. The credit terms offered to customers are
generally one month.

None of the balances of the trade receivables at each
reporting date is either past due or impaired.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables at the
reporting date, based on the invoice date, is as
follows:

—@AR

Within one month

25.

7E
2016 2015
—F-RF =T e
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARBTT
416,694 321,989
952 980
417,646 322,969

R2016F12A831H A& EERAEE
B ANR#6,152,0007T (20155 : AR
15,340,00070) M7 E + BHERRAFER
HEBRFEMNE -

FEW & 5 TR
RETARERBEREEBEN &
SEMAHEORRSEEET - BT
EFMEES-—RA—AEA -

REHREBROMERKE ZHRREH
WEBH - ELFRE -

SRMERESFIAREZES
OMRERITAT :

2016 2015
—E-XHF e = 2
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR TR AREEF T
10,663 9,781
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Year ended 31 December 2016

TR

26. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND

27.

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Value-added tax recoverable

Prepayments to suppliers

Other receivables from suppliers

Prepaid rental and deposits

POS receivables

Interest receivables

Prepayment for acquisition of
non-controlling interests

Other deposits and receivables

HZE2016F12 A31HILFE

- M— B ~
6. BN REB -REKEMERK

FIE

2016 2015
—E-REF =T T
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T ARET T
A] Uy [E 1 (8 A 1,133 4,934
A 4k 8 7 TR 3B 14,505 15,774
) i i 7 L At B R TR 136,930 124,989
EAEEMES 55,135 51,006
POSPE W 5k 18 64,804 31,103
JE U T B, 507 412

U B JE4E IR A 2R BN TE
- 60
HE e & EKFRIE 43,931 48,079
316,945 276,357

None of the above assets is either past due or
impaired. The financial assets included in the above
balances relate to receivables for which there was no

recent history of default.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AND RESTRICTED CASH

Cash and bank balances
Time deposits

Less: Restricted cash with maturity
within one year
Restricted cash with maturity
over one year
Long-term time deposits
at banks

Cash and cash equivalents

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

R RRITHER
EHIER

o —FEAF R
E¥Ee
—FUENXR
EMES
FRIITHRD
TEHIERK

RekReFED

tREELEBIMIRE - 5T A LS
R RO B A BT HA 0 M R RO R Y

FEB KRB -

7. RERBEEBYNZIREN

=83

2016 2015
—E—XE o =
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T ARET T
337,394 504,393
351,085 532,406
688,479 1,036,799
- (132,872)
(108,908) (104,725)
(177,979) (170,141)
401,592 629,061
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Year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F12A31HIEEFE

e S 4 . T SR . P
27.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7. BERBEEBYNZIREY

AND RESTRICTED CASH B¢ (&)

(CONTINUED)

The Group’s cash and bank balances and time
deposits at the reporting date are denominated in the
following currencies:

RMB AR
uss$ =TT
HK$ BT
SGD s T

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made
for varying periods of between three months and five
years depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective time
deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks. The carrying amounts of the cash
and cash equivalents and time deposits approximate
to their fair values.

Pursuant to the relevant rules and regulations
issued by the Ministry of Commerce of the People’s
Republic of China, the Group was required to deposit
bank balances (or through issuing the letter of bank
guarantee to deposit) in the Group’s designated
accounts, which amount was no less than 30% of
the balance of advances from customers for sales
of prepaid cards. As at 31 December 2016, certain
of the Group’s cash amounting to RMB108,908,000
(2015: RMB104,725,000) represents the above
balances in the Group’s designated accounts.

As at 31 December 2015, certain of the Group’s cash
amounting to RMB132,872,000 was restricted to use
to secure bank loan facilities granted to the Group as
disclosed in note 29.

AEEREHRS BHNRE RRTER
NEREFERZTIEEFE :

2016 2015
—E-REF —T—T1F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®BT T ARET T
601,695 941,127
61,621 74,682
21,997 19,073
3,166 1,917
688,479 1,036,799

RITHERIBIEE A RTHE R KRR
FBHNE - EMERBE=EARERFH
BAE SRFEAEENEEREFRM
E o WRE B K E B F SRR X R
B RITERFARLEERT -RER
ReEEY THEXOE@EEREE
NFEMRE -

REFEARENE GBI HEENE
BER AEEFTHTAXNBRAESR
TREAAEREETLVRAEERNE
TR A HIEHEI0BNEEIETE
BR P - 20164 12A31H * K& E A
R #108,908,0007T (2015%F : A R ¥
104,725,0007T) HEBECEFALE
BIEERP °

M2015F12A31 08 » KN & B #
132,872,000t EME S FRIRITHAR
RYAEERITEROER  TRKE
20 ¢ o
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Year ended 31 December 2016

EZ=2016F12A31HLLFE
28. SHORT-TERM FINANCING NOTES 28. EHARL & 5
On 7 August 2015, the Group has issued its short- M20155F8H7H - NEEBEITEHEEE
term financing notes at par value of RMB500 million RARES0BEETHERARMES TR
to domestic institutional investors in the PRC. The NEEIREE - BHRFFERB3.85%
nominal interest rate is 3.85% per annum and the BERFFREL16% LA EH 0 HR
effective interest rate is 4.16% per annum. The term B % 3% 7 H# 51366k - 2016F8A5
of the financing notes was 366 days from the date of H AEBEE2HEEEZSHMES -
issuance. On 5 August 2016, the Group has repaid all
of the short-term financing notes.
29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK 20 .3t EHRITHER
BORROWINGS
2016 2015
—E-XEF —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARBT T
Bank loans: RITER -
Secured BER - 417,635
Unsecured EER 1,739,204 2,051,230
1,739,204 2,468,865
Bank loans repayable: JEEEERTER:
Within one year or on demand — & LA 3k Bl B 1,739,204 1,591,115
Over one year but within two years ~ —&F A FERFER - 877,750
1,739,204 2,468,865
Total bank borrowings IRITE KB 1,739,204 2,468,865
Less: Portion classified as current WD EARSBENIS
liabilities (1,739,204) (1,591,115)
Long-term portion REIEH S - 877,750

Bank loans bear interest at fixed rates or floating
rates.

The Group’s bank loans bore interest at effective
interest rates ranging from 1.8% to 4.8% per annum
as at 31 December 2016 and 1.9% to 4.9% per
annum as at 31 December 2015.

As at 31 December 2015, certain of the Group’s cash
amounting to RMB132,872,000 was restricted to
use to secure the bank loan facilities granted to the
Group.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

RITERREEN KR FFBH KRR -

MR2016F12 A31 B AEBHIRITERE
W FI R B1.8%F4.8% K% H2015912
AB31HM1.9%%E4.9% °

MN2015F 128318 - A"&EEHA
132,872,000t E ¥ E & FRIBITHR
B AREBIRITEROER -
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE20165F12A31HILEFE

29.

30.

31.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4  MRS(§]

INTEREST-BEARING BANK
BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The Group’s interest-bearing bank borrowings at
the reporting date are denominated in the following
currencies:

RMB AR
us$ ETT
HK$ BT

MEDIUM TERM FINANCING NOTES

The aggregate principal amount of up to RMB2.0
billion was approved by the National Association of
Financial Market Institutional Investors and the Group
issued its first tranche of medium term financing
notes at par value of RMB300 million to domestic
institutional investors in the PRC on 25 March 2016.
The nominal interest rate is 4.78% per annum and the
effective interest rate is 5.13% per annum. The term
of the medium term financing notes was 3 years from
the date of issuance. The interest shall be paid on an
annual basis.

CORPORATE BONDS

The aggregate principal amount of up to RMB2.0
billion was approved by the China Securities
Regulatory Commission and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange in May 2016 and the Group issued its first
tranche of corporate bonds at par value of RMB800
million to public qualified investors in the PRC on 21
June 2016. The nominal interest rate is 4.87% per
annum and the effective interest rate is 5.22% per
annum. The term of the corporate bonds was 3 years
from the date of issuance. The interest shall be paid
on an annual basis.

30.

31.

AEER SRS QB0 R RTERE
TolE -

2016 2015

S — A

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARSTFR  AREF

310,000 800,000

1,366,589 1,204,887

62,615 463,978

1,739,204 2,468,865

PERE
AEBRGETHTZ SE RGO

ERTASEBETIBBEARK20ETH
FEIE I - WAN201653H25F EX &
HASBRBEAREIETTHERNE
T REBRENKBA78%  BEFN X
#35.13% ° PHIRBA MR R3FH] 7
BREX e

YNEIREE-S

R2016F58  AEBEREPRFELES
R EBBEHERGNAEEITRSBEE
THBARB20EILHRARES LR
2016F6H21IHEN EHACHBEAR
BB A RIMEFMEIT - HFBRFFE
B4.87% @ BBEFZEE5.22% - RNRIEH
R ERPR A3F HR o F BIRF X 1 -
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

32. B+ E 5 KA
REREABENESRERERAN

An aged analysis of the trade payables at the

reporting date, based on the invoice date, is as BREE DT -
follows:
2016 2015
i =ZRF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTx AREFIT
Within three months =EAR 1,101,521 945,780
Over three months but =M@ANREEAREAR
withinsix months 90,563 91,463
Over six months but NEAA EEB—FA 55,075 50,028
within one year
Over one year b 42,974 36,515
1,290,133 1,123,786

ENEZRAY SR E ABEECORA

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are

normally settled on terms of up to 60 days. =
33. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS HittENRERETER
2016 2015
—E-RF —FT—aF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETx AREEF T
Payables to suppliers’ employees FERHrERS B B SRR 15,793 16,585
Deposits from suppliers HERZS 131,327 115,015
Value-added taxes EEW 14,612 3,579
Other tax payable H b fE T L I8 34,586 99,864
Payable for capital expenditure BREARRZ 594,482 356,413
Payable for staff costs JTEN BT KA 202,699 203,102
Bonus point liabilities 28 %ﬁ@ TE 38,208 35,151
Advances from customers E}E' SEEN O] 1,307,149 1,242,136
Payable for acquisition of WE—mM MTJ% Al FE T FRIE
a subsidiary 20,971 19,630
Interest payable JFE A A B 2,033 1,834
Payable for cancellation of T 8 B B A R FE AT R IB
a subsidiary 601 -
Other payables H & < 5RIE 109,202 115,213
2,471,663 2,208,522

The above balances are unsecured and non-interest-
bearing.

MR EEHL R E -
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34. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL (. TEERT A
INSTRUMENTS
2016 2015
—E—REF =FE—h1F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARETT

Cross currency swap RXE¥H i 11,487 =
35. LONG-TERM PAYABLES 35. RHAE FIE

2016 2015

—E-RE —ZE—AF

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARETT

Long-term portion of accrued EErHEERT KR
rental expenses #H o 62,614 73,370
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, 36.ZIAREE REHELTHRE
OPERATING LEASE A
ARRANGEMENTS AND CAPITAL
COMMITMENTS
(a) Operating lease arrangements (a) REBERH
Group as lessee 7K £ [E (E A A TN
The Group leases certain of its land and AEBRECLHAERREET
buildings under operating lease arrangements IR %ﬁﬁﬂ%—%ﬁ:_;i =
with lease terms ranging from one to twenty o o=
years.
At 31 December 2016, the Group had total B’\\2016%1A2H3§1 H '$f$ﬁig$
future minimum lease payments under A RS AL & FH & o R RS R RS A
non-cancellable operating leases falling due as THREWT
follows:
2016 2015
—B-RF —E=HF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARET T
Within one year —FR 98,701 89,408
In the second to fifth years, E_EFERF
inclusive (BRERMF) 477,113 411,283
After five years AEE 1,000,362 1,064,781

1,576,176 1,565,472
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, 36.JAEE KEHELTHRE
OPERATING LEASE ARAEYE (48)

ARRANGEMENTS AND CAPITAL
COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Operating lease arrangements (continued) (a) BEHEZH (HE)
Group as lessor KEFE 2L A
The Group leases out certain of its land and REERBLEHERHELAET
buildings under operating lease arrangements T REF HEBA—E=E=FF-
with lease terms ranging from one to twenty
years.
At 31 December 2016, the Group had total MR2016%12 8318 » KEEBEF
future minimum lease receivables under AU A & & A9 R R S K FE U AR
non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants SETBWT

falling due as follows:

2016 2015
—E-REF —ZE—RF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETT

Within one year —F R 155,754 143,203

In the second to fifth years, i o e
inclusive (BREEEMSF) 264,617 263,275
After five years AFEMNE 143,662 169,752
564,033 576,230

(b) Capital commitments (b) EREIE

2016 2015
—E-XREF —E—A0F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARET T ARETT

Contracted, but not provided for: O 25T R B
Property, plant and equipment ME - BENERE 757,304 685,453
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37.ISSUED CAPITAL AND OTHER

RESERVES

(@) Issued capital

Issued and fully paid
2,330,760,000
(2015: 2,421,050,000)
ordinary shares

A summary of the movements of the Company’s
issued capital is as follows:

At 1 January 2015

Shares repurchased
and cancelled

Cancellation of treasury
shares

At 31 December 2015,
and 1 January 2016

Shares repurchased
and cancelled

At 31 December 2016

B NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) BEITRA

LT e T . S
7.8 BITRARHE

2016 2015
—E-RF —ZT—-AF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T R ARETT
EBRTRER
2,330,760,000
(20154 : 2,421,050,000)
IR 20,127 20,907

ARABETRANZDBEWT

No. of
shares at
HK$0.01 each
SREE
0.01BTH
BRHEEE
Thousands RMB’ 000
T ARBF T
R2015%F1 818 2,460,700 21,249
[i% 22 8% [o] F0 5 58
(27,730) (240)
FiHEF R
(11,920) (102)
M2015F12 A31H &
20161 H1H 2,421,050 20,907
[i% 22 B 0] 70 3 55
(90,290) (780)
M2016F12H31H 2,330,760 205127
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37.ISSUED CAPITAL AND OTHER
RESERVES (CONTINUED)

7. CBRITHRAK &% (&)

(a)

Issued capital (Continued)

During the year, the Company repurchased its
own shares through the Stock Exchange as
follows:

(a) BERTRE (&)
RAFE - NARE B AL
ARRBMDEAT

No. of
shares at
HK$0.01 each Price per share
SREE BRRE Aggregate

0.017# T/ Highest Lowest consideration Equivalent to
R &2 55 BI& BRE ZE
Month of repurchase Thousands HK$ HK$ HK$’ 000 RMB’ 000
iBE A5 T BT BT TET ARETR
April 2016 2016 4A 5,740 1.54 1.40 8,518 7,092
May 2016 2016F5A 11,785 1.33 1.00 14,289 12,101
June 2016 201646 A 20,160 1.04 0.95 20,151 17,222
July 2016 2016%7H 11,412 1.06 1.00 11,750 10,076
August 2016 20164 8HA 5,130 1.04 0.98 5,236 4,516
September 2016 20169 A 24,220 1.29 1.02 29,892 25,390
October 2016 20164104 2,144 1.20 1.16 2,551 2,225
November 2016 2016511 A4 9,912 1.21 isleg 11,884 10,552
December 2016 2016512 A 12,774 1.30 A2l 15,880 14,201
103,277 120,151 103,375

The Company repurchased 103,277,000
shares during the year ended 31 December
2016. The nominal value of approximately
HK$1,033,000, equivalent to RMB892,000
(2015: HK$277,000, equivalent to RMB240,000)
was credited to issued capital account, and
the premium paid or payable and the related
costs incurred for the share repurchase of
approximately HK$119,118,000, equivalent
to RMB102,483,000 (2015: HK$61,377,000,
equivalent to RMB49,662,000) was charged
against share premium account of the Company.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &

HE2016F12A31BHILEE » AR
7] B [@103,277,000/% % Z » fg A&
T {E#) 41,033,000/ 7T HHERA
R #892,0007T (20154 : 277,000
BT HBE R AR 240,0007T)
EFfAEBITRARE  pEM
BOENRENNEEREBRE
B #119,118,000/ T » & ©
A B #102,483,0007C (20154 -
61,377,000 7L - HE R AR
49,662,0007T) B & A AR A A iR 17
HERP o
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37.ISSUED CAPITAL AND OTHER
RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

(c)

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3 MRS/

Issued capital (Continued)

Included in the repurchased shares, 90,290,000
shares were cancelled during the year ended
31 December 2016. The nominal value of
approximately HK$903,000, equivalent to
RMB780,000 (2015: HK$396,000, equivalent
to RMB342,000) was credited to issued capital
account from treasury shares accounts.

The remaining 12,987,000 shares were not
cancelled and still recognised as treasury shares
as at 31 December 2016. The nominal value
was approximately HK$130,000, equivalent to
RMB112,000 (2015: Nil).

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus represents the difference
between (i) the Company’s cost of investments
in the subsidiaries that were acquired via a
business combination under common control
in the prior year and (i) the aggregate of the
nominal values of the paid-up capital of these
subsidiaries upon acquisition.

Statutory surplus reserve

In accordance with the Company Law of the
PRC and the respective articles of association
of the PRC Subsidiaries, each of the PRC
Subsidiaries is required to allocate 10% of its
profit after tax, as determined in accordance
with PRC GAAP, to the statutory surplus reserve
(the “SSR”) until this reserve reaches 50% of its
registered capital.

The SSR is non-distributable except in the
event of a liquidation and, subject to certain
restrictions set out in the relevant PRC
regulations, can be used to offset accumulated
losses or be capitalised as paid-up capital.
However, the balance of the statutory reserve
fund must be maintained at a minimum of 25%
of the registered capital after these usages.

BRI A S ST AN R e Rt

7. EBRITHRAK &% (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

BRTRA (&)
HE2016F12A31HILFE © B1F
7E [3] B A% 22 AR #990,290,0000% % 15
WRESH o E R AT B 49 A903,000
BT lHE R AR®780,0007T
(2015: 396,000/ 7T ' HE R AR
¥342,0007T) © WL EFRRER T
ARDBEBEITRAES -

M2016F12A31H % T H
12,987,000% & 108 B % 5k 84 -
MEEREERFR  ERAAEE
#4130,0008 ¢ - lHE RN AR
112,0007T (20154 : #&)

BEgRs
ERBRENARAEREBEAMME
Z BB LR 2 I R 15 A 6B R
Y I8 2 ] 4R B AR S B (i) i B By %
EHEA RN EHRAEEARN
ER o

EEAES

REFERRDERTENEREZ
BNEBER  PEMBAREAR
HEEBEEN10% (RIEHELQ
REMEUNEE) PDEEEERTR
2 (DEERER])  BEERF LR

TEMHEZEEMEARRNE0% -

AERABEBHERBRIBERINTA D
& HEEETERETBEIERMAEN
ATRETAARNEHERFTEREL
BERMERERER - BERERE
B REELBREHRARTE
DREMERN25% o
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37.ISSUED CAPITAL AND OTHER

7. CBRITHRAK &% (&)

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(d) Discretionary reserve

In accordance with the Company Law of the
PRC and the respective articles of association
of the PRC Subsidiaries, certain of the PRC
Subsidiaries transferred a certain percentage
of their profit after tax, at the discretion of the
PRC Subsidiaries’ boards of directors, to the
discretionary reserve. The discretionary reserve
can be utilised to offset prior years’ losses or to
increase the registered capital.

38. ASSETS OF A DISPOSAL GROUP

CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
AND DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED
LIABILITIES

At the acquisition date of Yangzhou Fengxiang in the
year 2012, the Group decided to dispose of certain
non-current assets and a subsidiary acquired from
that business combination, which are not relevant
to the principal operation of the Group. According
to IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations, the Group classified these
non-current assets and the subsidiary as held for sale
at the acquisition date and measured them at fair
value less costs to sell.

As the Group did not change the intention of selling
the rest of the subsidiary, and it was still classified as
held for sale. As at 31 December 2016, the disposal
of the rest of the held for sale subsidiary was still in
progress.

(d) BERHE
RIFFERFDERTEK B QA%
BEMEBER  STHEMNEBARR
BEHRMREMNORES D (B
EXeMEET) ERERE - BB
FEATANEHBEFENBER
EINFEME R -

3B.ORIERERXRB I BRABER

EEEREEMABEAERE

R2012FWBHMEF ZBE K&
BAETRER THANREBRAGTES
B BEASEFEXBEEN - R
BEN—FTRA - KEBERT KRS
BRIESSEFF B 1 EHRBEER B
BEXRF  ANEBERZERRDEER
MBLARARUEBRE S AFERERE
Wi R FEBEEKRANE -

AEBWIAREHERT TRARNE
DB EREARBESEEE -
R2016F12A31H % THEFEWE
RAMRREENEETT -
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Group had the following material transactions with
related parties during the year:

(@) Transactions with related parties

On 15 April 20183, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, Jiangsu Springland
International Holding (Group) Ltd. (“Jiangsu
Springland”) purchased a financial product (the
“Financial Product”) from China Construction
Bank Corporation Wuxi Chengbei Branch at
RMB200,000,000 maturing on 17 April 2014.
However, a balance of RMB180,000,000
remained outstanding under the Financial
Product after the maturity on 17 April 2014. In
the course of enquiries with the bank, it was
discovered that a pledge had been registered
on a one year fixed deposit of RMB100,000,000
with China Construction Bank Corporation Wuxi
Yingbin Branch, which was placed in January
2014, by an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, Wuxi Xishan Yaohan Lifestyle
Center Co., Ltd. (“Xishan Yaohan”), with an
interest rate of 3.25% per annum (the “Deposit”),
payable upon maturity.

On 30 April 2014, to prevent possible losses
and incurrence of further time and costs by the
Group, Jiangsu Springland and Xishan Yaohan
as sellers entered into an agreement with Mr.
Chen Jiangiang (the “Controlling Shareholder”)
as purchaser, whereby Jiangsu Springland
agreed to dispose of the Financial Product to the
Controlling Shareholder for a cash consideration
equal to RMB180,000,000 and Xishan Yaohan
agreed to dispose of the Deposit to the
Controlling Shareholder for a cash consideration
equal to RMB100,000,000. The considerations
were determined after considering the costs paid
by Jiangsu Springland for the Financial Product
and Xishan Yaohan for the Deposit, respectively.
The considerations were to be paid by the
Controlling Shareholder on/before 31 December
2014.

0.BELTRS
B BT 90 5% A B R M0 5 A
#5  AEBAFRRES AT EA
%5

(a) BEAELIHNXS

R2013F4 5158 » /T &k I iy B (R
TR EE AR AT ([JTEEM]) -
AAREEEZENBAR A+ E
BERBRTRMO AR A A EHHI
TITBEAREEITHNENE R
([BEFEM]) » WHR20145F4 817
BEIH  AmerzE s ARE18E
TR B E 201448178 B 3
B ARUWE - ERIBITHERBIRR
oA EIBESSILNBEHEEE
BisaRAR ([HLUNEE]) - K
ARIEEEZENB AR E2014%F
1TAGERRFPEEZRITROBR
NEEHIES T2 AREAETT -
FUR 2SR B3.26%H — FHIE H1F
K EHER]) BEFEEHR -

M2014F4 A30H » Aft o ANEE
AREEAEMBANERELERES
RIS AN E A o JLERE M AN E5 1L N
AHERE T HREREE ([1ER
MENDIEEE FEI W TEE
WRIEEERBRRUNESHEAR
18R EENERRBILNAA
HRERIERE AR S HE1ET
HETHTER HEDERIHE
HABEENMERRSLNAEFT
BEHGERAZNHONEAEETE -
BEAERERR2014F12A31H
RIS o
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 0.BELXZ (&)
(CONTINUED)

(@) Transactions with related parties

(@) HEEFINXS (H)

(continued)

On 16 December 2014, Jiangsu Springland,
Xishan Yaohan and the Controlling Shareholder
entered into a supplemental agreement
whereby the outstanding consideration became
interest bearing at a rate of 3.5% per annum
from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2016.
And On 1 December 2016, this agreement
was extended to 31 December 2019. The
Controlling Shareholder repaid RMB98,000,000
of the considerations in the year of 2014
and RMB64,000,000 in the year 2016. The
outstanding consideration due from the
Controlling Shareholder was RMB118,000,000
as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015:
RMB182,000,000).

Up to 31 December 2016, the interest
generated from the receivables amounting to
RMB5,528,000 (2015: RMB®6,370,000). The
Controlling Shareholder had paid the interest
before 31 December 2016.

In the year of 2016, the Group purchased
chocolate amounted to RMB557,000 from
AMEDEI S.R.L, a company of which Mr. Chen
Jiangiang is a controlling shareholder. The
directors consider that the purchases were
made on credit terms similar to those offered to
the major customers of the supplier. The balance
prepaid to the supplier as at 31 December 2016
was RMB896,000.

2014512 8168 @ TR ZEH ~ 511
JE R R AR AR 5] i 7o tp e o
(B 4 % 20151 A1H ¥l2016
F12A81H * §F123.5% % 1 F
B o ZE2016F12A1H © WA HR
2K E2019%12A318 ° 2014
FOEREBREEIAHEARKE
98,000,0007T * 20164 * B X ¥
8 A R¥#64,000,0007T ° FA20164F
128318 - B URIERR i% 38 3 (8 4 5
A AR #118,000,0007T (20154
124318 : 182,000,0007C) °

E2016%E12A31H ' ZEE W
IH B A T BE A R %5,528,0007T
(20154 : AR#6,370,0007T) ° 2
AERE R B R2016F 12 A31H Z ATL
NTZHE -

20165 « NEBWRER T EIER
ERRENGEEEARBEDNR D
AR #557,0007T - £ ER B UL IR
BOANEURRRGHERETE
TP - 20165128318 - B4
HIEE MR 5E A AR #896,0007T °
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 0.BELXZ (&)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties

(b) ERBAET HYAEER

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
20164 2015%F
12A31H 12H31H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt at AR T ARBT T
Due from the Controlling JE U 4R R IR BR FR B

Shareholder (i) 117,974 182,000
Due from a related party JFEE LIz 28 (ii) 896 =
118,870 182,000

Note: Bt -
()  The Group had an outstanding balance () AEER2016F12A31HE

(c)

due from the Controlling Shareholder
of RMB118,000,000 as principal and
RMB26,000 as interest prepayment as at 31
December 2016 (2015: RMB182,000,000).
This balance is unsecured, bears interest
at a rate of 3.5% from 1 January 2017 and
shall be repaid on/before 31 December
2019.

(i)  The Group had a balance due from a related
party, AMEDEI S.R.L, of RMB896,000 as at
31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

Compensation of key management
personnel of the Group

W IR RIB A A S AR
118,000,0007T (20154 : AR
#182,000,0007T) K FE 1t F B
AR ¥26,0007T ° +alt FRIE T
MK - 520171 F1 B LA
FERRIE%T B RERERE
201912 A31 Bl 2 BB -

(i) & EPB2016F12A318 &
I A 5 1 2 &N R B A £
ﬁ;\ﬁﬁ%%,oooﬁ(zowi ;

(c) AEEFTEEBAESHNHM

2016 2015

—EB-RF —T—0fF

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥T AREFT

Short-term employee benefits & HiE B FH 9,714 8,160

Post-employment benefits BRe 245 274
Total compensation paid YRGB EEERAR

to key management personnel B % B 42 58 9,959 8,434

Further details of directors’ and the chief
executive’s emoluments are included in note 11
to the financial statements.

AREEERATRBRFMeE
SRR BRN 1R -
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4. ZBRETHWEMT R

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of REREEHR S ESH TENERE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting BT :

period are as follows:

31 December 2016 2016%F12H31H

Financial assets EREE
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
Held for  receivables assets
trading -§:953 AHEE Total
BERS Bk HE CREE @t
RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETF R ARET T AR®TR
Available-for-sale investments AEEERE - - 2,550 2,550
Trade receivables [EUE 5 50A - 10,663 - 10,663
Due from the Controlling JE i AR BR B A
Shareholder - 117,974 - 117,974
Financial assets included in FABMRE - R
prepayments, deposits R A fE IR
and other receivables MEREE - 246,172 - 246,172
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T4 €@ I A 11,487 - - 11,487
Restricted cash XREKES - 108,908 - 108,908
Long-term time deposits at banks FRFITH R AT HFR - 177,979 - 177,979
Cash and cash equivalents BeLREZEY - 401,592 - 401,592
11,487 1,063,288 2,550 1,077,325
Financial liabilities cRaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost
8 I %
HEM Total
cREE et
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARBT
Trade payables B8 558 1,290,133 1,290,133
Financial liabilities included in other &t A E b FE {5+ 308 &
payables and accruals Bt EANSRBE 874,409 874,409
Corporate bonds UNSILEE 814,670 814,670
Medium term financing notes RHEA R IR 309,074 309,074
Interest-bearing bank borrowings ST RARITER 1,739,204 1,739,204
5,027,490 5,027,490
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY (CONTINUED)

31 December 2015

Financial assets

Available-for-sale investments

Trade receivables

Due from the Controlling
Shareholder

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits
and other receivables

Restricted cash

Long-term time deposits at banks

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Trade payables

Financial liabilities included in other

payables and accruals
Short-term financing notes

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4  MEEE]
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40. ZBRETHEMT A (&)

2015512 H31H

cTREE
Available-for-sale

Loans and financial assets
receivables AfHE Total
BERRENZRE SREE st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETT ARETT ARETT
AftHERE - 110 110
[ E 55 IE 9,781 - 9,781
JE U AR AR SR 5B
182,000 = 182,000
FABMMIE - B
R At fE e 318
HERmEE 204,583 = 204,583
XREKES 237,597 = 237,597
FRE|ETHRHETHER 170,141 = 170,141
e RBReEEY 629,061 = 629,061
1,433,163 110 1,433,273
cHRAasE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
2 B §H B AR
RRELD] Total
TREE HRET
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T ARETIT
BB S5 IE 1,123,786 1,123,786
FTAEMEANRER
EErEANTRAE 624,690 624,690
EHIE &5 506,747 506,747
FFEIRITER 2,468,865 2,468,865
4,724,088 4,724,088
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FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Management has assessed that the fair values
of cash and cash equivalents, available-for-sale
investments, trade receivables, trade payables,
financial assets included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables and financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair values of medium term financing notes,
corporate bonds and interest-bearing bank
borrowings have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently
available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk
and remaining maturities, which are also approximate
to their carrying amounts. The Group’s own non-
performance risk for interest-bearing bank borrowings
as at 31 December 2016 was assessed to be
insignificant.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments
with a licensed bank. Derivative financial instruments,
including currency swap and interest rate swap,
are measured using valuation techniques similar to
forward pricing and swap models, using present
value calculations. The models incorporate various
market observable inputs including the credit quality
of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward
rates and interest rate curves. The carrying amounts
of cross currency swap are the same as their fair
values.

SPRINGLAND INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  #3th BIFR 4% iR G FR A &
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41. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE

HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL AMZAAE ()

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value hierarchy NP EERER

The following table illustrates the fair value NTERBINRAEECRTANDQFE
measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial ZREE

instruments:

Assets measured at fair value B FEFENEE

As at 31 December 2016: R2o016F12H31H -

Fair value measurement using

ATEHETRA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
BRI BAA EAAT
WHRE BREAE HEGAE

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

(B=8&) (=) (B=%) X

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARETT  AREBTR ARBTT ARET:T

Derivative financial instruments TESRMTA = 11,487 = 11,487

There were no assets measured at fair value as at 31
December 2015.

There were no liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and
transfers into or out of Level 3 for financial assets

MR2015F12HA318 » KREBE W EIZ AT
BsfEmMEE -

MR2016F12H31H » AEB W EIZAF
B2 EE (20155  #) -

FR WESREENEREBEAT
ENBFEE—RRFE_HoEEHk
MEERA S HE =R (20155 : &) -

(2015: Nil).
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

42. B EREREBEBRRBE

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other
than derivatives, comprise bank loans, short-
term financing notes medium term financing notes,
corporate bonds, cash and short-term deposits. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally currency swap and interest rate
swap. The purpose is to manage the interest rate and
currency risks arising from the Group’s operations
and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of
directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.
The Group’s accounting policies in relation to
derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the financial
statements.

AEENETZERIA  BRITERI
BRERRITER EHAESF THE
B RAfESF HAeEBHENR - ZF
ERITEANTIERGERAGEERE
BET AKBEBARBEMAZER
BRETNESREENABE WEKES
FIAM N E SRR -

AEBEETTNERR S TE2BH
MEEHMMEREE RN -BENERT
EENEEEL RBEREELNME
0RE R @ B o

AEBSRTEELANTERRERN X
R SNERR  EERBERBES
Rl EFSFHNIREERE LEKE
REEREEE  EdmT c REBBER
TERME S BERR P BHRME2.45

.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42. IR EE B ERBUR ()
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Interest rate risk T = =
The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in REEASZHMBENEEERAKEE
market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s HEAREBEIRZE ARG ENRITERE

ol

bank loans with floating interest rates. g o

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to TERFPAAEFBNBRFIDEF CEBL %
a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with BRERNFE)NSIEREE (EFME
all other variables held constant, of the Group’s HUMSEHESTENERT) BKRE -
profit before tax (through the impact on floating rate

borrowings).

Increase/

Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
basis points before tax

HEhEm B B A1 8
(R4)  #&m, ()

RMB?’ 000
ARET
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZE2016512A31B L FE
Us$ ETT 50 (6,861)
HKS$ BT 50 (261)
uss$ EP (50) 6,861
HK$ BT (50) 261
Year ended 31 December 2015 HE2015F 12831 ILFEE
uss$ ESIE 50 (5,662)
HK$ BT 50 (1,880)
us$ EIL (50) 5,662
HK$ Vo (50) 1,880
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

- =

42. R EE B R RBUR ()

e T

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s businesses are located in Mainland
China and all transactions are conducted in RMB.
Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities were
denominated in RMB, except for certain bank
balances denominated in US$, HK$ and SGD as
disclosed in note 27 and bank loans denominated in
US$ and HK$ as disclosed in note 29.

Certain of the Group’s cash and bank balances,
time deposits and bank loans are denominated in
US$ or HK$ or SGD which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk attributable to the fluctuations
in the exchange rates of US$/HK$ against RMB, the
functional currency of the respective group entities.

Management monitors foreign exchange risk
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 3% (2015: 3%) increase and decrease in RMB
against the relevant foreign currencies 3% (2015:
3%) which is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items and adjusts their translation at the end of the
reporting period for a 3% (2015: 3%) change in
foreign currency rates.

S5 L B
AEENEBYRNFPEALBERMER
SUERARE - BRRH 27 B/
ETRITHEBIARIT - BT RN TT
FHENMM 20 BERITEFTIUAETR
BILEHEN  ARBAXZHEERAER
AANREEHE

AEBEETRITEHLRAS  RITERK
TyAET BT/ HIETTEHE - A
SEEXT BLTEARE (HHERE
BOEER) cHNEKKE - AZI
R o

EEEESIERR IRARERE
B3 E RSN L B

o

TRFAMLAEEH AR KA INEE
RFHE N 87 E3% (201545 : 3%) KBRS
E-REEEEABNIZHRINER R
I BT {55 F O SRR JE LE 3R B3% (20154 -
3%) RREEEHIINEEXAEEEH
MAEBETE - WEEDMERIBUIINE
SMEMAREEERIER YHARS HME
4 RIFI123% (2015%F 1 3%) HINGE [E & &
BAERKBE -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 3

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

42. R EE B ERBUR (#)

Foreign currency risk (continued) ShEE RS (4])
US$ Impact HKS$ Impact
Eng BrY
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-X"E ZE-RF ZE-RE 204
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR ARBTT AR¥Trn AR%Tn
Increase/(decrease) in profit BanF B M,/
before tax: (OR2) :
If RMB weakens against HEARBEHINET K
foreign currency (39,490) (34,880) (1,136) (14,421)
If RMB strengthens against A& ANREEINE IR
foreign currency 39,490 34,880 1,136 14,421

The sensitivity analysis above only analysed the
Group’s year end inherent foreign exchange risk
exposure and does not represent the exposure during
the year as the value of the monetary items and the
exchange rates fluctuated during the year.

Credit risk

The Group has no concentration of credit risk.
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are mainly
deposits with state-owned banks in Mainland China.
The credit risk of the Group’s financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables and other receivables, arises from default
of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal
to the carrying amounts of these instruments.

204

HRFRNEBEBERERKS 8 L
MBURE D E RN REFRZOE B S
PEE LB 3 AT > 3 T BE S BR & A LR o

FERR

AEBEYTEEERBRETER - ARHE
MRS LREEENEIZREFRNFTE
N ZEARTHER - AEERES
SR LREFEEY  BRESHHAMN
Ko B At FE WK IR AE O 2 B8 B E HO AR T
BELVEAHTENMAZNERSEER

B -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of
funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool.
This tool considers the maturity of both its
financial instruments and financial assets (e.g.,
trade receivables) and projected cash flows from
operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through
the use of bank loans, short-term financing notes,
medium term financing notes and corporate bonds.
Pursuant to the credit facility intention letters
provided by certain banks, the banks had agreed to
provide additional loans up to RMB2,050,000,000,
subject to available facilities, upon the Group’s
request. Pursuant to the official approval from
the Inter-bank Dealers Association and the China
Securities Regulatory Commission, the Group can
obtain additional loans up to RMB4,700,000,000,
upon the Group’s request.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

e T

B 7% ¥R AR Y &

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31HILEFE

- >

42. R EE B R RBUR ()

RBEERAR
AEBABRBERADET
RROER ZTEEREEBMTAR
TREE (WRWESFIE) NEHE R
KERLEHNEFHERE -

EERES

>~ mn /

AEENEEREARARTER  EH
MESF FHEERARES  UR
BESHEEENBEIEMENFE -
BEAEBBZTR  ERETERITHR
BEREEE BROBREREARY
2,050,000,0007T B & R 8 E - R IE IR
TREXSEme T RELES I E
AEERUBEBEXBINOEREARE
4,700,000,0007T °

BEARERR AKENERHAED
HEZAHARTRMNAEGE) ERATR

contractual undiscounted payments, is as follows: Bk -
3t0 12 1to5 Over 5
Less than months years years
2016 Ondemand 3 months zZ -z k-3 Total
2016% REXE Z@AR T=fiA g3 Mt a5
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT  AR%TR ARETRT AR¥TR AR¥TR AR%TR
Interest-bearing bank borrowings ~ #f BB {TR - 1,162,149 592,137 - - 1,754,286
Medium term financing notes PEZE - - - 343,830 - 343,830
Corporate bonds NAEF - - - 914,720 - 914,720
Trade payables ERES5E 265203 1,024,930 - - - 1,200,133
Financial liabiltties included in SARMENTER
other payables and accruals i BRMSRAR 874,409 - - - - 874,409
1,139,612 2,187,079 592,137 1,258,550 - 5,177,378
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The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,

HZE20165F12A31HILEFE
£ — T L - e R R L ey
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42. S EREE B ZERBUR (8)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk (Continued) FRBESER (&)
3t0 12 1105 Over 5
Less than months years years
2015 On demand 3 months =0 S T Total
20156 RESXK =AM +=fERA nE It ik
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETFT ARBTT AREFT AR®Tr AREFT AR%T:n
Interest-bearing bank borrowings &t 88817 & 3 2 18,695 1,651,566 898,036 - 2,568,207
Short-term financing notes RHRES - - 519,250 = & 519,250
Trade payables EGE S 178,006 945,780 - = - 1,123,786
Financial liabilities included in st AE- A B 308 &
other payables and accruals B ERMEEERE 624,690 - - - - 624,690
802,696 964,475 2,170,816 898,036 - 4,836,023
Capital management EXREE

AEEEAEENETEZEEARER
EEEFELE  UHFEENERL
;’E WY HEEBKBERTARREER K
)z o

$§§@ J‘Ei&/@%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ’] @Jﬁ%ﬁ/ﬁ;
BEREBUELAR REFNFARH
BRERE AEESGABRIMNTRE

the Group may adjust the dividend payment to IIE - MR REE AN BEITHIR -
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or Z]K%@ﬂ,,\ ST A {a] 90 2B 5 AN EY B AN AR
issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any E o B £2016%F12A31H K2015%F12
externally imposed capital requirements. No changes AB1BLEFE  BEAEHEBE  BUR=

were made in the objectives, policies or processes
for managing capital during the years ended
31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, REBNUNEEEBHREREARN ME
which is net debt divided by capital plus net debt. EAELXRIEREER LERNINERE

Net debt includes medium term financing notes,

AL BT o

FE-BEBFRERTHER  ARE

‘I]]]

corporate bonds and short-term financing notes, % EHEES  HBBTER BN
interest-bearing bank borrowings, trade payables and BoHE - - HMEMNZEBELESER

other payables and accruals, less restricted cash,
long-term time deposits at banks and cash and cash
equivalents. Capital represents equity attributable to
owners of the parent. The Group’s policy is to keep
the gearing ratio at a reasonable level. The gearing
ratios as at the end of the reporting periods were as
follows:

206

BEXBEE®ES HFRE|ETHREEY
FEREBRERREEEY EAEER
A ANEHER - AEBERBR S
EEABHLERERSERENKE RS
HIREERBELERMD
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

42. R EE B R RBUR ()

Capital management (continued) EREE ()
2016 2015
—NE —E—F%F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR TR IR S e
Corporate bonds NEESH 814,670 o
Medium term financing notes FHIE R 309,074 =
Short-term financing notes CHRES - 508,747
Interest-bearing bank borrowings T EERITRER 1,739,204 2,468,865
Trade payables R E S FE 1,290,133 1,123,786
Other payables and accruals BB M ETE R 2,471,663 2,208,522
Less: Restricted cash BXREBES (108,908) (237,597)
Long-term time deposits FR|J|ITHRBEHEFER
at banks (177,979) (170,141)
Cash and cash equivalents e kReEEYD (401,592) (629,061)
Net debt B35 5,936,265 5,271,121
Equity attributable to owners ISY/NCIEZ S PN
of the parent 4,971,367 5,027,818
Equity and net debt Ewm N ERFE 10,907,632 10,298,939
Gearing ratio BEBELE 54% 51%
43.EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING 43. i EHEEE

PERIOD

On 22 January 2017, the Group extended the
interest-bearing bank borrowings from DBS Bank
Ltd., Hong Kong Branch with principal amounting to
US$85,000,000.

On 25 January 2017, the Group extended the
interest-bearing bank borrowings from HSBC Bank
with principal amounting to US$60,000,000.

On 17 February 2017, the Company wrote off
the subsidiary company Nantong Boda Tengfei
Advertising Co., Ltd.
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20171 H228 AEB K& 4 4
85,000,000 T E R IBITTHE B 17T
STESRITERES -

=

20171 H25H KAE B A& A 5t
60,000,000 ST A ELRITH B Z1TH
STEARITERER -
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44. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position
of the Company at the end of the reporting period is

as follows:

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Dividends receivables
Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Net assets

EQUITY

Issued capital
Treasury shares
Reserves (Note)

Total equity

Chen Jiangiang
PR 32 58
Director

EF

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 4  PAVS]

mBEE

& W B B

BNRE RER
H A & R IR

ReRReEEY

MEBEERE
FEE

i o
BBITIRA
B 77 B

et 85 (B a)

R AR R

Tao Qingrong

P B &
Director

EF

= 3 -~ . e =
- =
ot R

44. 1 7] B B AR R &

RWEER NRAMBERARERR
3

2016 2015

—E-XREF - s

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR TR AREEF T

721,625 980,918

721,625 980,918

1,287 1,287

258 241

7,833 6,256

9,378 7,784

731,003 988,702

20,127 20,907

(112) -

710,988 967,795

731,003 988,702
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44. & 1 R B R & (&)

POSITION OF THE COMPANY

(CONTINUED)
Note: M iz
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: RABRFEEEBINT ¢
Exchange
Share fluctuation Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
Ex
R 135 E RERE RitER R
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARETT AR%®FTn ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2015 201561718 1,338,645 (273,870) (28,128) 1,036,647
Total comprehensive income FEXEUERE
for the year - 58,622 176,967 235,589
Final 2014 dividend declared BEM2014F KRR E (174,244) - - (174,244)
Interim 2015 dividend 2016 R HIRE (80,535) - - (80,535)
Repurchase and cancellation REME R
of shares (49,662) - - (49,662)
At 31 December 2015 and 12015612A318 &
1 January 2016 2016F1H1H 1,034,204 (215,248) 148,839 967,795
Total comprehensive income FE2ENEAE
for the year - 52,966 (3,720) 49,236
Final 2015 dividend declared EEMm20155 REMK & (142,332) - - (142,332)
Interim 2016 dividend 2016F R HfE 8 (61,238) - - (61,238)
Repurchase and cancellation REERE KT
of shares (102,483) - - (102,483)
At 31 December 2016 2016F12H31H 728,151 (162,292) 145,119 710,988
APPROVAL OF THESE FINANCIAL 45. Bt B R BVt &
STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on

16 March 2017.
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I FIVE YEARS SUMMARY
TFEHBERE

Year ended 31 December

BZt-A=+-HLEE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
% —E-=F —T-|mF “T-F1F ZE-R%
RMB million
(AREBET)
FINANCIAL RESULTS B EE
TSP HEMBHIELE 9,859 11,135 11,049 10,696 10,889
Revenue WA 3,807 4162 4,276 4168 4,193
Profit from operation e EH 948 1,026 983 788 687
Profit for the year FEEH 656 737 646 490 322
Profit attrioutable to SYNSIE- PN A
owners of the parent & 7l 651 730 634 480 325
Eamings per share BRaLEkEs
attributable to ordinary BEAELER
equity holders of the wH(ARES)
parent (RMB cents) 26 29 26 20 14

As at 31 December

R+=A=+-H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
“F-—F ZE-=F% “F-QmE —Z-hf ZE-RE
RMB million
(\RBEET)
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ~ BIBHRARBE
POSITION

Non-current assets ERBEE 7515 8,235 9,085 10,662 11,266
Current assets TEEE 2,867 3,897 2537 1,580 1,184
Total assets BEE 10,382 12,132 11,602 12,242 12,450
Current liabilities REEE 4253 5,344 3,330 5513 5,562
Non-current liabilities ERHEE 1,418 1,762 3,075 1,511 1,748
Total liabilities BafE 5,671 7,106 6,405 7,024 7,310
Net assets EEFE 4711 5,026 5,197 5218 5,140

N > 8l
>

h
A
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN HONG KONG

Suite 1508, 15/F, Cityplaza Four
12 Taikoo Wan Road
Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong

HEAD OFFICE

26/F, Wuxi Jinling Hotel
No.1 Xiangian East Street
Wuxi City, Jiangsu, PRC

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young

STOCK CODE
1700

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.springlandgroup.com.cn
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